Naryland Register Isue Date: February 20, 2015

Volume 42 • Issue 4 • Pages 407-452

IN THIS ISSUE

Governor Open Meetings Compliance Board General Assembly Judiciary Regulations Errata Special Documents General Notices

Pursuant to State Government Article, §7-206, Annotated Code of Maryland, this issue contains all previously unpublished documents required to be published, and filed on or before February 2, 2015, 5 p.m.

Pursuant to State Government Article, §7-206, Annotated Code of Maryland, I hereby certify that this issue contains all documents required to be codified as of February 2, 2015.

Brian Morris Administrator, Division of State Documents Office of the Secretary of State



Information About the Maryland Register and COMAR

MARYLAND REGISTER

The Maryland Register is an official State publication published every other week throughout the year. A cumulative index is published quarterly.

The Maryland Register is the temporary supplement to the Code of Maryland Regulations. Any change to the text of regulations published in COMAR, whether by adoption, amendment, repeal, or emergency action, must first be published in the Register.

The following information is also published regularly in the Register:

Governor's Executive Orders

- Attorney General's Opinions in full text
- Open Meetings Compliance Board Opinions in full text
- State Ethics Commission Opinions in full text
- Court Rules
- District Court Administrative Memoranda
- Courts of Appeal Hearing Calendars
- Agency Hearing and Meeting Notices

• Synopses of Bills Introduced and Enacted by the General Assembly

• Other documents considered to be in the public interest

CITATION TO THE MARYLAND REGISTER

The Maryland Register is cited by volume, issue, page number, and date. Example:

• 19:8 Md. R. 815—817 (April 17, 1992) refers to Volume 19, Issue 8, pages 815—817 of the Maryland Register issued on April 17, 1992.

CODE OF MARYLAND REGULATIONS (COMAR)

COMAR is the official compilation of all regulations issued by agencies of the State of Maryland. The Maryland Register is COMAR's temporary supplement, printing all changes to regulations as soon as they occur. At least once annually, the changes to regulations printed in the Maryland Register are incorporated into COMAR by means of permanent supplements.

CITATION TO COMAR REGULATIONS

COMAR regulations are cited by title number, subtitle number, chapter number, and regulation number. Example: COMAR 10.08.01.03 refers to Title 10, Subtitle 08, Chapter 01, Regulation 03.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Incorporation by reference is a legal device by which a document is made part of COMAR simply by referring to it. While the text of an incorporated document does not appear in COMAR, the provisions of the incorporated document are as fully enforceable as any other COMAR regulation. Each regulation that proposes to incorporate a document is identified in the Maryland Register by an Editor's Note. The Cumulative Table of COMAR Regulations Adopted, Amended or Repealed, found online, also identifies each regulation incorporating a document. Documents incorporated by reference are available for inspection in various depository libraries located throughout the State and at the Division of State Documents. These depositories are listed in the first issue of the Maryland Register published each year. For further information, call 410-974-2486.

HOW TO RESEARCH REGULATIONS

An Administrative History at the end of every COMAR chapter gives information about past changes to regulations. To determine if there have been any subsequent changes, check the "Cumulative Table of COMAR Regulations Adopted, Amended, or Repealed" which is found online at www.dsd.state.md.us/CumulativeIndex.pdf. This table lists the regulations in numerical order, by their COMAR number, followed by the citation to the Maryland Register in which the change occurred. The Maryland Register serves as a temporary supplement to COMAR, and the two publications must always be used together. A Research Guide for Maryland Regulations is available. For further information, call 410-260-3876.

SUBSCRIPTION INFORMATION

For subscription forms for the Maryland Register and COMAR, see the back pages of the Maryland Register. Single issues of the Maryland Register are \$15.00 per issue.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION IN THE REGULATION-MAKING PROCESS

Maryland citizens and other interested persons may participate in the process by which administrative regulations are adopted, amended, or repealed, and may also initiate the process by which the validity and applicability of regulations is determined. Listed below are some of the ways in which citizens may participate (references are to State Government Article (SG),

Annotated Code of Maryland):

• By submitting data or views on proposed regulations either orally or in writing, to the proposing agency (see "Opportunity for Public Comment" at the beginning of all regulations appearing in the Proposed Action on Regulations section of the Maryland Register). (See SG, §10-112)

• By petitioning an agency to adopt, amend, or repeal regulations. The agency must respond to the petition. (See SG §10-123)

• By petitioning an agency to issue a declaratory ruling with respect to how any regulation, order, or statute enforced by the agency applies. (SG, Title 10, Subtitle 3)

• By petitioning the circuit court for a declaratory judgment

on the validity of a regulation when it appears that the regulation interferes with or impairs the legal rights or privileges of the petitioner. (SG, \$10-125)

• By inspecting a certified copy of any document filed with the Division of State Documents for publication in the Maryland Register. (See SG, §7-213)

Maryland Register (ISSN 0360-2834). Postmaster: Send address changes and other mail to: Maryland Register, State House, Annapolis, Maryland 21401. Tel. 410-260-3876; Fax 410-280-5647. Published biweekly, with cumulative indexes published quarterly, by the State of Maryland, Division of State Documents, State House, Annapolis, Maryland 21401. The subscription rate for the Maryland Register is \$225 per year (first class mail). All subscriptions post-paid to points in the U.S. periodicals postage paid at Annapolis, Maryland and additional mailing offices.

Lawrence J. Hogan, Jr., Governor; John C. Wobensmith, Secretary of State; Brian Morris, Administrator; Gail S. Klakring, Senior Editor; Mary D. MacDonald, Editor, Maryland Register and COMAR; Elizabeth Ramsey, Editor, COMAR Online, and Subscription Manager; Tami Cathell, Help Desk, COMAR and Maryland Register Online.

Front cover: State House, Annapolis, MD, built 1772—79. Illustrations by Carolyn Anderson, Dept. of General Services

Note: All products purchased are for individual use only. Resale or other compensated transfer of the information in printed or electronic form is a prohibited commercial purpose (see State Government Article, §7-206.2, Annotated Code of Maryland). By purchasing a product, the buyer agrees that the purchase is for individual use only and will not sell or give the product to another individual or entity.

Contents

Closing Dates for the Maryland Register

Schedule of Closing Dates and Issue Dates for the

| Maryland Register 4 | 411 | 1 |
|---------------------|-----|---|
|---------------------|-----|---|

COMAR Research Aids

| Table of Pending Proposals | 5 | 41 | 12 | 2 |
|----------------------------|---|----|----|---|
|----------------------------|---|----|----|---|

Index of COMAR Titles Affected in This Issue

| COM | AK Title Number and Name Page |
|-----|---|
| 08 | Department of Natural Resources |
| 10 | Department of Health and Mental Hygiene 433 |
| 12 | Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services 434 |
| 13A | State Board of Education |
| 14 | Independent Agencies 435 |
| 20 | Public Service Commission 441 |
| 33 | State Board of Elections 434 |
| | |

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Individuals with disabilities who desire assistance in using the publications and services of the Division of State Documents are encouraged to call (410) 974-2486, or (800) 633-9657, or FAX to (410) 974-2546, or through Maryland Relay.

The Governor

| EXECUTIVE ORDER 01.01.2015.09 416 |
|-----------------------------------|
|-----------------------------------|

Open Meetings Compliance Board

| SUMMARY OF OPINIONS ISSUED FROM OCTOBER 1 — |
|---|
| DECEMBER 31, 2014 419 |

General Assembly

The Judiciary

| COURT OF APPEALS OF MARYLAND | |
|------------------------------|--|
| DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS 431 | |

Final Action on Regulations

08 DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

| OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY |
|---|
| Wildlands in Maryland 432 |
| FISHERIES SERVICE |
| General |
| BOATING—SPEED LIMITS AND OPERATION OF |
| VESSELS |
| Department Managed Lakes 432 |
| Bush River |
| 10 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE |
| HOSPITALS |
| Acute General Hospitals and Special Hospitals 433 |
| BOARD OF PHYSICIANS |
| Hearings Before the Board of Physicians 433 |
| Licensure of Radiation Therapists, Radiographers, Nuclear |
| Medicine Technologists, and Radiologist Assistants 433 |
| BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS |
| Civil Penalties |
| BOARD OF DIETETIC PRACTICE |
| Disciplinary Sanctions and Monetary Penalties 434 |
| |

| 12 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND | |
|------------------------------------|-----|
| CORRECTIONAL SERVICES | |
| OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY | |
| Inmate Welfare Fund | 434 |
| 13A STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION | |
| CERTIFICATION | |
| Specialists | 434 |
| 33 STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS | |
| CAMPAIGN FINANCING | |
| Participating Organizations | 434 |
| | |

Proposed Action on Regulations

14 INDEPENDENT AGENCIES

| MARYLAND HEALTH BENEFIT EXCHANGE |
|---|
| Captive Producer Training and Authorization Standards 435 |
| Consolidated Service Center Employee Training and Permit |
| Standards 435 |
| Appeals from Determinations Regarding Producer |
| Authorization or Individual Exchange Navigator |
| Certification 435 |
| 20 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION |
| TERMINATIONS OF SERVICE |
| General Regulations 441 |
| Restrictions on Terminations 441 |

Errata

| COMAR 10.09.26 4 | 44 | 1 | 3 |
|------------------|----|---|---|
|------------------|----|---|---|

Special Documents

| DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT |
|--|
| SUSQUEHANNA RIVER BASIN COMMISSION |
| Commission Meeting 444 |
| Projects Approved for Consumptive Uses of Water 444 |
| Projects Rescinded for Consumptive Uses of Water 448 |
| DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE |
| ADMINISTRATION-SPONSORED CAPITAL PROGRAM |
| PLANNING FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND |
| DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES FACILITIES 449 |
| ADMINISTRATION-SPONSORED CAPITAL PROGRAM |
| PLANNING FOR FEDERALLY QUALIFIED HEALTH |
| CENTERS |

General Notices

| ATHLETIC COMMISSION |
|--|
| Public Meeting 450 |
| BOARD OF BARBERS |
| Public Meeting 450 |
| CHILDREN'S ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND |
| PROTECTION ADVISORY COUNCIL |
| Public Meeting 450 |
| BOARD OF COSMETOLOGISTS |
| Public Meeting 450 |
| GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF CRIME CONTROL AND |
| PREVENTION |
| Public Meeting 450 |
| OFFICE OF THE DEAF AND HARD OF |
| HEARING/MARYLAND ADVISORY COUNCIL ON |
| THE DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING |
| Public Meeting 450 |
| BOARD OF DIETETIC PRACTICE |
| Public Meeting 450 |

MARYLAND REGISTER, VOLUME 42, ISSUE 4, FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2015

409

Contents

| STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES ADVISORY COUNCIL (SEMSAC) | |
|---|---|
| Public Meeting | |
| MARYLAND INSTITUTE FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL | |
| SERVICES SYSTEMS | |
| Public Meeting | |
| DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE | |
| | |
| Public Meeting | |
| | |
| HYGIENE/MEDICAID PHARMACY AND | |
| THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE | |
| Public Hearing | |
| BOARD OF HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR- | |
| CONDITIONING, AND REFRIGERATION | |
| CONTRACTORS (HVACR) | |
| Public Meeting 450 | |
| HISTORIC ST. MARY'S CITY COMMISSION | |
| Public Meeting 451 | |
| DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY | |
| Public Meeting | |
| FACILITIES ADVISORY BOARD — JUVENILE SERVICES | |
| Public Meeting 451 | |
| COMMISSION ON KIDNEY DISEASE | |
| Public Meeting | |
| Public Meeting | |
| DIVISION OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY/MARYLAND | |
| APPRENTICESHIP AND TRAINING COUNCIL | |
| Public Meeting | |
| DIVISION OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY/MARYLAND | |
| OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH (MOSH) | |
| Public Meeting | |
| BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS | |
| Public Meeting | |
| BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | |
| Public Meeting | |
| MARYLAND HEALTH CARE COMMISSION | |
| Public Meeting | |
| DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES/FISHERIES | |
| | |
| SERVICE Dublic Nation Commercial Stringd Bass Common Deal | |
| Public Notice — Commercial Striped Bass Common Pool Gill Net Season Modification | |
| BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS | |
| | |
| Public Meeting | |
| | |
| Public Meeting | |
| Public Meeting | |
| Public Meeting | |
| BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS | |
| Public Meeting | |
| STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON QUALITY CARE AT | |
| THE END OF LIFE | |
| Public Meeting | |
| RACING COMMISSION | |
| Public Meeting | |
| Public Meeting | |
| REAL ESTATE COMMISSION | |
| Public Meeting 452 | |
| Public Hearing 452 | |
| BOARD OF REVENUE ESTIMATES | |
| Public Meeting 452 | |
| PROTOCOL FOR SEXUAL ASSAULT MEDICAL | |
| FORENSIC EXAMINATIONS AND PLANNING | |
| COMMITTEE | |
| Public Meeting 452 | |
| MADVI AND DECISTED VOLUME A | • |

| MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF | |
|---------------------------------------|-----|
| TRANSPORTATION/MARYLAND BOARD OF | |
| AIRPORT ZONING APPEALS (BAZA) | |
| Public Hearing | 452 |
| BOARD OF WATERWORKS AND WASTE SYSTEMS | |
| OPERATORS | |
| Public Meeting | 452 |
| WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION | |
| Public Meeting | 452 |
| | |

COMAR Online

The Code of Maryland Regulations is available at www.dsd.state.md.us as a free service of the Office of the Secretary of State, Division of State Documents. The full text of regulations is available and searchable. Note, however, that the printed COMAR continues to be the only official and enforceable version of COMAR.

The Maryland Register is also available at www.dsd.state.md.us.

For additional information, visit www.sos.state.md.us, Division of State Documents, or call us at (410) 974-2486 or 1 (800) 633-9657.

Availability of Monthly List of Maryland Documents

The Maryland Department of Legislative Services receives copies of all publications issued by State officers and agencies. The Department prepares and distributes, for a fee, a list of these publications under the title "Maryland Documents". This list is published monthly, and contains bibliographic information concerning regular and special reports, bulletins, serials, periodicals, catalogues, and a variety of other State publications. "Maryland Documents" also includes local publications.

Anyone wishing to receive "Maryland Documents" should write to: Legislative Sales, Maryland Department of Legislative Services, 90 State Circle, Annapolis, MD 21401.

410

Contents

CLOSING DATES AND ISSUE DATES through JULY 24, 2015

| | Emergency and Proposed | Final | |
|-----------|---------------------------|-------------|---------------|
| Issue | Regulations | Regulations | Notices, etc. |
| Date | 5 p.m.* | 10:30 a.m. | 10:30 a.m. |
| March 6** | February 13 | February 25 | February 23 |
| March 20 | March 2 | March 11 | March 9 |
| April 3 | March 16 | March 25 | March 23 |
| April 17 | March 30 | April 8 | April 6 |
| May 1 | April 13 | April 22 | April 20 |
| May 15 | April 27 | May 6 | May 4 |
| May 29** | May 11 | May 19 | May 15 |
| June 12** | May 21 | June 3 | June 1 |
| June 26 | June 8 | June 17 | June 15 |
| July 10 | June 22 | July 1 | June 29 |
| July 24 | July 6 | July 15 | July 13 |

* Due date for documents containing 8 to 18 pages — 48 hours before date shown; due date for documents exceeding 18 pages — 1 week before date shown

NOTE: ALL DOCUMENTS MUST BE SUBMITTED IN TIMES NEW ROMAN, 9 POINT, SINGLE-SPACED FORMAT. THE REVISED PAGE COUNT REFLECTS THIS FORMATTING.

** Note closing date changes

The regular closing date for Proposals and Emergencies is Monday.

REGULATIONS CODIFICATION SYSTEM

Under the COMAR codification system, every regulation is assigned a unique four-part codification number by which it may be identified. All regulations found in COMAR are arranged by title. Each title is divided into numbered subtitles, each subtitle is divided into numbered chapters, and each chapter into numbered regulations.

09.12.01.01D(2)(c)(iii) Title Chapter Section Paragraph Subtrille Regulation Subsection Subparagraph

A regulation may be divided into lettered sections, a section divided into numbered subsections, a subsection divided into lettered paragraphs, and a paragraph divided into numbered subparagraphs.

Cumulative Table of COMAR Regulations Adopted, Amended, or Repealed

This table, previously printed in the Maryland Register lists the regulations, by COMAR title, that have been adopted, amended, or repealed in the Maryland Register since the regulations were originally published or last supplemented in the Code of Maryland Regulations (COMAR). The table is no longer printed here but may be found on the Division of State Documents website at www.dsd.state.md.us.

Table of Pending Proposals

The table below lists proposed changes to COMAR regulations. The proposed changes are listed by their COMAR number, followed by a citation to that issue of the Maryland Register in which the proposal appeared. Errata pertaining to proposed regulations are listed, followed by "(err)". Regulations referencing a document incorporated by reference are followed by "(ibr)". None of the proposals listed in this table have been adopted. A list of adopted proposals appears in the Cumulative Table of COMAR Regulations Adopted, Amended, or Repealed.

05 DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

05.03.02.20 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.04.01.19 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.04.05.18 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.04.06.18 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.04.08.18 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.04.09.18 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.04.11.18 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.04.12.09 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.04.13.18 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.05.03.14 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.05.09.16 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.05.10.12 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.09.01.15 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.11.01.10 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.11.02.09 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.13.02.11 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.13.03.10 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.13.04.25 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.13.06.01-.17 • 42:3 Md. R. 321 (2-6-15) 05.14.01.11 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.15.01.12 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.17.01.10 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14) 05.18.01.10 • 41:26 Md. R. 1573 (12-26-14)

07 DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

07.01.06.02—.06 • 41:25 Md. R. 1489 (12-12-14) **07.02.04.08** • 41:26 Md. R. 1581 (12-26-14) **07.02.07.01**—.26 • 42:2 Md. R. 148 (1-23-15) **07.02.11.03**—.05 • 42:1 Md. R. 20 (1-9-15) **07.02.11.12** • 41:25 Md. R. 1490 (12-12-14) **07.02.13.01,.02,.04** • 42:1 Md. R. 21 (1-9-15) **07.02.26.01**—.15 • 42:2 Md. R. 159 (1-23-15) **07.02.29.02**—.08,.10 • 42:1 Md. R. 22 (1-9-15) **07.03.03.16** • 41:25 Md. R. 1491 (12-12-14) **07.03.17.30,.32,.39** • 41:26 Md. R. 1582 (12-26-14)

08 DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

08.02.01.13 • 42:2 Md. R. 162 (1-23-15) **08.02.03.03,.06,.07,.14** • 42:2 Md. R. 163 (1-23-15) **08.02.05.02** • 42:2 Md. R. 164 (1-23-15) **08.02.05.29** • 42:2 Md. R. 167 (1-23-15) **08.02.15.07** • 42:2 Md. R. 168 (1-23-15) **08.02.23.03,.04,.07** • 42:2 Md. R. 164 (1-23-15) **08.03.02.01,.02** • 42:1 Md. R. 23 (1-9-15) **08.19.03.01** • 42:2 Md. R. 168 (1-23-15) **08.19.04.09** • 42:2 Md. R. 169 (1-23-15)

09 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING, AND REGULATION

09.03.06.02,.24,.25 • 42:2 Md. R. 170 (1-23-15) **09.09.02.01** • 41:25 Md. R. 1500 (12-12-14) **09.10.02.43,.53** • 42:1 Md. R. 24 (1-9-15) **09.11.02.02** • 41:19 Md. R. 1085 (9-19-14) **09.12.44.01,.02** • 42:1 Md. R. 25 (1-9-15) **09.12.81.01-1,.04-1** • 42:2 Md. R. 173 (1-23-15) **09.14.04.01,.02,.04** • 42:1 Md. R. 26 (1-9-15) **09.19.04.01,.02** • 42:2 Md. R. 174 (1-23-15) **09.19.04.01,.02** • 42:2 Md. R. 174 (1-23-15) **09.23.04.03** • 41:25 Md. R. 1500 (12-12-14) **09.24.02.01—.06** • 41:25 Md. R. 1501 (12-12-14) **09.28.04.01—.11** • 41:14 Md. R. 813 (7-11-14)

10 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

Subtitles 01—08 (1st volume)

10.01.03.01—.**38** • 42:2 Md. R. 175 (1-23-15) **10.01.08.04** • 41:25 Md. R. 1504 (12-12-14) **10.01.17.01,.02** • 42:1 Md. R. 27 (1-9-15) **10.01.18.01**—.**08** • 41:22 Md. R. 1322 (10-31-14) **10.06.02.01**—.**04,.06,.07,.09**—.**11,.13** • 42:2 Md. R. 177 (1-23-15) **10.06.03.01**—.**09** • 42:3 Md. R. 326 (2-6-15) Subtitle 09 (2nd volume)

```
10.09.02.05 • 42:2 Md. R. 181 (1-23-15)
10.09.05.01,.04,.07 • 42:1 Md. R. 29 (1-9-15) (ibr)
10.09.08.01-.14 • 42:1 Md. R. 30 (1-9-15)
10.09.10.01,.03-.07,.07-2,.08,.08-1,.09,.09-1,.09-2,.10,.10-1,.11,
   .11-2,.11-7,.11-8,.12,.12-1,.13,.14,.14-1, .14-2,.15,.15-1,.16,
   .16-1,.17,.17-1,.28 • 42:1 Md. R. 36 (1-9-15)
10.09.12.03 • 42:2 Md. R. 181 (1-23-15)
10.09.18.03 • 42:2 Md. R. 182 (1-23-15)
10.09.20.01—.19 • 42:2 Md. R. 182 (1-23-15)
10.09.24.08-4, 10-2, 15 • 42:2 Md. R. 188 (1-23-15)
10.09.26 • 42:4 Md. R. 443 (2-20-15) (err)
10.09.26.01-.53 • 42:3 Md. R. 328 (2-6-15)
10.09.42.01-.06 • 41:25 Md. R. 1506 (12-12-14)
10.09.48.01,.04—.08,.10 • 42:3 Md. R. 354 (2-6-15)
10.09.55.01-.10 • 42:1 Md. R. 48 (1-9-15)
10.09.84.02-07,15,20,23,24,27 • 42:2 Md. R. 190 (1-23-15)
10.09.90.16 • 42:2 Md. R. 193 (1-23-15)
```

Subtitles 10 — 22 (3rd Volume)

10.10.03.02 • 42:2 Md. R. 193 (1-23-15) 10.10.13.06 • 42:2 Md. R. 195 (1-23-15) **10.11.02.01—.09 •** 41:22 Md. R. 1325 (10-31-14) 10.11.03.01-.32 • 42:3 Md. R. 359 (2-6-15) 10.11.04.04 • 41:26 Md. R. 1584 (12-26-14) **10.13.01.02—.06 •** 41:11 Md. R. 614 (5-30-14) **10.14.02.01—.15,.17 •** 42:2 Md. R. 196 (1-23-15) 10.14.04.04 • 41:26 Md. R. 1585 (12-26-14) 10.16.06.02-.05,.08,.12-.15,.17-.19,.21-.31,.33-.38,.42, .46—.54 • 42:1 Md. R. 51 (1-9-15) 10.18.05.01-03.05.06.08.09.11, .15 • 41:26 Md. R. 1586 (12-26-14) 10.18.06.01..04..06..12 • 41:26 Md. R. 1586 (12-26-14) 10.18.07 • 42:2 Md. R. 285 (1-23-15) (err) 10.18.07.01,.03,.04,.06,.10,.13,.16 • 41:26 Md. R. 1586 (12-26-14) 10.18.08.03-05 • 42:2 Md. R. 201 (1-23-15) 10.19.03.03 • 42:2 Md. R. 203 (1-23-15) **10.22.14.03,.05—.11 •** 41:21 Md. R. 1272 (10-17-14)

Subtitles 23 — 36 (4th Volume)

10.26.04.12 • 42:3 Md. R. 366 (2-6-15) 10.27.27.02 • 42:2 Md. R. 204 (1-23-15) **10.30.01.02,.03,.11** • 42:1 Md. R. 60 (1-9-15) 10.30.02.02-.07 • 42:1 Md. R. 60 (1-9-15) 10.32.01.12 • 42:3 Md. R. 367 (2-6-15) **10.32.06.01,.09,.10,.12,.13** • 42:3 Md. R. 367 (2-6-15) 10.32.11.08 • 42:3 Md. R. 367 (2-6-15) 10.34.01.02 • 42:2 Md. R. 205 (1-23-15) 10.34.02.04,.05 • 42:2 Md. R. 205 (1-23-15) **10.34.06.01,.03—.05 •** 42:2 Md. R. 205 (1-23-15) 10.34.09.01,03,.04 • 42:2 Md. R. 205 (1-23-15) 10.34.10.02-07 • 42:2 Md. R. 205 (1-23-15) **10.34.11.02—.04,.04-1,.09 •** 42:2 Md. R. 205 (1-23-15) 10.34.34.05 • 42:2 Md. R. 205 (1-23-15) 10.34.38.01—.07 • 42:2 Md. R. 205 (1-23-15) 10.36.01.01—.04-4,.06—.13 • 42:3 Md. R. 371 (2-6-15) 10.36.02.01-05-1.07-09 • 42:3 Md. R. 371 (2-6-15) **10.36.03.01,.02,.07,.09** • 42:3 Md. R. 371 (2-6-15) 10.36.05.01-08 • 42:3 Md. R. 371 (2-6-15) 10.36.06.02 • 42:3 Md. R. 371 (2-6-15) 10.36.07.01-07 • 42:3 Md. R. 371 (2-6-15) 10.36.08.02-07 • 42:3 Md. R. 371 (2-6-15)

Subtitles 37—62 (5th Volume)

10.38.12.01-04 • 41:19 Md. R. 1090 (9-19-14) 10.40.03.02 • 42:3 Md. R. 382 (2-6-15) 10.42.05.01,.02 • 42:3 Md. R. 382 (2-6-15) 10.43.01.05 • 42:2 Md. R. 210 (1-23-15) 10.43.04.03 • 42:2 Md. R. 201 (1-23-15) 10.43.07.07,.09,.14 • 42:2 Md. R. 201 (1-23-15) 10.43.12.03 • 42:2 Md. R. 201 (1-23-15) 10.43.17.02-07,09,11 • 42:2 Md. R. 201 (1-23-15) 10.43.18.02-.04,.07 • 42:2 Md. R. 201 (1-23-15) 10.43.19.02,.03 • 42:2 Md. R. 201 (1-23-15) 10.43.20.04 • 42:2 Md. R. 201 (1-23-15) 10.44.12.03,.08,.09,.11-39 • 42:3 Md. R. 383 (2-6-15) 10.44.20.02 • 42:3 Md. R. 387 (2-6-15) 10.44.34.01-05 • 41:9 Md. R. 531 (5-2-14) 10.44.35.01-07 • 42:3 Md. R. 387 (2-6-15) 10.47.07.03-09 • 42:1 Md. R. 63 (1-9-15) 10.47.08.02-05,08,10 • 42:1 Md. R. 65 (1-9-15) 10.54.03.04,.13,.14 • 42:1 Md. R. 66 (1-9-15) 10.62.01.01,.02 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.02.01-03 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.03.01-07 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.04.01-.06 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.05.01-04 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.06.01-.10 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.07.01-09 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.08.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.09.01-05 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.10.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.11.01-.05 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.12.01-.08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.13.01-03 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.14.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.15.01-11 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.16.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.17.01 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.18.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.19.01-09 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.20.01-05 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) **10.62.21.01,.02** • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.22.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.23.01-03 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.24.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.25.01-03 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.26.01-.13 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.27.01-.06 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.28.01 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15)

11 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Subtitles 01—10

11.01.10.01 • 41:25 Md. R. 1520 (12-12-14) (ibr)

12 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

12.01.01.04—.12 • 41:7 Md. R. 426 (4-4-14) 12.04.01.07,.17 • 41:11 Md. R. 621 (5-30-14) 12.10.01.09 • 41:8 Md. R. 484 (4-18-14) 12.11.06.01—.08 • 42:1 Md. R. 68 (1-9-15) 12.15.01.15,.19 • 41:12 Md. R. 693 (6-13-14) 12.15.06.01—.04 • 41:12 Md. R. 693 (6-13-14)

13A STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

13A.03.04.01,.03 • 41:26 Md. R. 1589 (12-26-14) **13A.12.01.01—.13** • 41:11 Md. R. 624 (5-30-14) **13A.14.06.02—.15** • 42:1 Md. R. 70 (1-9-15) **13A.14.08.01—.07** • 41:26 Md. R. 1590 (12-26-14) **13A.14.09.02—.10** • 41:26 Md. R. 1591 (12-26-14) **13A.14.12.01—.08** • 42:1 Md. R. 90 (1-9-15) **13A.14.14.01** • 42:1 Md. R. 120 (1-9-15) (err) **13A.14.14.01—.07** • 41:26 Md. R. 1595 (12-26-14)

13B MARYLAND HIGHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

13B.02.03.02 • 41:25 Md. R. 1522 (12-12-14) **13B.02.03.03-1** • 42:1 Md. R. 90 (1-9-15) **13B.08.01.01**—.10 • 42:1 Md. R. 91 (1-9-15)

14 INDEPENDENT AGENCIES

14.09.15.02 • 41:25 Md. R. 1523 (12-12-14) 14.09.16.03,.13 • 41:25 Md. R. 1523 (12-12-14) 14.26.07.01-03 • 41:13 Md. R. 773 (6-27-14) 14.31.06.05 • 42:1 Md. R. 93 (1-9-15) 14.31.10.01-08 • 41:25 Md. R. 1523 (12-12-14) 14.34.02.01-03 • 41:26 Md. R. 1598 (12-26-14) 14.34.03.01 • 41:26 Md. R. 1599 (12-26-14) 14.34.04.01—.17 • 41:26 Md. R. 1599 (12-26-14) 14.34.05.01-12 • 41:26 Md. R. 1603 (12-26-14) **14.34.06.01—.04** • 41:26 Md. R. 1605 (12-26-14) 14.35.08.01-06 • 42:4 Md. R. 435 (2-20-15) 14.35.09.01-06 • 42:4 Md. R. 435 (2-20-15) 14.35.10.01—.16 • 42:4 Md. R. 435 (2-20-15) 14.35.11.01-14 • 42:3 Md. R. 389 (2-6-15) 14.35.12.01-08 • 42:3 Md. R. 394 (2-6-15) 14.35.13.01-10 • 42:3 Md. R. 394 (2-6-15) 14.35.14.01-07 • 42:3 Md. R. 399 (2-6-15)

15 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

15.14.01.03,.06,.11 • 41:25 Md. R. 1527 (12-12-14) **15.14.05.02** • 41:25 Md. R. 1527 (12-12-14) **15.14.07.02—.08** • 41:25 Md. R. 1527 (12-12-14) **15.14.09.02,.03** • 41:25 Md. R. 1527 (12-12-14) **15.14.10** • 41:26 Md. R. 1614 (12-26-14) (err) **15.14.10.03—.05** • 41:25 Md. R. 1527 (12-12-14) **15.14.12.02** • 41:25 Md. R. 1527 (12-12-14) **15.14.13.03,.11** • 41:25 Md. R. 1527 (12-12-14) **15.15.01.10** • 41:25 Md. R. 1530 (12-12-14) **15.20.04.11** • 41:24 Md. R. 1435 (12-1-14) **15.20.07.02** • 41:24 Md. R. 1432 (12-1-14) (ibr) **15.20.08.01,.03,.05—.12** • 41:24 Md. R. 1432 (12-1-14)

17 DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

17.05.01.01-.08 • 42:1 Md. R. 94 (1-9-15)

19A STATE ETHICS COMMISSION

19A.01.03.11 • 41:22 Md. R. 1330 (10-31-14) **19A.03.01.03,.04** • 41:22 Md. R. 1330 (10-31-14) **19A.03.02** • 41:22 Md. R. 1330 (10-31-14) **19A.03.03.01** • 41:22 Md. R. 1330 (10-31-14) **19A.03.04.01**—.04 • 41:22 Md. R. 1330 (10-31-14) **19A.04.03.04** • 41:22 Md. R. 1332 (10-31-14) **19A.05.03.02,.03** • 41:22 Md. R. 1332 (10-31-14) **19A.05.04.01,.02** • 41:22 Md. R. 1332 (10-31-14) **19A.07.01.03,.04** • 41:22 Md. R. 1333 (10-31-14) **19A.07.01.18** • 41:22 Md. R. 1334 (10-31-14)

20 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

20.31.01.02 • 42:4 Md. R. 441 (2-20-15) **20.31.03.01** • 42:4 Md. R. 441 (2-20-15)

21 STATE PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS

21.05.02.23 • 41:26 Md. R. 1606 (12-26-14) **21.05.08.07** • 41:26 Md. R. 1606 (12-26-14) **21.06.07.01—.09** • 41:26 Md. R. 1606 (12-26-14) **21.07.02.10** • 41:26 Md. R. 1606 (12-26-14) **21.11.07.01,.05,.09** • 41:26 Md. R. 1606 (12-26-14) **21.11.13.05** • 41:26 Md. R. 1606 (12-26-14) **21.11.14.04** • 41:14 Md. R. 857 (7-11-14) **21.13.01** • 42:1 Md. R. 120 (1-9-15) (err) **21.13.01.11,.12,.14** • 41:26 Md. R. 1606 (12-26-14)

24 DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

24.05.21.01-.13 • 42:2 Md. R. 244 (1-23-15)

26 DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT

Subtitles 01-07 (Part 1)

26.04.11.01-.16 • 41:25 Md. R. 1531 (12-12-14)

Subtitles 08—12 (Part 2)

26.11.19.26,.26-1 • 41:24 Md. R. 1443 (12-1-14) **26.11.38.01—.06** • 41:24 Md. R. 1449 (12-1-14) **26.12.01.01** • 41:22 Md. R. 1336 (10-31-14)

Subtitles 13—18 (Part 3)

26.13.01.03,.05 • 42:2 Md. R. 247 (1-23-15) 26.13.02.03,.04,.04-6,.16,.17,.19-6,.19-7,.19-8, .25 • 42:2 Md. R. 247 (1-23-15) 26.13.10.11 • 42:2 Md. R. 247 (1-23-15) 26.14.02.02,.02-1,.02-2,.02-3,.02-4, .02-5 • 41:22 Md. R. 1337 (10-31-14) (ibr) 26.16.01.01-..05,.07-.20 • 42:2 Md. R. 254 (1-23-15)

Subtitles 19—27 (Part 4)

26.19.01.01—.**58** • 42:1 Md. R. 94 (1-9-15) (ibr)

29 DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE

29.01.05.01-05 • 42:2 Md. R. 264 (1-23-15)

30 MARYLAND INSTITUTE FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES SYSTEMS (MIEMSS)

30.08.01.02 • 42:2 Md. R. 265 (1-23-15) **30.08.12.01—.15** • 42:2 Md. R. 265 (1-23-15)

31 MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

31.03.05.01-15 • 41:3 Md. R. 256 (2-7-14) 31.04.14.03 • 42:1 Md. R. 116 (1-9-15) 31.10.21.02-1 • 42:2 Md. R. 271 (1-23-15) 31.10.42.01-04 • 42:1 Md. R. 117 (1-9-15) 31.11.01.03 • 42:1 Md. R. 118 (1-9-15) 31.11.02.08 • 42:1 Md. R. 118 (1-9-15) 31.11.03.08 • 42:1 Md. R. 118 (1-9-15) 31.11.04.08 • 42:1 Md. R. 118 (1-9-15) 31.11.05 • 42:1 Md. R. 118 (1-9-15) 31.12.01 • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) 31.12.03.02 • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) 31.12.04.02,.04 • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) 31.12.05.02 • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) 31.12.06 • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) 31.12.07.04,.05 • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) 31.13.01.04,.09,.13,.17,.24 • 42:2 Md. R. 274 (1-23-15) 31.13.03.19 • 42:2 Md. R. 274 (1-23-15)

33 STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

33.13.10.01—.03 • 41:25 Md. R. 1544 (12-12-14) **33.14.02.06 •** 41:16 Md. R. 955 (8-8-14)

36 MARYLAND STATE LOTTERY AND GAMING CONTROL AGENCY

36.01.02.01 • 42:2 Md. R. 275 (1-23-15) **36.03.03.07** • 41:24 Md. R. 1455 (12-1-14) **36.03.10.07**—.09,.18,.20,.24,.26—.28,.30,.32,.34,.35,.38,.41—.43, .49 • 41:25 Md. R. 1546 (12-12-14) **36.05.04.02,.06,.13** • 42:2 Md. R. 276 (1-23-15) **36.05.18.01**—.13 • 42:2 Md. R. 277 (1-23-15) **36.06.01.01**—.03 • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.02.01,.02** • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.03.01**—.09 • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.04.01**—.04 • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.05.01**—.06 • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.05.01**—.06 • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.05.01** • .06 • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.05.01** • .06 • .01:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.06.01** • .04 • .04 • .05 × .

EXECUTIVE ORDER 01.01.2015.09

(Rescinds Executive Order 01.01.2008.04) Judicial Nominating Commissions

WHEREAS, The appointment of highly qualified persons to the appellate and trial courts of the State of Maryland is of paramount importance to the people of the State;

WHEREAS, The process from which a judicial appointment is made by the Governor must be respected, be free from political influence, and be beyond reproach;

WHEREAS, The appointment of persons to the judiciary from a diversity of backgrounds enhances the quality of justice dispensed by the State's courts and encourages respect for the law and the courts;

WHEREAS, By Executive Order 01.01.1974.23, the Governor of the State of Maryland established Judicial Nominating Commissions for the purpose of recommending to the Governor the names of persons for appointment to the appellate and trial courts of Maryland, and provided for the composition and general functions and procedures of the Judicial Nominating Commissions; and

WHEREAS, The interests of the people and the State of Maryland will be best served by the continued existence of Judicial Nominating Commissions.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, LAWRENCE J. HOGAN, JR., GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, BY VIRTUE OF THE AUTHORITY VESTED IN ME BY THE CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF MARYLAND, HEREBY RESCIND EXECUTIVE ORDER 01.01.2008.04 AND PROCLAIM THE FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE ORDER, EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY:

A. Definitions. In this Executive Order, the following words have the meanings indicated:

(1) "Appellate Court" means the Court of Appeals of Maryland Court of Special Appeals of Maryland.

(2) "Trial Court" means the District Court of Maryland or the Circuit Court for a county or Baltimore City.

B. Appellate Courts Judicial Nominating Commission.

(1) Creation and Composition. The Appellate Courts Judicial Nominating Commission is hereby established as part of the Executive Department. It consists of seventeen persons chosen as follows:

(a) Twelve persons appointed by the Governor;

(b) Five persons submitted for appointment by the President of the Maryland State Bar Association. However, if the President of the Maryland State Bar Association does not submit five persons for appointment within 60 days of the date of this Executive Order, or submits fewer than five persons, additional members will be appointed by the Governor.

(c) No more than one lawyer from the same firm or legal office may serve on the Commission at the same time.

(d) No person may serve on the Appellate Courts Judicial Nominating Commission while simultaneously serving on a Trial Courts Judicial Nominating Commission.

(e) No person may serve on the Appellate Courts Judicial Nominating Commission who holds an elected office in local, State, or federal government; who hears cases as an active or senior member of the State or federal judiciary; or who holds an office in a political party. (2) Chair. The Chair of the Commission will be designated by the Governor.

(3) Terms. The terms of the members of the Commission shall extend to the date of the qualification of the Governor at the next quadrennial election, and until their successors are duly chosen. However, if the Commission meets on two or more occasions during any calendar year, and if, during that year, a Commission member fails to attend at least half of the meetings in which that member is not otherwise disqualified from participating, the term of the member shall automatically be terminated.

(4) Vacancies. If a vacancy occurs on the Commission by reason of the death, resignation, removal, or disqualification of a member, a successor will be appointed by the Governor.

(5) Ineligibility for Judicial Appointment. A person who serves on the Commission will not be appointed to an Appellate Court during the term for which the person was appointed to the Commission.

C. Trial Courts Judicial Nominating Commissions.

(1) Creation. A Trial Courts Judicial Nominating Commission is hereby established as part of the Executive Department for each of the Commission Districts set forth below:

(a) Commission District 1 – Somerset, Wicomico, and Worcester Counties;

(b) Commission District 2 – Cecil, Kent, and Queen Anne's Counties;

(c) Commission District 3 – Baltimore County;

(d) Commission District 4 – Harford County;

(e) Commission District 5 – Allegany and Garrett Counties;

(f) Commission District 6 – Washington County;

(g) Commission District 7 – Anne Arundel County;

(h) Commission District 8 – Carroll County;

(i) Commission District 9 – Howard County;

(j) Commission District 10 - Frederick County;

(k) Commission District 11 – Montgomery County;

(1) Commission District 12 – Calvert and St. Mary's Counties;

(m) Commission District 13 – Prince George's County;

(n) Commission District 14 – Baltimore City;

(o) Commission District 15 - Charles County; and

(p) Commission District 16 – Caroline, Dorchester, and Talbot Counties.

(2) Composition. Each Commission shall consist of thirteen persons chosen as follows:

(a) Nine persons appointed by the Governor; and

(b) Four persons submitted for appointment by the presidents of the Bar Associations in the political subdivisions for which the Commission is responsible. In selecting persons to submit for appointment, as appropriate, the Bar Association presidents shall consult with the presidents of other bar organizations in the Commission District, including specialty bar associations. If the presidents of the Bar Associations do not submit persons for appointment to a Commission within 60 days of the date of this Executive Order, or submit fewer than four persons, additional members of the Commission will be appointed by the Governor.

(c) No more than one lawyer from the same firm or legal office may serve on the same Commission at the same time.

(d) No person may serve on a Trial Courts Judicial Nominating Commission while simultaneously serving on the Appellate Courts Judicial Nominating Commission or on another Trial Courts Judicial Nominating Commission.

(e) No person may serve on a Trial Courts Judicial Nominating Commission who holds an elected office in local, State,

or federal government; who hears cases as an active or senior member of the State or federal judiciary; or who holds an office in a political party.

(3) Chair. The Chair of each Commission will be designated by the Governor.

(4) Terms. The terms of the members of each Commission shall extend to the date of the qualification of the Governor at the next quadrennial election, and until their successors are duly chosen. However, if a Commission meets on two or more occasions during any calendar year, and if, during that year, a Commission member fails to attend at least half of the meetings in which that member is not otherwise disqualified from participating, the term of the member shall automatically be terminated.

(5) Vacancies. If a vacancy occurs on a Commission by reason of the death, resignation, removal, or disqualification of a member, a successor will be appointed by the Governor.

(6) Ineligibility for Judicial Appointment. A person who serves on a Trial Courts Judicial Nominating Commission will not be appointed to a Trial Court during the term for which the person was appointed to the Commission.

D. Responsibilities of the Commissions.

(1) For each vacancy on an Appellate Court, the Appellate Courts Judicial Nominating Commission shall recommend to the Governor, from among those persons who apply for appointment to fill the vacancy, the candidates legally and most fully professionally qualified to fill the vacancy, unless the Governor appoints a person to fill the vacancy from any list of candidates submitted to the Governor by the Commission during the preceding two years, or by the Appellate Courts Judicial Nominating Commission established under prior Executive Orders, for a prior vacancy on that Court.

(2) For each vacancy on a Trial Court, the Trial Courts Judicial Nominating Commission for the appropriate Commission District shall recommend to the Governor, from among those persons who apply for appointment to fill the vacancy, the candidates legally and most fully professionally qualified to fill the vacancy, unless the Governor (a) reappoints an incumbent judge to fill the vacancy, or (b) appoints a person to fill the vacancy from any list of candidates submitted to the Governor by the Commission during the preceding two years, or by the appropriate Commission established under prior Executive Orders, for a prior vacancy on that Court.

(3) Each Commission shall encourage qualified candidates, from a diversity of backgrounds, to apply for judicial appointment.

E. Request for Assistance from the Administrative Office of the Courts. The chair of each Commission shall request the assistance of the Administrative Office of the Courts in providing training to Commission members; in notifying the appropriate Commission when a vacancy occurs; in developing a form or forms for submission by applicants; and any other assistance the chair deems appropriate.

F. Commission Procedures.

(1) Upon notification that a vacancy exists or is about to occur in a Court to which a Commission has responsibility to recommend candidates for appointment, the Commission shall seek out qualified applicants from a diversity of backgrounds to fill the vacancy and shall review all applications submitted, unless the Governor (a) reappoints an incumbent judge to fill the vacancy, or (b) appoints a person to fill the vacancy from any list of candidates submitted during the preceding two years by the Commission, or by a predecessor Commission established under prior Executive Orders, for a prior vacancy on that Court. The Commission shall notify the Maryland State Bar Association and other appropriate bar associations of the vacancy and shall request recommendations from them. The Commission may also seek recommendations from interested citizens and from its own members. (2) If fewer than three candidates apply for a vacancy, then the vacancy shall be automatically readvertised. If, after readvertisement, there remain fewer than three applicants, then the Commission may proceed with evaluating the applicants.

(3) The Commission shall evaluate each applicant. In the course of its evaluation, the Commission may seek information beyond that contained in the materials submitted by an applicant. The Commission may obtain pertinent information from knowledgeable persons known to Commission members, the Attorney Grievance Commission, judges, personal references given by the candidate, criminal justice agencies, or other sources. The Commission shall place notices in at least one newspaper read by members of the general public identifying the applicants and inviting written and signed comments to the Commission regarding the applicants. A criminal justice agency, including the Central Repository, may release the criminal history record information, including conviction and nonconviction data, to a Commission upon request of its chair, for the purpose of evaluating a candidate.

(4) No fewer than eleven members shall be present at a voting session of the Appellate Courts Judicial Nominating Commission, and no fewer than nine members shall be present at a voting session of any Trial Courts Judicial Nominating Commission.

(5) A Commission shall interview each applicant for each vacancy for which it is responsible for recommending candidates. The interview shall be in person unless, due to extraordinary circumstances, a candidate is unable to appear in person. In cases of extraordinary circumstances, and upon prior approval of the Governor, an interview may be held via video teleconference. In considering a person's application for appointment to fill a vacancy, a Commission shall consider the applicant's integrity, maturity, temperament, diligence, legal knowledge, intellectual ability, professional experience, community service, and any other qualifications that the Commission deems important for judicial service, as well as the importance of having a diverse judiciary.

(6) In evaluating applications to fill a vacancy on a trial court, the Trial Courts Judicial Nominating Commission shall give the same consideration to eligible applicants whose legal practices are located outside the political subdivision in which the court sits as it gives to those whose practices are located within the political subdivision.

(7) No applicant may be recommended to the Governor for appointment unless by vote of a majority of members present at a voting session of the appropriate Commission, as taken by secret ballot. A Commission may conduct more than one round of balloting during its deliberations, in order to achieve the number of candidates required under this Order.

(8) The Commissions shall recommend at least three qualified candidates for appointment to fill each vacancy. If there are multiple vacancies on the same court, a Commission shall submit to the Governor a list of at least three qualified persons for each individual vacancy.

(9) Upon request of the Governor, a Commission shall reconvene for further deliberations, or re-advertise a vacancy to new applicants. If a Commission determines that fewer than three qualified applicants have applied for the vacancy, the Commission shall notify the Governor who may direct the Commission (a) to re-advertise the vacancy to new applicants or (b) to submit the names of applicants it recommends.

(10) The Commission shall report in writing to the Governor the names of the persons found by the Commission to be legally and most fully professionally qualified to fill a vacancy. The names of these persons shall be listed in alphabetical order. The report shall be submitted within 85 days following notification that a vacancy exists or is about to occur. The Commission shall release this list to the public concurrently with submission of its report to the Governor. 418

G. Confidentiality.

(1) A Commission shall not disclose to the public the names of individuals who have submitted applications to fill a vacancy until after the closing date for submission of applications.

(2) Materials submitted by an applicant, or gathered from other sources in connection with the evaluation of an applicant, are confidential and may not be released to the public.

(3) Each Commission member shall maintain the confidentiality of the Commission's evaluation of candidates, including its interviews, deliberations, and voting, and, except as provided in Section F(10), shall not disclose the Commission's evaluation of candidates to the public.

H. Effective Date. This Executive Order is effective immediately. Judicial Nominating Commissions established pursuant to Executive Order 01.01.2008.04 are hereby terminated.

GIVEN Under My Hand and the Great Seal of the State of Maryland, in the City of Annapolis, this 2nd day of February, 2015.

LAWRENCE J. HOGAN, JR. Governor

ATTEST:

JOHN C. WOBENSMITH Acting Secretary of State

Open Meetings Compliance Board

SUMMARY OF OPINIONS ISSUED FROM OCTOBER 1 — DECEMBER 31, 2014*

9 Official Opinions of the Compliance Board 171 (2014) Anne Arundel County Board of Education (Janis Sartucci and Colin Murphy, Complainants) November 3, 2014 Topics discussed: Applicability of Act to budget discussions

9 Official Opinions of the Compliance Board 175 (2014)

Prince George's County Telecommunications Transmission Facility Coordinating Committee (Janis Z. Sartucci, Complainant)

November 19, 2014

Topics discussed: Requirements that minutes be kept, that copy of notice be retained, and that notice of meetings be given by the public body; insufficiency of meeting notice given by entity appearing before the public body

9 Official Opinions of the Compliance Board 178 (2014)

Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Prince George's County (David Prater and Sabina Wear, Complainants) December 10, 2014

Topic discussed: Failure to provide notice of meeting

9 Official Opinions of the Compliance Board 180 (2014)

Mayor and City Council of Town of Rock Hall and Ethics Commission of Rock Hall (Grenville B. Whitman, Complainant) December 10, 2014

Topics discussed: Violation of Act by meeting in closed session without making the required disclosures; requirement that meeting notice make clear that the public may observe the public body's vote to meet in closed session; permissibility of making the post-session disclosures in the minutes of the open meeting that was closed; applicability of Act to various functions that an ethics commission might perform

9 Official Opinions of the Compliance Board 186 (2014) Mayor and City Council of Town of Rock Hall (Susan A. Francis, Complainant)

December 22, 2014

Topics discussed: Applicability of Act to every stage of the deliberative process; inability of Compliance Board to assess whether sequentially-held discussions were intended as an "evasive device"; limits of "legal advice" exception to the Act's open-meeting requirement; inapplicability of any exception to a closed meeting when the public body has not closed the meeting properly; authority of Compliance Board to address complaint when the same violation has been alleged in an action in circuit court; inability of Compliance Board to resolve questions of fact

9 Official Opinions of the Compliance Board 195 (2014) Annapolis Exploration Committee (Mary and William Powell, Complainants)

December 22, 2014

Topics discussed: Failure of task force to comply with the Act's notice, open-meeting, and minutes requirements; advisability of designating a new member, officer or employee to take training on the Act's requirements when the prior designee's service to the public

body ends; advisability of assigning staff to task forces, when possible, or else providing newly-created task forces with guidance on open meetings

*The full text of these opinions can be found at http://www.oag.state.md.us/Opengov/Openmeetings/index.htm, through the link for "Opinions." A summary of the opinions issued in Fiscal Year 2014 is attached to the Compliance Board's Annual Report, which is posted at http://www.oag.state.md.us/Opengov/Openmeetings/22Annual_Repo rt_FY2014.pdf.

[15-04-37]

For additional up-to-date information concerning bills introduced in the General Assembly, log on to <u>http://mlis.state.md.us</u> and click on Bill Information and Status. You may then enter a specific bill number for information about that bill. You may also click on Senate Synopsis or House Synopsis for the most recent synopsis list for each house, or click on Synopsis Index for a listing of all bill synopses since the beginning of the legislative session.

SYNOPSIS NO. 2

House Bills

HB0111 The Spkr (Md Jud). Judgeships - Circuit Courts and District Court.

HB0112 Del Conaway. Criminal Procedure - Police-Involved Death - State Prosecutor.

HB0113 Del Conaway. Local Government Tort Claims Act - Limits on Liability.

HB0114 Del Conaway. Maryland Tort Claims Act - Limit on Liability.

HB0115 Carroll County Delegation. Carroll County - Correctional Officers' Bill of Rights.

HB0116 Carroll County Delegation. Creation of a State Debt -

Carroll County - The Arc of Carroll County Building Renovation. **HB0117** Carroll County Delegation. Carroll County - Alcoholic Beverages - Hours of Sale on Sundays for Holders of Class A Licenses.

HB0118 Del Morhaim. Task Force to Study Presumed Consent Organ Donation in Maryland.

HB0119 Del Morhaim, et al. Construction Contract Clauses -

Change Orders (State Procurement Change Order Fairness Act).

HB0120 Del Vallario, et al. Criminal Procedure - Failure to Appear - Rescheduling.

HB0121 Del Anderson, et al. Criminal Procedure - Drug-Related Offenses - Repeal of Mandatory Minimum Sentences.

HB0122 Del B. Robinson, et al. Task Force to Study the Impact of State and Local Taxes on Small Businesses.

HB0123 Del Anderson (BCA). Baltimore City - Residential

Retention Property Tax Credit - Modification.

HB0124 Del Anderson, et al. Criminal Procedure - Expungement - Conviction of a Crime That Is No Longer a Crime.

HB0125 Del McComas. Harford County - School Buses - Length of Operation.

 $HB0126 \ \ Carroll \ County \ Delegation. \ Maryland \ Income \ Tax$

Refunds - Carroll County - Warrant Intercept Program.

HB0127 Del Krebs. State Board of Morticians and Funeral

Directors - Alteration of Dates for Termination Provisions and Sunset Program Evaluation.

HB0128 Del Afzali, et al. Criminal Law - Crimes Against Property - Trespass to a Vehicle.

HB0129 Del Morhaim. Procurement - Veteran-Owned Small

Business Enterprise Participation - Award of Contracts.

HB0130 Del Jones, et al. African American Heritage Preservation Program - Reestablishment and Revisions.

HB0131 Chr JUD (Md Jud Conf). Criminal Procedure - Transfer to Juvenile Court - Petition for Expungement.

HB0132 Del Anderson, et al. Criminal Law - Reckless

Endangerment - Repeal of Specific Charging Requirement.

HB0133 Del Anderson (BCA). Criminal Procedure - Warrantless

Arrests - Assault on Baltimore City Special Enforcement Officer.

HB0134 Charles County Delegation. Charles County - Property Tax Credit - New or Expanding Businesses.

HB0135 Charles County Delegation. Charles County - School Construction Excise Tax Rates.

HB0136 Charles County Delegation. Creation of a State Debt - Charles County - Southern Maryland Carousel.

HB0137 Charles County Delegation. Charles County - Alcoholic Beverages - License Fees.

HB0138 Del Conaway. Higher Education - Sexual Assault Policy - "Yes Means Yes".

HB0139 Del Beitzel. Garrett County - Alcoholic Beverages - Sunday Sales.

HB0140 Del Davis. Public Service Commission - Restrictions After Service.

HB0141 Del O'Donnell. Election Law - 2016 Presidential Primary Election - Early Voting.

HB0142 Del Krebs, et al. Income Tax - Personal Exemptions - Inflation Adjustment.

HB0143 Del Waldstreicher, et al. Creation of a State Debt -

Montgomery County - Jubilee Association of Maryland Community Center.

HB0144 Del Krebs, et al. Income Tax Subtraction Modification - Retirement Income (Fairness in Taxation for Retirees Act).

HB0145 Howard County Delegation. Howard County - Appointed Alcoholic Beverage Hearing Board - Compensation Ho. Co. 6-15. **HB0146** Del Krebs, et al. Income Tax - Standard Deduction -Inflation Adjustment.

HB0147 Del Krebs, et al. Taxpayer Protection Act - State Income Tax - Consumer Price Index Adjustments.

HB0148 Del Rosenberg. Interest Rate on Tax Deficiencies and Refunds.

HB0149 Del Krebs, et al. State Property Tax - Homestead Property Tax Assessment Cap Reduction.

HB0150 Del Morhaim. Secretary of State and Attorney General -Charitable Enforcement and Protection of Charitable Assets -Workgroup Reports - Extension.

HB0151 Del Waldstreicher, et al. Maryland Wholesome Meat Act - Prohibitions - Equines and Equine Meat.

HB0152 Dels Reznik and Luedtke. Community Colleges - Tuition Waiver for Disabled Individuals - Requirements.

HB0153 Del Stein, et al. Criminal Law - Animal Cruelty -

Leaving Dogs Outside and Unattended in Extreme Weather.

HB0154 Del Davis. Maryland Home Builder Registration Act - Guaranty Fund - Claims.

HB0155 Allegany County Delegation. Video Lottery Terminals -Small, Minority, and Women-Owned Businesses Account - Use of Proceeds.

HB0156 Allegany County Delegation. Environment - Bay Restoration Fund - Use of Funds.

HB0157 Del Holmes. Criminal Law - Gaming - Home Games. **HB0158** Del Haynes, et al. State Personnel - Service Contracts -Reporting and Audit Requirements.

HB0159 Del Luedtke, et al. Special Education - Standards and Workload Guidelines for Teachers and Related Services Providers. **HB0160** Del Vitale, et al. Handgun Locking Devices - Repeal

Exclusivity of Internal Locks - Requirements for External or Internal Lock System.

HB0161 Del Fisher, et al. Personal Property Tax - Investments in Maryland.

HB0162 Del Vitale, et al. State Government - Maryland Uniform Electronic Legal Materials Act.

HB0163 Del Dumais. Child Support - Adjusted Actual Income - Multifamily Adjustment.

HB0164 Del Dumais. Judgments - Appeals - Supersedeas Bond.

HB0165 Del Dumais. Family Law - Grounds for Limited Divorce.HB0166 Del Gutierrez, et al. Education - Maryland Seal of

Biliteracy Act - Establishment. HB0167 Calvert County Delegation. Calvert County - Length of

Service Award Program - Recipient Benefits. **HB0168** Del B. Wilson, et al. Criminal Law - Second-Degree Murder - Penalty.

HB0169 Del Afzali. State Plumbing Code - Adoption of International Code Council Standards.

HB0170 Del Beitzel, et al. Natural Resources - Game Birds - Baiting.

HB0171 Dels Afzali and Valentino-Smith. Courts - Child Abuse and Neglect - Waiver of Reunification Efforts.

HB0172 Del Beidle, et al. Task Force to Study Issues Related to the Use of Self-Driving Vehicles.

HB0173 Del Beidle. Workers' Compensation - Heart Disease and Hypertension Presumption - Anne Arundel County Correctional Officers.

HB0174 Del O'Donnell, et al. Motor Fuel Tax Rates - Consumer Price Index Adjustment - Repeal.

HB0175 Anne Arundel County Delegation. Anne Arundel County - Police Officers - Secondary Employment.

HB0176 Montgomery County Delegation. Montgomery County Board of Education - Special Election to Fill a Vacancy MC 22-15.

HB0177 Del Holmes, et al. Income Tax - Subtraction

Modification - Military Retirement Income - Individuals at Least 65 Years Old.

HB0178 Allegany County Delegation. Creation of a State Debt - Allegany County - Frostburg Museum Relocation Project.

HB0179 Del Barron. State Board of Physical Therapy Examiners -Failure to Pass Licensure Examination - Prohibition on Issuance of License.

HB0180 Del Turner, et al. Video Lottery Terminal Revenues -Purse Dedication Account - Standardbred Racetrack Operating Assistance.

HB0181 Del Hill, et al. State Board of Pharmacy - Sterile Compounding - Compliance by Nonresident Pharmacies and Repeal of Permit Requirement.

HB0182 Dels Lafferty and Rosenberg. Housing - Community Development Administration - Residential Mortgage Loans.

HB0183 Balt Co Deleg (Balt Co Admin). Baltimore County Code of Public Local Laws - 2015 Edition - Legalization.

HB0184 Del Morgan, et al. St. Mary's County - Personal Property Tax - Exemption.

HB0185 Del Carr, et al. Real-Time Transparency Act of 2015.HB0186 Del Carr, et al. Maryland Uniform Real Property

Transfer-on-Death (TOD) Act.

HB0187 Del Arentz, et al. Cecil County and Queen Anne's County - Intergovernmental Cooperation and Acceptance of Funds.

HB0188 Del Cluster, et al. Public Safety - Handgun Permits -Renewal Period for Retired Law Enforcement Officer.

HB0189 Del Cluster, et al. Public Safety - Handgun Permit Background Investigation - Armored Car Company Employees.

HB0190 Del Krebs, et al. Office of Cemetery Oversight - State Board of Morticians and Funeral Directors - Crematories - Fees.

HB0191 Washington County Delegation. Washington County -Appointment of Superintendent of Schools - Exemption.

HB0192 Del Serafini. Occupational Safety and Health -

Inspections and Assessments of Civil Penalties - Limitations. **HB0193** Dels Krebs and Ready. State Board of Morticians and Funeral Directors - Staff - Designation and Duties of Executive

Director. **HB0194** Del Beitzel, et al. Vehicle Laws - Maximum Speed

HB0194 Del Beitzel, et al. Vehicle Laws - Maximum Speed Limits on Highways.

HB0195 Del Fennell, et al. Creation of a State Debt - Prince George's County - Landover Hills Town Hall.

HB0196 Del Afzali, et al. Motor Vehicle Administration -

Selective Service Registration - Driver's License and Identification Card Applicants.

HB0197 Del Fennell, et al. Prince George's County - Education - Youth Wellness Leadership Pilot Program.

HB0198 Del Fennell, et al. Education - Youth Wellness Leadership Pilot Program.

HB0199 Charles County Delegation. Income Tax - Subtraction Modification - Unreimbursed Expenses of Foster Parents - Child Placement Agency.

HB0200 Del Cluster, et al. State Correctional Facilities - Correctional Officers - Polygraph Examination.

HB0201 Del S. Robinson. Vehicle Laws - Special Registration Plates and Parking Placards for Individuals With Disabilities -Licensed Physical Therapists.

HB0202 Montgomery County Delegation. Montgomery County - Alcoholic Beverages - Wineries MC 21-15.

HB0203 Del Beidle. Vehicle Laws - Title Fees - Rental Vehicles.HB0204 Howard County Delegation. Creation of a State Debt -

Howard County - Environmental Education Center Renovation and Expansion Ho. Co. 2-15.

HB0205 Howard County Delegation. Creation of a State Debt -Howard County - Community Action Council Food Bank Facility Ho. Co. 4-15.

HB0206 Howard County Delegation. Creation of a State Debt -Howard County - Howard County Historical Society Roof Repair Ho. Co. 9-15.

HB0207 Del S. Robinson. Chesapeake Bay Trust - Investment Options - Expansion.

HB0208 Del Pendergrass. State Board of Chiropractic and Massage Therapy Examiners - Preapproval for Use of Trade Names

- Repeal.

HB0209 Del Turner. Howard County - Room Rental Tax - Room Rental Fee.

HB0210 Del Cluster, et al. Correctional Services - Baltimore City Detention Center - Transfer of Ownership.

HB0211 Del Hill, et al. Task Force to Study Pay It Forward.

HB0212 Del Fisher, et al. Higher Education - College of Southern Maryland - Bachelor's Degree Programs.

HB0213 Dels Tarlau and Fennell. Creation of a State Debt -Prince George's County - BladenSBurg Road Economic Development Project.

HB0214 Del Metzgar, et al. Maryland Transportation Authority -Francis Scott Key Bridge - Toll Discount Plans.

HB0215 Del Luedtke, et al. Education - Geographic Cost of Education - Requirement.

HB0216 Del Morhaim, et al. Environment - Personal Care Products Containing Synthetic Plastic Microbeads - Prohibition on Manufacturing or Sale.

HB0217 Del B. Barnes (Chr Jt Com on Pnsns). State Retirement and Pension System - Credit for Unused Sick Leave - Clarification.

HB0218 Del Morhaim, et al. Election Law - Days of Early Voting.HB0219 Del Morhaim, et al. Independent Expenditures and

Electioneering Communications - Registration and Reporting.

HB0220 Del Dumais, et al. Maryland Collaborative Reproduction Act.

HB0221 Del Dumais, et al. Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness.

HB0222 Del Dumais, et al. Criminal Law - Distribution of Heroin or Fentanyl Resulting in Death.

HB0223 Del Hammen. Pilots - Recreational Vessels - Employment Requirement.

- **HB0224** Del Dumais, et al. Domestic Violence 2-Year Protective Order.
- **HB0225** Del Dumais, et al. Domestic Violence Additional Relief.
- **HB0226** Del Morhaim, et al. Election Law Casting of Ballot by Mail Public Communications.
- **HB0227** Del Angel, et al. Family Law Domestic Violence Definition of Abuse.
- **HB0228** Del Anderson (BCA). Public Health Expedited Partner Therapy Program Repeal of Termination Date.
- **HB0229** Del Dumais, et al. Human Relations Employment Discrimination Protection for Interns.
- **HB0230** Del Hammen. Health Insurance Assignment of Benefits and Reimbursement of Nonpreferred Providers Repeal of Termination Date.
- **HB0231** Del Hammen. Developmental Disabilities Administration Low Intensity Support Services Definition.
- **HB0232** Del Bromwell (Dept). State Acupuncture Board -Disciplinary Procedures - Judicial Appeals and Prohibition on Stays.
- **HB0233** Del Beidle. Motor Vehicles Calculation of Length Loading Devices.
- **HB0234** Del Tarlau, et al. Ethics Executive Branch Lobbying by Former Officials and Members of the General Assembly.
- HB0235 Del Reznik, et al. Vehicle Laws Manufacturers and
- Distributors Sale of Electric or Nonfossil-Fuel Burning Vehicles.
- **HB0236** Del Jalisi, et al. Criminal Law Assault First Responders.
- **HB0237** Del Jameson. Workers' Compensation Children's Scholarship Fund Establishment.
- **HB0238** Dels Szeliga and Cassilly. Forest Conservation Act Exemption Hazards to Air Navigation.
- **HB0239** Del C. Howard, et al. Election Law Use of Campaign Funds for Meeting and Conference Expenses.
- **HB0240** Del Tarlau, et al. State Individual Income Tax Rate Changes.
- **HB0241** Del Aumann, et al. Criminal Law Human Trafficking Adult Victim Penalty.
- HB0242 Frederick County Delegation. Frederick County -
- Alcoholic Beverages Multiple Event Licenses and Promoter's License.
- **HB0243** Del Carozza, et al. Procurement Veteran-Owned Small Business Enterprises Participation Goal.
- **HB0244** Del Anderson, et al. Maryland Second Chance Act of 2015.
- **HB0245** Frederick County Delegation. Frederick County Alcoholic Beverages Sunday Permit Hours of Sale.
- HB0246 Frederick County Delegation. Frederick County -
- Alcoholic Beverages Notice for License Applications, Fees, and Inspectors.
- **HB0247** Del Walker. Elementary School Students Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act).
- **HB0248** Del Walker. State Board of Education Financial Literacy Curriculum Graduation Requirement.
- **HB0249** Del W. Miller, et al. Labor and Employment Labor Organizations Right to Work.
- **HB0250** Del Afzali, et al. Income Tax Subtraction Modification Elderly or Disabled Individuals.
- **HB0251** Del Afzali, et al. Corporate Income Tax Rate Reduction.
- **HB0252** Del Waldstreicher, et al. Jane Lawton Farm-to-School Program - Maryland Homegrown School Lunch Week -Occurrence.
- **HB0253** Del McDonough. Election Law Voter Registration Interstate Crosscheck Program.

- **HB0254** Del Clippinger, et al. Creation of a State Debt Baltimore City - Chesapeake Shakespeare Company's Downtown Theater and Educational Annex.
- **HB0255** Dels Dumais and Kramer. Criminal Procedure Seizure and Forfeiture Property Used in Exploitation of Vulnerable Adults.
- HB0256 Del B. Robinson, et al. Developmental Disabilities Administration - Licensees - Duties and Immunities - Employees. HB0257 Del Szeliga, et al. Baltimore County - Property Tax Credit - Homes Near a Refuse Disposal System.
- **HB0258** Dels Tarlau and Fennell. Creation of a State Debt -Prince George's County - Elizabeth Seton High School Library Renovation.
- **HB0259** Del B. Robinson, et al. Personal Property Tax Maximum Rate Small Business.
- **HB0260** Del Valentino-Smith, et al. Courts Jury Service Excusal.
- **HB0261** Del Turner, et al. Sales and Use Tax Bottled Water Exemption.
- **HB0262** Del Clippinger. Workers' Compensation Permanent Partial Disability Compensation - Reversal or Modification of Award.
- **HB0263** Del Valentino-Smith, et al. Domestic Violence -Permanent Protective Orders - Conspiracy or Solicitation to Commit Murder.
- **HB0264** Dels Krebs and Kittleman. Open Meetings Act Public Body Definition.
- **HB0265** Del Gaines, et al. Creation of a State Debt Prince George's County Greenbelt Lake Dam Repair.
- HB0266 Del Stein, et al. Creation of a State Debt Baltimore
- County Pikesville Volunteer Fire Company Building.
- HB0267 Del Afzali, et al. Legislative and Congressional
- Districting Standards and Processes.
- **HB0268** Del B. Wilson. Creation of a State Debt Washington County The Maryland Theatre.
- **HB0269** Del Beidle. Creation of a State Debt Anne Arundel County Samaritan House.
- HB0270 Del B. Wilson, et al. Criminal Law Arson, Burning, and
- Malicious Destruction Property of Another Definition.
- **HB0271** Del W. Miller, et al. Vehicle Laws Speed Monitoring Systems Quarterly Audits.
- HB0272 Del Dumais, et al. Creation of a State Debt -
- Montgomery County Potomac Community Resources Home. HB0273 Frederick County Delegation. Frederick County -
- Alcoholic Beverages Wine Events, Licensing, Alcohol Awareness Requirements, and Fines.
- **HB0274** Frederick County Delegation. Frederick County Gaming Events.
- HB0275 Frederick County Delegation. Frederick County -Alcoholic Beverages - Special Class C (Retirement Center) License. HB0276 Del Proctor. Creation of a State Debt - Charles County -Benedict Volunteer Fire Department and Rescue Squad and Auxiliary Facility.
- **HB0277** Del M. Washington, et al. Creation of a State Debt -Baltimore City - St. Elizabeth School Indoor Playground.
- **HB0278** Del Kaiser, et al. Task Force to Study the Implementation of a Dyslexia Education Program.
- **HB0279** Del B. Robinson. Procurement Prospective Responsible Bidders or Offerors Transitioning to Be Prime Contractors.
- **HB0280** Carroll County Delegation. Carroll County Table Gaming Events.
- HB0281 Del Dumais. Estates and Trusts Elective Share.HB0282 Del Bromwell, et al. Continuing Care RetirementCommunities Continuing Care Agreements Actuarial Studies.

HB0284 Del Flanagan, et al. Election Law - Local Petitions -Advance Determination of Sufficiency of Local Legislation Summary. HB0285 Crl Co Deleg and Dor Co Deleg. Caroline County and Dorchester County - Sunday Hunting. HB0286 Dels O'Donnell and Fisher. Highways - Scenic Byways -Signs. HB0287 Del O'Donnell. Natural Resources - Aquaculture -Liability for Trespass. HB0288 Del Lafferty. Vehicle Laws - Regulation of Parking -Jurisdiction. HB0289 Dels Krimm and K. Young. Creation of a State Debt -Frederick County - Culler Lake Stormwater Management Project. HB0290 Del Barkley. Alcoholic Beverages - Winery Off-Site Permit Holders - Comptroller Notification and Attendance Restrictions. HB0291 Del Barkley. Alcoholic Beverages - Direct Wine Shippers - Reporting Requirements. Gaming. HB0292 Del Lafferty. Baltimore County - Regulation of Parking on York Road. HB0293 Del Morhaim. Guardianship, Advance Directives, and Surrogates - Disabled Persons and Mental Health Services. HB0294 Del Morhaim. Election Law - Contributions - Disclosure. HB0295 Del Gilchrist, et al. Creation of a State Debt -Montgomery County - F. Scott Fitzgerald Theatre and Social Hall. HB0296 Carroll County Delegation. Carroll County - Public Facilities Bonds. HB0297 Del M. Washington. Higher Education - Unaccompanied Homeless Youth Tuition Exemption - Modification. HB0298 Del Kaiser, et al. Education - Student Data Privacy Act of 2015. HB0299 Del McConkey, et al. Creation of a State Debt - Anne Arundel County - Crownsville Treatment Center. HB0300 Del Korman, et al. Department of Transportation -Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority Services -Utilization Study. HB0301 Del Carter, et al. Public Safety - Segregated Confinement - Report. HB0302 Del Simonaire, et al. Chesapeake and Atlantic Coastal Bays 2010 Trust Fund - Use of Funds. HB0303 Del Carter, et al. Inmates - Life Imprisonment - Parole Reform. HB0304 Del Carter, et al. Criminal Procedure - Expungement of Records. HB0305 Del W. Miller, et al. Administrative Procedure Act -Limitation on Adoption of Regulations. HB0306 Del Grammer, et al. Firearm Decriminalization Act of 2015. HB0307 Del Conaway, et al. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore Adults. City - 908-912 Washington Boulevard Project. HB0308 Del Conaway, et al. Public Safety - Law Enforcement Officers - Video Cameras. HB0309 Del Cullison. State Board of Occupational Therapy Practice - Renewal of Licenses. HB0310 Del Glenn, et al. Baltimore City - Partially Elected School Board. HB0311 Del Davis. Alcoholic Beverages - Supermarkets - Class B and Class BLX Licenses. HB0312 Chr ECM (Md Jud Conf). Commercial Law - Secured Transactions - False Records. HB0313 Del Beidle. Motor Vehicle Administration - Temporary Registration Plates - Regulations.

HB0283 Del Carter, et al. Award of Attorney's Fees and Expenses

- Violation of Maryland Constitutional Right.

Prince George's County - Knights of St. John Hall. HB0315 Del Morhaim, et al. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore County - Lake Roland Education Center. HB0316 Montgomery County Delegation. Montgomery County -Alcoholic Beverages - Licenses in Takoma Park MC 29-15. HB0317 Del Waldstreicher, et al. Creation of a State Debt -Montgomery County - Yeshiva Torah School of Greater Washington. HB0318 Harford County Delegation. Maryland Income Tax Refunds - Harford County - Warrant Intercept Program. HB0319 Del Beitzel. Creation of a State Debt - Garrett County -Emergency Operations Center. HB0320 Allegany County Delegation. Creation of a State Debt -Allegany County - Allegany County Animal Shelter Adoption and Care Center. HB0321 Del Cullison, et al. Funeral Establishments - Pre-Need Contracts - Reporting and Audit Requirements. HB0322 Harford County Delegation. Harford County - Charitable HB0323 Del Impallaria. Maryland Building Performance Standards - Energy Codes - Local Authority. HB0324 Del Branch. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City -Madison East End Multipurpose Center. HB0325 Del Lierman, et al. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City - Peale Center for Baltimore Architecture and History. HB0326 Del Krimm. Environment - Monocacy River Watershed -Water Resources Plan. HB0327 Del Kelly. Health - Ambulatory Surgical Facility -Definition. HB0328 Harford County Delegation. Harford County - Alcoholic Beverages - Applications for Licenses. HB0329 Harford County Delegation. Harford County - Alcoholic Beverages - Inspectors. HB0330 Allegany County Delegation. Alcoholic Beverages -Micro-Breweries and Farm Breweries. HB0331 Dels Vitale and Beidle. Anne Arundel County -Alcoholic Beverages - Licenses. HB0332 Del Carey, et al. Creation of a State Debt - Anne Arundel County - Chesapeake Arts Center. HB0333 Del Fisher, et al. Electronic Bingo and Electronic Tip Jars - Distribution of Admissions and Amusement Tax Revenues. HB0334 Harford County Delegation. Creation of a State Debt -Harford County - Ladew Topiary Gardens. HB0335 Dels Lafferty and Rosenberg. Property Tax - Credits for Property in NeigHBorhood Conservation Area. HB0336 Del Carr, et al. Procurement - State Funds - Energy Efficient Outdoor Lighting Fixtures. HB0337 Del Carter, et al. Correctional Services - Sentencing Review and Parole Eligibility - Juvenile Offenders Sentenced As HB0338 Del Carter, et al. Public Safety - SWAT Team -Deployment and Reporting. HB0339 Del Carter, et al. Vehicle Laws - Race-Based Traffic Stops - Policy and Reporting Requirements. HB0340 Del Haynes, et al. General Provisions - Commemorative Days - Thurgood Marshall Day. HB0341 Del Davis. Underground Utility Damage Prevention -Connecting Buildings to Sewerage Systems - Detectable Wires. HB0342 Del Luedtke. Special Education - Related Services Providers - Consortium. HB0343 Del Impallaria. Real Property - Construction Contracts -Retention Proceeds - Repeal. HB0344 Del A. Washington, et al. Education - Due Process Hearings for Children With Disabilities - Burden of Proof.

HB0314 Del Valentino-Smith, et al. Creation of a State Debt -

424 HB0345 Dels Lierman and Clippinger. Labor and Employment -HB0375 Del Cullison. Education - Maryland Council on Advancement of School-Based Health Centers. Flexible Leave - Use of Leave for Family Illness. HB0346 Del Morales, et al. Court Personnel - Altering References HB0376 Del Tarlau, et al. Electric Companies - Vegetation From Master to Magistrate. Management - Local Law, Rule, or Regulation. HB0347 Dels Valentino-Smith and Afzali. Courts - Child Abuse HB0377 Del Frick, et al. Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard and Neglect - Waiver of Reunification Efforts. Revisions (Maryland Clean Energy Advancement Act of 2015). HB0348 Dels Rosenberg and Dumais. Civil Right to Counsel -HB0378 Del K. Young. Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard -Implementation. **Oualifying Biomass.** HB0349 Del B. Robinson. Procurement Preferences - Blind HB0379 Del Bromwell. Minority Business Enterprise Industries and Services of Maryland - Janitorial Products. Participation - Liquidated Damages - Architectural or Engineering HB0350 Del Valentino-Smith, et al. Child Custody and Visitation Services. HB0380 Del Bromwell, et al. State Retirement and Pension - Deployed Parents. HB0351 Del Lafferty, et al. Corporations and Associations -System - Military Service Credit - Exception. Limited Liability Companies - Company Representative. HB0381 Del Lafferty, et al. Agriculture - Nutrient Management -HB0352 Del Rosenberg, et al. Life Insurance - Freedom to Travel Phosphorus Management Tool. HB0382 Del Morales, et al. Sexual Assault Survivors' Right to Act. HB0353 Del Cullison. State Government - Automated Mapping-Know Act. Geographic Information Systems - System Services Costs. HB0383 Del Luedtke. Education - Sexual Abuse and Assault HB0354 Calvert County Delegation. Calvert County - Task Force Awareness and Prevention Program - Development and to Study the Commemoration of Harriet Elizabeth Brown. Implementation. HB0355 Del Kelly. Public Health - Dental Services for Adults -HB0384 Del Anderson (BCA), et al. Law Enforcement Officers' Coverage and Access. Bill of Rights - Conviction - Not Entitled to a Hearing. HB0356 Del Beitzel. Department of General Services - Deep HB0385 Del Clippinger, et al. Labor and Employment - Maryland Creek Lake Buy Down Area Program - Extension. Healthy Working Families Act. HB0357 Del B. Barnes, et al. Vehicle Laws - Prohibition Against HB0386 Del Valentino-Smith. Child Abuse and Neglect -Smoking in Vehicle Containing Young Child. Centralized Confidential Database. HB0358 Del Jameson. Workers' Compensation Insurance -HB0387 Del Glass. Harford County - Archery Hunting - Safety Cancellation and Nonrenewal - Notice. Zone. HB0359 Dels Jameson and Hixson. Income Tax Credit - Qualified HB0388 Dels Dumais and Vallario. Justice Reinvestment Farms - Food Donation Pilot Program. Coordinating Council. HB0360 Del Vallario, et al. Criminal Procedure - Seizure and HB0389 Del Healey, et al. Education - Beginning of School Year -Forfeiture. After Labor Day. HB0361 Del Vallario, et al. Criminal Procedure - Government-HB0390 Del Atterbeary, et al. Protective Order and Peace Order Funded Legal Representation - Initial Appearance. Petitions - Marvland Residents. HB0362 Del Waldstreicher, et al. Criminal Law - Costs of Care HB0391 Del Rosenberg, et al. Office of the Public Defender for Seized Animals. Eligibility for Services. HB0392 Del K. Young. Income Tax - Subtraction Modification -HB0363 Del Anderson (BCA), et al. Crimes - Law Enforcement Officer - Misconduct In Office. Retirement Income. HB0364 Del Rosenberg, et al. Higher Education - College HB0393 Del Valentino-Smith, et al. Crimes - Use or Possession of Admissions Outreach Program for High-Achieving Students -Marijuana in a Motor Vehicle - Prohibition. HB0394 Dels K. Young and Krimm. Creation of a State Debt -Establishment. HB0365 Del Anderson, et al. Criminal Procedure - Felony Frederick County - Weinberg Center HVAC Project. Prosecution of Law Enforcement Officer - Attorney General. HB0395 Del Valentino-Smith, et al. Death or Life-Threatening HB0366 Del Conaway. Tax Sales - Delinquent Water Bills -Injury by Motor Vehicle or Vessel - Subsequent Offenders -Prohibition. Penalties. HB0367 Del Rosenberg, et al. Public Health - Maryland HB0396 Del Turner. Election Law - Primary Election Dates in the Behavioral Health Crisis Response System. Presidential Election Year. HB0368 Del Beidle (AA Co Admin), et al. Civil Actions -HB0397 Del Carter, et al. Commercial Bail Data Analysis. Immunity From Liability - Emergency Medical Care for Drug HB0398 Del Carter, et al. Civil Actions - Noneconomic Damages - Catastrophic Injury. Overdose. HB0399 Harford County Delegation. Harford County - Alcoholic HB0369 Crl Co Deleg and Tal Co Deleg. Public Safety -Appointment of Members of Fire Companies as Deputy Sheriffs -Beverages - Class DBR License. HB0400 Del O'Donnell. State Government - Use of Public Caroline County and Talbot County. HB0370 Del McCray, et al. Prevailing Wage - Payment for Resources - Reimbursement by Elected Officials. HB0401 Del C. Howard, et al. Income Tax - Film Production Apprenticeship Programs. HB0371 Del Bromwell, et al. Gaming - Video Lottery Operation Activity Tax Credit - Minority Business Reporting Requirement. License - Baltimore-Washington International Thurgood Marshall HB0402 Dels Rosenberg and Morhaim. Task Force to Study the Establishment of Health Courts. Airport. HB0372 Del Walker. Real Property - Vacant and Abandoned HB0403 Del Luedtke, et al. Business Regulation - Sales of Dogs Residential Property. and Cats - Required Health Certificate. HB0373 Del Tarlau, et al. Real Property - Candidates and HB0404 Del B. Barnes, et al. Procurement - Public Work Campaign Volunteers - Access to Private Residential Areas.

Contracts - Contractor Occupational Safety and Health Requirements.

[15-04-50]

MARYLAND REGISTER, VOLUME 42, ISSUE 4, FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2015

HB0374 Del A. Miller, et al. Criminal Procedure - Expungement -

Marijuana Possession.

Senate Bills

SB0079 The Pres (Admin). Creation of a State Debt - Qualified Zone Academy Bonds.

SB0080 Sen Astle. General Provisions - Commemorative Days - Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans Day.

SB0081 Sen Getty. Carroll County - Property Tax Credit - Buc's Pleasure Club.

SB0082 Sens Brochin and Mathias. Criminal Law - Second-Degree Murder - Penalty.

SB0083 Sen Simonaire. Department of Natural Resources - Vibrio Notice Regulations.

SB0084 Sen Simonaire. Rules of the Road - Duty to Remain at Scene of Accident - Penalties.

SB0085 Sen Simonaire. Clean Waterways Tax Credit Act.

SB0086 Sen Simonaire. Public Safety - Hit and Run Suspects - Yellow Alert Program.

SB0087 Chr JPR (Md Jud Conf). Criminal Procedure - Transfer to Juvenile Court - Petition for Expungement.

SB0088 Sen Astle. Natural Resources - Game Birds - Baiting. **SB0089** Sen Astle. City of Annapolis - Alcoholic Beverages -

Election Days.

SB0090 Sen Kelley, et al. Guardianship, Advance Directives, and Surrogates - Disabled Persons and Mental Health Services.

SB0091 Sen Kelley, et al. Continuing Care Retirement

Communities - Continuing Care Agreements - Actuarial Studies. **SB0092** Sen Middleton. Health Insurance - Assignment of

Benefits and Reimbursement of Nonpreferred Providers - Repeal of Termination Date.

SB0093 Sen Kelley, et al. Civil Action - Wrongfully Selling or Furnishing Alcoholic Beverages.

SB0094 Sen Ferguson, et al. State Government - Automated

Mapping-Geographic Information Systems - System Services Costs. **SB0095** Sens Klausmeier and Feldman. Workers' Compensation -

Children's Scholarship Fund - Establishment.

SB0096 Sen Norman, et al. Election Law - Early Voting Centers - Parking.

SB0097 Sen Norman, et al. Election Law - Death of Voter Before Canvass - Counting of Ballot.

SB0098 Sen Norman, et al. Vehicle Laws - Operation of Vehicle When Approaching a Service Vehicle.

SB0099 Sen Norman, et al. Congressional Districting Process.

SB0100 Sen Norman, et al. Public Safety - Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun - Qualifications.

SB0101 Sen Manno. Maryland Uniform Real Property Transferon-Death (TOD) Act.

SB0102 Sen Peters (Chr Jt Com on Pnsns). State Retirement and Pension System - Accumulated Contributions of Nonvested Former Members.

SB0103 Sen Peters (Chr Jt Com on Pnsns). Judges' Retirement System - Membership, Accrual of Interest, and Reemployment.

SB0104 Sen Peters (Chr Jt Com on Pnsns). Correctional Officers' Retirement System - Membership.

SB0105 Sens Middleton and Conway. Maryland Home Birth Safety Act.

SB0106 Sen Astle. Chesapeake Bay Trust - Investment Options - Expansion.

SB0107 Sen Conway. Public Safety - Hotels - Carbon Monoxide Alarms.

SB0108 Sen Conway. State Finance and Procurement - Maryland State Board of Contract Appeals - Membership.

SB0109 Sen Conway. Task Force to Study Small and Minority Design Firm Participation in State Procurement.

SB0110 Sen Middleton. Developmental Disabilities

Administration - Low Intensity Support Services - Definition.

SB0111 Sen McFadden, et al. Inmates - Life Imprisonment - Parole Reform.

SB0112 Sen McFadden. Public Service Commission - Taxicab Services - Contract With Baltimore City Board of School Commissioners.

SB0113 Sen McFadden. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City - Moveable Feast.

SB0114 Sen Reilly. State Designations - State Tartan.

SB0115 Sen Manno, et al. Income Tax Subtraction Modification -Retirement Income of Law Enforcement, Correctional Officer, Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes). **SB0116** Sen Pugh. Maryland Consolidated Capital Bond Loans of 2013 and 2014 - Baltimore City - Skatepark of Baltimore at Roosevelt Park.

SB0117 Sens Hershey and Eckardt. Caroline County and Dorchester County - Sunday Hunting.

SB0118 Sen Feldman, et al. Workers' Compensation Commission - Regulation of Fees and Charges.

SB0119 Sen Brochin, et al. Health Maintenance Organizations -Premium Tax and Transfer of Premium Tax Exemption Value -Repeal.

SB0120 Harford County Senators. Harford County - School Buses - Length of Operation.

SB0121 Sen Norman, et al. Courts - Discovery - Examination in Aid of Enforcement of Money Judgment.

SB0122 Sen Eckardt, et al. Public Health - Regulation of Milk Products - Revisions.

SB0123 Sens Brochin and Jennings. Baltimore County - Public High Schools - Adoption of School Schedule.

SB0124 Sen Gladden. Vehicle Laws - Special Registration Plates and Parking Placards for Individuals With Disabilities - Licensed Physical Therapists.

SB0125 Sen Gladden. Vehicle Laws - Window Tinting

Restrictions - Medical Exemption for Vehicle Owner's Family. **SB0126** Sen Gladden. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City -

Orianda Mansion Preservation.

SB0127 Sen Gladden. Health Care Malpractice - Certificate and Report of Qualified Expert - Objection.

SB0128 Sen Gladden. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City - Get Involved Community Center.

SB0129 Sen Gladden. Criminal Law - Desecration of Human Remains - Penalty.

SB0130 Sen Gladden. Criminal Procedure - Shielding - Misdemeanor Convictions.

SB0131 Sen Gladden. Baltimore City Community College -Tuition Waivers - Graduates of Baltimore City Public High Schools.

SB0132 Sens Brochin and Raskin. Speed Monitoring Systems - Local Designees - Hearing and Approval.

SB0133 Sen Edwards. Environment - Bay Restoration Fund - Use of Funds.

SB0134 Sen Edwards, et al. Open Space Incentive Program - Payments to Counties.

SB0135 Sen Astle. Workers' Compensation - Heart Disease and Hypertension Presumption - Anne Arundel County Correctional Officers.

SB0136 Sen Brochin, et al. Crimes - Use of a Firearm in the Commission of a Crime - Diminution Credits and Sentencing. **SB0137** Sen Cassilly, et al. Crimes - Solicitation to Commit Crimes - Statute of Limitations.

SB0138 Sen Kelley. Maryland Medical Assistance Program - Assisted Living Services.

SB0139 Sen Hershey. Kent County - Alcoholic Beverages - Class B Wine Shop and Lounge License.

SB0140 Sen Hershey. Kent County - Tobacco Products Offenses -Citations Issued by Alcoholic Beverages Inspectors. SB0141 Sen Pugh, et al. Maryland Medical Assistance Program -Former Foster Care Adolescents - Dental Care. SB0142 Sen Pugh, et al. Property and Casualty Insurance -Premium Finance Companies - Assignment of Rights and Obligations - Repeal of Termination Date. SB0143 Sen Pugh, et al. Health Care Malpractice Claims - Notice of Intent. SB0144 Sen Peters. Creation of a State Debt - Prince George's County - Knights of St. John Hall. SB0145 Sen Zirkin. Civil Actions - Disclosure of Information -Repeal of Certification Requirement. SB0146 Sen Zirkin. Prelitigation Discovery - Insurance Coverage - Prerequisites for Disclosure. SB0147 Sen Zirkin. Local Government Tort Claims Act and Maryland Tort Claims Act - Repeal of Certain Notice Requirements. SB0148 Sen Klausmeier. Office of Cemetery Oversight - Preneed 2015. Frederick County - Helen Smith Studio. Neglect - Waiver of Reunification Efforts. SB0151 Sen Kagan, et al. Creation of a State Debt - Montgomery County - Jewish Foundation for Group Homes Renovations. SB0157 Sen Nathan-Pulliam, et al. Consultation, Diagnosis, and Options. Need Contracts - Reporting and Audit Requirements. SB0165 Sen Feldman, et al. State Retirement and Pension System - Constitutional Officers - Forfeiture of Benefits. SB0166 Sen Feldman, et al. General Assembly - Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office. SB0167 Chr Anne Arundel County Senators. Anne Arundel County - Police Officers - Secondary Employment. SB0168 Sen Feldman, et al. Criminal Procedure - Expungement -

Marijuana Possession. SB0169 Sen Gladden (BCA). Criminal Procedure - Warrantless Arrests - Assault on Baltimore City Special Enforcement Officer. SB0170 Sen Gladden. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City -TuTTie's Place.

SB0171 Sen Gladden. Program Open Space - Baltimore City -Purchase Talbot Road Property.

SB0172 Sen Gladden. Juveniles - Transfer Determinations -Confinement in Juvenile Facilities.

SB0173 Sen Gladden. Public Safety - SWAT Team - Deployment and Reporting.

SB0174 Sen Eckardt. Behavioral Health Administration -Behavioral Health Advisory Council.

SB0175 Sen Manno, et al. Public Health - Sales Receipts Containing Bisphenol-A - Prohibition.

SB0176 Sen Kagan. Creation of a State Debt - Montgomery

County - F. Scott Fitzgerald Theatre and Social Hall.

SB0177 Sen Kasemeyer. Estate Tax - Filing of Tax Returns.

SB0178 Sen Kasemeyer. Estate Tax - Alternative Payment

Schedule - Penalty Prohibition.

SB0179 Sen Pinsky, et al. Business Relief and Tax Fairness Act of

SB0180 Sen Manno, et al. General Provisions - Commemorative Days - National Healthcare Decisions Day.

SB0181 Sen Manno, et al. Transportation - Highway User Revenues - Phased Restoration.

SB0182 Sen King, et al. Video Lottery Terminal Revenues - Purse Dedication Account - Standardbred Racetrack Operating Assistance.

SB0183 Sen King, et al. Education - Geographic Cost of Education - Requirement.

SB0184 Sen King, et al. Criminal Law - Gaming - Home Games. SB0185 Sen McFadden. Higher Education - Hattie N. Harrison

Memorial Scholarship - Establishment.

SB0186 Sen McFadden (BCA). Baltimore City - Residential Retention Property Tax Credit - Modification.

SB0187 Sen Pugh. et al. Governor's Workforce Investment Board - Workgroup to Study Access to Obstetric Services.

SB0188 Sen Pugh, et al. Task Force to Study the Establishment of Health Courts.

SB0189 Sen Hough, et al. State Correctional Facilities -

Correctional Officers - Polygraph Examination.

SB0190 Sen Madaleno, et al. Sales and Use Tax - Taxable Price -Accommodations.

SB0191 Sen Peters (Chr Jt Com on Pnsns). State Retirement and Pension System - Credit for Unused Sick Leave - Clarification. SB0192 Sen Pinsky. Voters' Rights Protection Act of 2015.

SB0193 Sen Bates, et al. Election Law - Local Petitions - Advance Determination of Sufficiency of Local Legislation Summary.

SB0194 Sen Eckardt, et al. Income Tax Subtraction Modification -Retirement Income (Fairness in Taxation for Retirees Act).

SB0195 Sens Eckardt and Reilly. Mental Health - Voluntary and Involuntary Admissions - Assent and Certification by Psychiatric Nurse Practitioners.

SB0196 Sen Edwards, et al. Economic Development - Rural Economic Development Program and One Maryland Tax Credit. SB0197 Sen Astle. Municipalities - Vacant and Blighted Buildings.

SB0198 Sen Nathan-Pulliam, et al. Health Care Disparities, Cultural and Linguistic Competency, and Health Literacy -Continuing Education.

SB0199 Sen Conway. Public Health - Opioid Maintenance Programs - Licensing.

SB0200 Sen Conway. Environment - Personal Care Products Containing Synthetic Plastic Microbeads - Prohibition on Manufacturing or Sale.

SB0201 Sen Conway. State Board for the Certification of Residential Child Care Program Professionals - Revisions.

MARYLAND REGISTER, VOLUME 42, ISSUE 4, FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2015

426

Burial Contracts - Report Submission Requirement.

SB0149 Sens Hough and Young. Creation of a State Debt -

SB0150 Sens Hough and Young. Courts - Child Abuse and

SB0152 Sen Raskin, et al. Tanning Devices - Use by Minors -Prohibition.

SB0153 Sen Raskin, et al. Corporations - Political Expenditures -Stockholder Approval.

SB0154 Sen Middleton. Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard -Thermal Energy.

SB0155 Sen Reilly. Creation of a State Debt - Anne Arundel County - Belvoir-Scott's Plantation Historic Manor House.

SB0156 Sen Nathan-Pulliam, et al. Department of Health and

Mental Hygiene - Establishment of a Sickle Cell Disease Outreach Program.

Treatment of Mental and Emotional Disorders - Consent by Minors. SB0158 Sen Simonaire. Health - Medical Procedures - Ultrasound

SB0159 Sen Montgomery, et al. Funeral Establishments - Pre-

SB0160 Sen Montgomery, et al. State Board of Morticians and Funeral Directors - Cease and Desist Orders and Injunctive Relief -Authority.

SB0161 Sen Simonaire. General Assembly - Legislators' Right to Vote Act.

SB0162 Sen Nathan-Pulliam, et al. Task Force to Study Regulation of Teletherapy.

SB0163 Sen Nathan-Pulliam, et al. Agriculture - Neonicotinoid Pesticide - Labeling Requirement (Pollinator Protection Act of 2015).

SB0164 Sen Pugh, et al. Truant Students - System of Active Intervention - Requirements.

SB0202 Sen Conway. State Board of Dental Examiners - Mental SB0234 Howard County Senators. Creation of a State Debt -Health and Physical Examinations. SB0203 Sen Conway. Business Occupations and Professions -Real Estate Salespersons and Brokers - Formation of Business Entities and Payment of Commissions. SB0204 Sen Conway. Election Law - Primary Election Dates in the Presidential Election Year. SB0205 Sen Conway. Dentists and Dental Hygienists -Misrepresentation and Practicing Without a License - Penalties. SB0206 Sen Ramirez. Creation of a State Debt - Prince George's County - Landover Hills Town Hall. SB0207 Sen Klausmeier. Telephone Companies - Streamlined Regulatory Requirements. SB0208 Sen Young, et al. Family Law - Rehoming of Adopted Children SB0209 Sen Young, et al. Income Tax - Subtraction Modification - Retirement Income. SB0210 Sen Young, et al. Educational Institutions - Personal Electronic Account - Privacy Protection. SB0211 Sen Young, et al. State Plumbing Code - Adoption of International Code Council Standards. SB0212 Sen Young, et al. Driving Under the Influence - Ignition Interlock System Program. SB0213 Sen Young, et al. Legal Drinking Age - Active Duty Members of the Armed Forces. SB0214 Chr Anne Arundel County Senators. Civil Actions -Immunity From Liability - Emergency Medical Care for Drug Overdose. SB0215 Sen Astle. Pilots - Recreational Vessels - Employment Requirement. SB0216 Sen Kelley. Maryland Medical Assistance Program -Guardianship Commissions and Fees - Income Deduction. SB0217 Sen Kelley. Special or Supplemental Needs Trusts -Authorization to Fund. SB0218 Sen Kellev. Medical Assistance Program - Home- and Community-Based Services Waiver - Priority for Services. SB0219 Sens Kelley and Currie. Maryland Medical Assistance Program - Home- and Community-Based Services Waiver -Modification. SB0220 The Pres. General Assembly - Mandated Reports by State Agencies. SB0221 Sen Miller. Creation of a State Debt - Calvert County -Town of North Beach Flood Mitigation Project. SB0222 The Pres (DLS). Annual Curative Bill. SB0223 The Pres (DLS). Annual Corrective Bill. SB0224 Sen Reilly. Education - Maintenance of Effort - Lease Payment Exclusion. SB0225 Sen Reilly. Higher Education - Unaccompanied Homeless Youth Tuition Exemption - Modification. SB0226 Sen Reilly. Anne Arundel County - Property Tax Credit -Blind Individuals and Surviving Spouses. SB0227 Sen Reilly. Creation of a State Debt - Anne Arundel County - The Arc of the Central Chesapeake Region. SB0228 Sen King, et al. Supplemental Public School Construction Matching Fund Program. SB0229 Calvert County Senators. Calvert County - Sale or Distribution of Tobacco and Related Products - Civil Penalties. SB0230 Calvert County Senators. Calvert County - Length of Service Award Program - Recipient Benefits. SB0231 Calvert County Senators. Calvert County - Alcoholic Beverages - Special Beer and Wine Festival License. SB0232 Sen Cassilly. Death or Life-Threatening Injury by Motor Vehicle or Vessel - Subsequent Offenders - Penalties. SB0233 Howard County Senators. Creation of a State Debt -

Howard County - Community Action Council Food Bank Facility.

Howard County - Howard County Historical Society Roof Repair Ho. Co. 9-15. SB0235 Howard County Senators. Creation of a State Debt -Howard County - Historic Clover Hill Farm House Restoration Ho. Co. 10-15. SB0236 Howard County Senators. Creation of a State Debt -Howard County - Environmental Education Center Renovation and Expansion Ho. Co. 2-15. SB0237 Sen Madaleno, et al. University System of Maryland -Pay It Forward Pilot Program and Tuition Freeze - Studies. SB0238 Sen Madaleno, et al. Creation of a State Debt -Montgomery County - Jubilee Association of Maryland Community Center. SB0239 Sen Madaleno, et al. Creation of a State Debt -Montgomery County - Warner Manor. SB0240 Sen Madaleno, et al. Creation of a State Debt -Montgomery County - The Writer's Center. SB0241 Sen Astle. Health Insurance - Coverage for Ostomy Equipment and Supplies - Required. SB0242 Sen Astle. Creation of a State Debt - Anne Arundel County - Samaritan House. SB0243 Sen Feldman, et al. State Personnel - Service Contracts -Reporting and Audit Requirements. SB0244 Sen Nathan-Pulliam, et al. State Board of Occupational Therapy Practice - Renewal of Licenses. SB0245 Sen Pugh. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City -New City of Hope Community Center. SB0246 Sen Pugh. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City - In For Of Building Renovation. SB0247 Sen Pugh. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City -Pigtown Facade Restoration. SB0248 Sen Pugh. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City -908-912 Washington Boulevard Project. SB0249 Sen Pugh. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City -Economic Empowerment Community Center. SB0250 Sen Pugh. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore City -Garrett-Jacobs Mansion Safety and Access Project. SB0251 Sen Pugh, et al. Professional Standards and Teacher Education Board - School Counselors - Certification Requirement (Lauryn's Law). SB0252 Sen Pugh. Interstate Medical Licensure Compact. SB0253 Sen Edwards. Creation of a State Debt - Allegany County - Allegany County Animal Shelter Adoption and Care Center. SB0254 Sen Edwards. Department of General Services - Deep Creek Lake Buy Down Area Program - Extension. SB0255 Sen Edwards. Creation of a State Debt - Garrett County -Emergency Operations Center. SB0256 Sen Pinsky, et al. Maryland Shoreline Risk Assessment, Preparation, and Adaptation Act. SB0257 Sen Pinsky, et al. Agriculture - Nutrient Management -Phosphorus Management Tool. SB0258 Sen Pinsky, et al. Maryland Commission on Climate Change. SB0259 Sen Jennings. Election Law - Deadline Date for Withdrawal of Certificate of Candidacy. SB0260 Sen Jennings. General Provisions - Commemorative Days - K9 Veterans Day. SB0261 Sen Jennings, et al. Public Safety - Handgun Permit Background Investigation - Armored Car Company Employees. SB0262 Sen Jennings. Maryland Building Performance Standards - Energy Codes - Local Authority.

SB0263 Sen DeGrange. Creation of a State Debt - Anne Arundel County - Chesapeake Arts Center.

428

SB0264 Sen Miller. Circuit Court for Calvert County - Fees for Appearance of Counsel. SB0265 Calvert County Senators. Calvert County - Electronic Bingo and Electronic Tip Jars - Distribution of Admissions and

Amusement Tax Revenues.

SB0266 Sen Hough, et al. Education - Privacy of Education Records and Personal Information of Students.

SB0267 Sen Hough, et al. Income Tax Credit - Cat and Dog Adoption.

SB0268 Sen Hough, et al. Correctional Services - Baltimore City Detention Center - Transfer of Ownership.

SB0269 Sen Lee, et al. Domestic Violence - Additional Relief.

SB0270 Sen Lee, et al. Protective Order and Peace Order Petitions - Maryland Residents.

SB0271 Sen Kelley, et al. Election Law - Use of Campaign Funds for Meeting and Conference Expenses.

SB0272 Sen Kelley, et al. Requirements for Filial Support -Repeal.

SB0273 Sen Kelley. Maryland Collaborative Reproduction Act. SB0274 Harford County Senators. Maryland Income Tax Refunds

- Harford County - Warrant Intercept Program.

SB0275 Sen Norman, et al. Transportation - Thomas J. Hatem Memorial Bridge - Discounted Variable Toll Rate for Commuters. SB0276 Sen Norman. Harford County - Alcoholic Beverages -

Responsible Operator. SB0277 Sen Cassilly, et al. Family Law - Protective Orders -

Additional Relief.

SB0278 Sen Nathan-Pulliam. Public Schools - Health and Safety -Food Transparency.

SB0279 Sen Montgomery, et al. Procurement - Public Work Contracts - Contractor Occupational Safety and Health Requirements.

SB0280 Sen Middleton. Income Tax Credit - Qualified Farms -Food Donation Pilot Program.

SB0281 Sen Middleton, et al. Blue Ribbon Commission to Study Maryland's Behavioral Health System.

SB0282 Sen Bates, et al. Income Tax Credit - Pass-Through Entities.

SB0283 Sen Raskin, et al. Ethics Law - Financial Disclosure Statement by Elected Local Official of a Municipal Corporation -Confidential Information.

SB0284 Sen Raskin, et al. Jane Lawton Farm-to-School Program -Maryland Homegrown School Lunch Week - Occurrence.

SB0285 Sen Raskin. Creation of a State Debt - Montgomery County - Inter-Generational Center Expansion.

SB0286 Sen Manno. Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System -Division of Parole and Probation - Warrant Apprehension Unit Employees - Membership.

SB0287 Sen Raskin, et al. Creation of a State Debt - Montgomery County - Four Corners Community Outreach Site.

SB0288 Sen Lee. Criminal Procedure - Financial Crimes Against Vulnerable and Elder Adults - Petition to Freeze Assets.

SB0289 Sen Zirkin. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore County -Lake Roland Education Center.

SB0290 Sen Zirkin. Creation of a State Debt - Baltimore County -Pikesville Volunteer Fire Company Building.

SB0291 Sen Reilly. Creation of a State Debt - Anne Arundel

County - Crownsville Treatment Center.

SB0292 Sen Ramirez, et al. Real Property - Land Records -Fraudulent Recordings.

SB0293 Sen Ramirez, et al. Courts - Jury Service - Excusal.

SB0294 Sen Ramirez. Education - Youth Wellness Leadership Pilot Program.

SB0295 Sen Ramirez. Prince George's County - Education -Youth Wellness Leadership Pilot Program.

SB0296 Sen Montgomery, et al. Public Schools - Thirsty Kids Act.

SB0297 Sen Kelley, et al. Task Force on Family Caregiving and Long-Term Supports.

SB0298 Sen Norman. Motor Vehicle Administration - Temporary **Registration Plates - Regulations.**

SB0299 Harford County Senators. Harford County - Alcoholic Beverages - Refillable Wine Container Permits.

SB0300 Sens Feldman and Conway. Alcoholic Beverages -Issuance of Class A Licenses.

SB0301 Sen Feldman. Judgments - Appeals - Supersedeas Bond. SB0302 Sen Feldman. Creation of a State Debt - Montgomery

County - Potomac Community Resources Home.

SB0303 Sen Lee, et al. Criminal Law - Distribution of Heroin or Fentanyl Resulting in Death.

SB0304 Sen Jennings. Vehicle Laws - Special Registration Plates - Class L (Historic) Vehicles.

SB0305 Sen Eckardt, et al. Crimes - Theft of Scrap Metal.

SB0306 Sen Raskin. Criminal Law - Reckless Endangerment -Repeal of Specific Charging Requirement.

SB0307 Sen Raskin. Creation of a State Debt - Montgomery County - Blair Regional Park Scoreboards.

SB0308 Sen Raskin. Creation of a State Debt - Montgomery

County - Kitchen and Counseling Center Project.

SB0309 Sen Raskin. Creation of a State Debt - Montgomery County - Early Literacy Center.

SB0310 Sen Rosapepe, et al. Education - Maryland Seal of Biliteracy Act - Establishment.

SB0311 Sen Rosapepe. Election Law - Casting of Ballot by Mail -Public Communications.

SB0312 Sens Rosapepe and Madaleno. Maryland Secure Choice Retirement Savings Program and Trust.

SB0313 Sen Ramirez. Prince George's County - Alcoholic

Beverages - Underage Individuals at Special Entertainment Events. SB0314 Sen Ramirez, et al. Special Education - Translations of Individualized Education Programs or Individualized Family Service Plans - Native Language.

SB0315 Sen Ramirez, et al. Domestic Violence - 2-Year Protective Order.

SB0316 Sens Ramirez and Montgomery. Vehicle Laws -

Obstruction Hanging From Rearview Mirror - Enforcement.

SB0317 Sen Ramirez, et al. Lawyers - Fees - Payment by Credit or Debit Card.

SB0318 Sen Pugh, et al. Community Mental Health Services -Telemental Health Services - Psychiatric Nurse Practitioners.

SB0319 Sen Muse, et al. Award of Attorney's Fees and Expenses -Violation of Maryland Constitutional Right.

SB0320 Sen Nathan-Pulliam. Maryland Health Care Commission - Uterine Fibroids - Study.

SB0321 Sen Nathan-Pulliam. Baltimore City and Baltimore

County - Police Mental Health Units - Pilot Program.

SB0322 Sens Middleton and King. Natural Resources - Nuisance Organisms - Reward for Information.

SB0323 Sen Bates. Mechanics' Liens - Design Services.

SB0324 Sen Bates. Minority Business Enterprise Participation -Liquidated Damages - Architectural or Engineering Services.

SB0325 Sen Pugh. Life Insurers - Reserve Investments - Loans Secured by Real Estate.

SB0326 Sen Klausmeier, et al. Public Safety - Handgun Permits -Term.

SB0327 Sen Klausmeier, et al. Public Health - Substance Use Disorders.

SB0328 Sen Klausmeier, et al. Private Detective Agencies -License Terms.

SB0329 Sen Klausmeier (Balt Co Admin). Baltimore County -SB0361 Calvert County Senators. Calvert County - Alcoholic Civil Actions - Subpoena for Police Officer - Liability of Party for Beverages - Bottle Clubs - Prohibited. SB0362 Calvert County Senators. Calvert County - Public Reimbursement of Cost. SB0330 Sen Klausmeier (Balt Co Admin). Baltimore County Facilities Bonds. Code of Public Local Laws - 2015 Edition - Legalization. SB0331 Sen Klausmeier. Workers' Compensation - Baltimore County Deputy Sheriff. - Return to Employment. SB0332 The Pres (Md Jud). Judgeships - Circuit Courts and District Court. SB0333 Sen Miller. Calvert County - Improvements to County Roads and Related Infrastructure - "Quick-Take" Condemnation. SB0334 Sen Madaleno, et al. The Hunger-Free Schools Act of Adults. 2015. SB0335 Sen Simonaire. Community Colleges - Victims of Human Trafficking - Exemption from Out-of-County Fees. SB0336 Sen Nathan-Pulliam. Correctional Services - Elderly Inmates - Compassionate Release. SB0337 Sen Conway (BCA). Public Health - Expedited Partner Therapy Program - Repeal of Termination Date. SB0338 Sen Conway. Medical Records - Authorization to Disclose - Person in Interest. SB0339 Sen Conway. Alcoholic Beverages - Baltimore City -Belvedere Square. SB0340 Sen Conway. Election Law - Voting Rights - Ex-Felons. SB0341 Sen Lee, et al. Creation of a State Debt - Montgomery County - Josiah Henson Park. SB0342 Sen Manno. State Employees - Fairness in Financial Disclosures Act. SB0343 Chr EHE (Dept). Public Ethics - Advisory Bodies -Advisory Opinions and Informal Advice. SB0344 Sen Pugh, et al. Public Health - Emergency Use Auto-Injectable Epinephrine Program. SB0345 Sens Middleton and King. Income Tax - Subtraction Membership. Modification - Enhanced Agricultural Management Equipment. SB0346 Sen Pugh, et al. Pharmacists - Scope of Practice -Revisions. Authority. SB0347 Sen Pugh, et al. Health Occupations - Prescriber-Pharmacist Agreements and Therapy Management Contracts. SB0348 Sen Edwards. Alcoholic Beverages - Allegany County -Special Beer Festival License. SB0349 Sen Lee. Creation of a State Debt - Montgomery County -Bethesda Graceful Growing Together Community Center. SB0350 Sen Edwards, et al. Procurement - Veteran-Owned Small Business Enterprises - Participation Goal. SB0351 Sen Ready, et al. Cybersecurity Investment Incentive Tax Credit - Eligible Investments. SB0352 Sen Pinsky. Creation of a State Debt - Prince George's County - Greenbelt Lake Dam Repair. SB0353 Sen Hershey. Electric Companies - Installation of Solar Electric Generating Facility - New Interconnection Agreement. SB0354 Sen Hershey. Queen Anne's County Alcoholic Beverages Professional Services. Act of 2015. Defense - Void. SB0355 Sen McFadden (BCA). Baltimore City - Housing Authority of Baltimore City - Subsidiary Entities. SB0356 Sen McFadden (BCA). Property Tax - Exemption - Low Income Housing - Ownership by Limited Liability Company. SB0357 Sen McFadden (BCA). Program Open Space - Baltimore Rate Changes. City Grants - Increase and Inflation Adjustment. SB0358 Sen Klausmeier, et al. Workers' Compensation -Permanent Partial Disability Compensation - Reversal or Modification of Award. SB0359 Calvert County Senators. Calvert County - Contracts and Purchasing - Bidding Process. SB0360 Calvert County Senators. Calvert County - Budget Responders. Hearings and Procedures.

SB0363 Sen Bates, et al. Great Preschools Tax Credit Program. SB0364 Sen Kasemeyer. Alternate Contributory Pension Selection SB0365 Sen Ferguson, et al. One Maryland Economic Development Tax Credit - Business Incubators. SB0366 Sen Kelley, et al. Correctional Services - Sentencing Review and Parole Eligibility - Juvenile Offenders Sentenced as SB0367 Sen Kelley, et al. Circuit Court Judges - Selection, Qualifications, and Term of Office. SB0368 Sen Kelley. Workers' Compensation Insurance -Cancellation and Nonrenewal - Notice. SB0369 Sen Rosapepe. Prince George's County - City of College Park - Class D Beer and Wine License. SB0370 Sen Rosapepe, et al. Unmanned Aircraft Systems Research, Development, Regulation, and Privacy Act of 2015. SB0371 Sen Rosapepe. State Highway Administration - Bicycle and Pedestrian Priority Areas. SB0372 Sen Feldman, et al. Income Tax - Subtraction Modification - First-Time Homebuyer Savings Accounts. SB0373 Sen Feldman, et al. Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard - Revisions (Maryland Clean Energy Advancement Act of 2015). SB0374 The Pres (Dept), et al. Maryland False Claims Act. SB0375 Sen Salling, et al. Homestead Property Tax Credit -Application Requirement - Repeal. SB0376 Sen Salling, et al. Income Tax - Subtraction Modification - Qualified Maryland Toll Expenses. SB0377 Sen Salling, et al. Maryland Transportation Authority -SB0378 Sen Salling. Baltimore County - Sunday Hunting. SB0379 Sen Salling. Transportation - Francis Scott Key Bridge SB0380 Sen Mathias. Vehicle Laws - Single Registration Plate -Class L (Historic) Vehicles and Class N (Street Rod) Vehicles. SB0381 Sen Mathias, et al. State Government - Display of the POW/MIA Flag on State Building Grounds. SB0382 Sen Hershey. Electric Companies - Customer Choice of Electricity Supplier - Smart Meters. SB0383 Sens Hershey and Eckardt. Public Safety - Appointment of Members of Fire Companies as Deputy Sheriffs - Caroline County and Talbot County. SB0384 Sen Nathan-Pulliam. Mental Hygiene Community-Based Services Fund - Residential Rehabilitation Programs. SB0385 Sen Nathan-Pulliam. Substance Use Disorder Treatment Programs - Performance Measures and Assessment Criteria. SB0386 Sen Hough. Courts - Certificate of Merit - Provider of SB0387 Sen Hough. Agreements to Defend or Pay the Cost of SB0388 Sen Hough, et al. Criminal Procedure - Expungement -Restorative Justice Programs. SB0389 Sen Montgomery, et al. State Individual Income Tax -SB0390 Sen Montgomery, et al. Education - Due Process Hearings for Children With Disabilities - Burden of Proof. SB0391 Sen Montgomery. State Board of Morticians and Funeral Directors - Licenses, Permits, and Registrations - Processes and Criminal History Records Checks. SB0392 Sen Montgomery, et al. Criminal Law - Assault - First

SB0393 Sen Raskin, et al. Criminal Law - Costs of Care for Seized Animals. SB0394 Sen Raskin, et al. Criminal Law - Hazing. SB0395 Sen Raskin, et al. Drunk Driving Reduction Act of 2015. SB0396 Sen Pugh. Procurement - Prospective Responsible Bidders or Offerors - Transitioning to Be Prime Contractors. SB0397 Sen Pugh, et al. Developmental Disabilities Administration - Licensees - Duties and Immunities - Employees. SB0398 Sens Pugh and Muse. Public Service Commission -Community Solar Projects or Virtual Net Energy Metering - Study. SB0399 Sens Pugh and Muse. Health Care Malpractice Claims -Use of Clinical Practice Guidelines. SB0400 Sen Pugh, et al. State Government - Commemorative Months - Alzheimer's and Brain Awareness Month. SB0401 Sen Astle, et al. Underground Utility Damage Prevention - Connecting Buildings to Sewerage Systems - Detectable Wires. SB0402 Sen Madaleno. Family Law - De Facto Parent. SB0403 Sen Madaleno. Education - Maryland Council on Advancement of School-Based Health Centers. SB0404 Sen Cassilly. Criminal Law - Arson, Burning, Malicious Destruction, and Theft - Property of Another - Definition. SB0405 Sen DeGrange, et al. Maryland Education Credit. SB0406 Sen Simonaire. Anne Arundel County - Board of Education - Selection of Members. [15-04-51]

430

The Judiciary

COURT OF APPEALS OF MARYLAND

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS

This is to certify that by an Order of this Court dated January 26, 2015 the resignation of **PATRICIA LYNNE MCDONALD**, 62 Stirrat Road, Ranger, Georgia 30734-7411, P.O. Box 1263, Cross City, Florida 32628-1263, has been accepted and her name as an attorney at law has been stricken from the register of attorneys in this Court (Maryland Rule 16-775(d)).

* * * * * * * * *

This is to certify that by an Opinion and Order of the Court dated January 27, 2015, **KEVIN TRENT OLSZEWSKI**, 5 South Hickory Avenue, Bel Air, Maryland 21014, has been indefinitely suspended from the further practice of law in the State, and his name as an attorney at law has been stricken from the register of attorneys in this Court (Maryland Rule 16-760(e)).

* * * * * * * * *

This is to certify that by an Opinion and Order of the Court dated January 30, 2015, **EUGENE ALAN SHAPIRO**, 120 E. Baltimore Street, Suite 1802, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, has been indefinitely suspended, effective immediately, from the further practice of law in the State, and his name as an attorney at law has been stricken from the register of attorneys in this Court (Maryland Rule 16-760(e)).

* * * * * * * * * *

This is to certify that by an Order of the Court dated January 28, 2015, **JAIME ARTHURO ALONSO**, 5415 Connecticut Avenue, NW, #620, Washington, DC 20015, has been disbarred by consent, effective January 31, 2015, from the further practice of law in the State, and his name as an attorney at law has been stricken from the register of attorneys in this Court (Maryland Rule 16-772(d)).

* * * * * * * * * *

This is to certify that by an Order of the Court dated January 13, 2015, **LARRY JASON FELDMAN**, P.O. Box 15009, Pikesville, Maryland 21282, has been indefinitely suspended by consent, effective January 31, 2015, from the further practice of law in the State, and his name as an attorney at law has been stricken from the register of attorneys in this Court (Maryland Rule 16-772(d)).

* * * * * * * * *

This is to certify that by an Order of the Court dated January 15, 2015, **CHRISTOPHER DEAN OLANDER**, 211 Wye Avenue, Easton, Maryland 21601, has been indefinitely suspended by consent from the further practice of law in the State, and his name as an attorney at law has been stricken from the register of attorneys in this Court (Maryland Rule 16-772(d)).

* * * * * * * * *

This is to certify that by an Opinion and Order of the Court dated February 2, 2015, **MARK THOMAS MIXTER**, 20 South Charles Street, 9th Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201, has been disbarred, effective immediately, from the further practice of law in the State, and his name as an attorney at law has been stricken from the register of attorneys in this Court (Maryland Rule 16-760(e)).

* * * * * * * * *

This is to certify that by a Per Curiam Order of the Court dated February 5, 2015, **JEFFREY S. MARCALUS**, 130 Holiday Court, Suite 110, Annapolis, Maryland 21401, has been disbarred, effective immediately, from the further practice of law in the State, and his name as an attorney at law has been stricken from the register of attorneys in this Court (Maryland Rule 16-760(e)).

[15-04-52]

Final Action on Regulations

Symbol Key

- Roman type indicates text already existing at the time of the proposed action.
- Italic type indicates new text added at the time of proposed action.
- <u>Single underline, italic</u> indicates new text added at the time of final action.
- <u>Single underline, roman</u> indicates existing text added at the time of final action.
- [[Double brackets]] indicate text deleted at the time of final action.

Title 08 DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Subtitle 01 OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

08.01.02 Wildlands in Maryland

Authority: Natural Resources Article, §5-1203, Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action

[14-341-F]

On January 23, 2015, the acting Secretary of Natural Resources adopted amendments to Regulations **.02** and **.04** — **.06** under **COMAR 08.01.02 Wildlands in Maryland**. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:24 Md. R. 1429—1431 (December 1, 2014), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

FRANK W. DAWSON III Acting Secretary of Natural Resources

Subtitle 02 FISHERIES SERVICE

08.02.01 General

Authority: Natural Resources Article, §4-214, Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action

[14-395-F]

On February 10, 2015, the Secretary of Natural Resources adopted amendments to Regulation **.07** under **COMAR 08.02.01 General**. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:26 Md. R. 1582—1584 (December 26, 2014), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

FRANK W. DAWSON III Acting Secretary of Natural Resources

Subtitle 18 BOATING—SPEED LIMITS AND OPERATION OF VESSELS

08.18.37 Department Managed Lakes

Authority: Natural Resources Article, §§8-703 and 8-704, Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action

[14-381-F]

On January 27, 2015, the Secretary of Natural Resources adopted amendments to Regulations .01—.04 under COMAR 08.18.37 **Department Managed Lakes**. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:25 Md. R. 1499 (December 12, 2014), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

FRANK W. DAWSON III Acting Secretary of Natural Resources

Subtitle 18 BOATING—SPEED LIMITS AND OPERATION OF VESSELS

08.18.38 Bush River

Authority: Natural Resources Article, §§8-703 and 8-704, Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action

[14-380-F]

On January 27, 2015, the Secretary of Natural Resources adopted amendments to Regulations **.01** and **.02** under **COMAR 08.18.38 Bush River**. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:25 Md. R. 1499—1500 (December 12, 2014), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

FRANK W. DAWSON III Acting Secretary of Natural Resources

Title 10 **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH** AND MENTAL HYGIENE

Subtitle 07 HOSPITALS

10.07.01 Acute General Hospitals and Special **Hospitals**

Authority: Health-General Article, §19-308.6, Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action

[14-359-F]

On February 2, 2015, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene adopted amendments to Regulation .33 under COMAR 10.07.01 Acute General Hospitals and Special Hospitals. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:25 Md. R. 1505 (December 12, 2014), has been adopted with the nonsubstantive changes shown below.

Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

Attorney General's Certification

In accordance with State Government Article, §10-113, Annotated Code of Maryland, the Attorney General certifies that the following changes do not differ substantively from the proposed text. The nature of the changes and the basis for this conclusion are as follows:

Regulation .33A(12): Commentators noted that the term "active shooter" potentially excluded from the uniform emergency Code Silver those armed assailants who threaten or harm others by wielding deadly weapons other than firearms. The change from the proposed term "active shooter" to the final term "armed assailant" benefits public protection by broadening the term's application to additional persons who use deadly weapons to threaten or harm others while not significantly increasing the burden on hospitals subject to the requirement. The functions required of hospital staff to identify and alert others are similar in scope whether performed in response to the presence of an armed assailant or in response to the presence of an active shooter.

.33 Uniform Emergency Codes.

A. Each hospital shall adopt and implement the following set of uniform codes for the identified emergency situations as part of its emergency or disaster plans:

(1)—(9) (text unchanged)

(10)—(11) (proposed text unchanged)

(12) [[Active Shooter]] Armed Assailant — Code Silver.

B.—G. (text unchanged)

VAN T. MITCHELL Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene

Subtitle 32 BOARD OF PHYSICIANS

10.32.02 Hearings Before Board the of **Physicians**

Authority: Health Occupations Article, §§1-307, 1-402, 4-602-1-604, 1-606, 14-205, 14-206, 14-307, 14-317, 14-404, 14-405, 14-405, 1, 14-406-14-409, 14-411, 14-505, 14-5A-03, 14-5A-09, 14-5A-13(d), 14-5A-16, 14-5A-17, 14-5A-17.1, 14-5A-19, 14-5A-23, 14-5B-03, 14-5B-09, 14-5B-12(d), 14-5B-13, 14-5B-14, 14-5B-14.1, 14-5B-16, 14-5B-19, 14-5C-03, 14-5C-09, 14-5C-16, 14-5C-17, 14-5C-19, 14-5C-23, 14-5D-08, 14-5D-12(d), 14-5D-13-14-5D-16, 14-5D-18, 14-5E-09, 14-5E-16, 14-5E-23, 14-5F-11, 14-5F-18, 14-5F-29, 14-601, 14-606, 15-205(b), 15-307(f), 15-311-15-314, 15-315, 15-316 and 15-403; State Government Article, §§10-206, 10-216, and 10-226; Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action

[14-375-F]

On February 2, 2015, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene adopted amendments to Regulations .02-.06 and .14-.16, the repeal of Regulations .07 and .13, amendments to and the recodification of existing Regulations .08-.12 to be Regulations .07-.10 and .13, respectively, and new Regulations .11 and .12 under COMAR 10.32.02 Hearings Before the Board of Physicians. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:25 Md. R. 1508—1517 (December 12, 2014), has been adopted as proposed. Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

VAN T. MITCHELL Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene

Subtitle 32 BOARD OF PHYSICIANS

10.32.10 Licensure of Radiation Therapists, Radiographers, Nuclear Medicine Technologists, and Radiologist Assistants

Authority: Health Occupations Article, §§14-306, 14-5B-01, and 14-5B-03, Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action

[14-374-F]

On February 2, 2015, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene adopted amendments to Regulation .09 under COMAR 10.32.10 Licensure of Radiation Therapists, Radiographers, Nuclear Medicine Technologists, and Radiologist Assistants. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:25 Md. R. 1517-1518 (December 12, 2014), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

VAN T. MITCHELL Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene

Subtitle 40 BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

10.40.07 Civil Penalties

Authority: Health Occupations Article, §16–505(b), Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action

[14-362-F]

On February 2, 2015, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene adopted amendments to Regulations **.02—.04** under **COMAR 10.40.07 Civil Penalties**. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:25 Md. R. 1518—1519 (December 12, 2014), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

VAN T. MITCHELL Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene

Subtitle 56 BOARD OF DIETETIC PRACTICE

10.56.09 Disciplinary Sanctions and Monetary Penalties

Authority: Health Occupations Article, §§5-205 and 5-403(b), Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action

[14-367-F]

On February 3, 2015, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene adopted amendments to Regulations .01, .02, and .06 and adopted new Regulation .07 under COMAR 10.56.09 Disciplinary Sanctions and Monetary Penalties. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:25 Md. R. 1519 (December 12, 2014), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

VAN T. MITCHELL Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene

Title 12 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

Subtitle 11 OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

12.11.09 Inmate Welfare Fund

Authority: Correctional Services Article, §§2-109 and 10-502, Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action

[14-364-F]

On February 5, 2015, the Secretary of Public Safety and Correctional Services adopted amendments to Regulations .01 — .04 and adopted new Regulation .05 under COMAR 12.11.09 Inmate Welfare Fund. This action, which was proposed for adoption in

41:25 Md. R. 1520 — 1522 (December 12, 2014), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

STEPHEN T. MOYER Secretary of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Title 13A STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Subtitle 12 CERTIFICATION

13A.12.03 Specialists

Authority: Education Article, §§2-205, 2-303(g), 6-101—6-104, and 6-701— 6-706; Health Occupations Article, §2-301; Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action

[14-323-F]

On February 5, 2015, the Professional Standards and Teacher Education Board adopted amendments to Regulations **.02** and **.08** under **COMAR 13A.12.03 Specialists**. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:22 Md. R. 1329—1330 (October 31, 2014), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

LILLIAN M. LOWERY, Ed.D. State Superintendent of Schools

Title 33 STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

Subtitle 13 CAMPAIGN FINANCING

33.13.17 Participating Organizations

Authority: Election Law Article, §2-102(b)(4), Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Final Action [14-325-F]

On January 29, 2015, the State Board of Elections adopted new Regulations .01—.05 under a new chapter, COMAR 33.13.17 Participating Organizations. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:22 Md. R. 1340—1341 (October 31, 2014), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: March 2, 2015.

LINDA H. LAMONE State Administrator of Elections

MARYLAND REGISTER, VOLUME 42, ISSUE 4, FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2015

Proposed Action on Regulations

For information concerning citizen participation in the regulation-making process, see inside front cover.

Symbol Key

- Roman type indicates existing text of regulation.
- *Italic type* indicates proposed new text.
- [Single brackets] indicate text proposed for deletion.

Promulgation of Regulations

An agency wishing to adopt, amend, or repeal regulations must first publish in the Maryland Register a notice of proposed action, a statement of purpose, a comparison to federal standards, an estimate of economic impact, an economic impact on small businesses, a notice giving the public an opportunity to comment on the proposal, and the text of the proposed regulations. The opportunity for public comment must be held open for at least 30 days after the proposal is published in the Maryland Register.

Following publication of the proposal in the Maryland Register, 45 days must pass before the agency may take final action on the proposal. When final action is taken, the agency must publish a notice in the Maryland Register. Final action takes effect 10 days after the notice is published, unless the agency specifies a later date. An agency may make changes in the text of a proposal. If the changes are not substantive, these changes are included in the notice of final action and published in the Maryland Register. If the changes are substantive, the agency must repropose the regulations, showing the changes that were made to the originally proposed text.

Proposed action on regulations may be withdrawn by the proposing agency any time before final action is taken. When an agency proposes action on regulations, but does not take final action within 1 year, the proposal is automatically withdrawn by operation of law, and a notice of withdrawal is published in the Maryland Register.

Title 14 INDEPENDENT AGENCIES

Subtitle 35 MARYLAND HEALTH BENEFIT EXCHANGE

Notice of Proposed Action

[14-121-P]

The Board of Trustees of the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange proposes to adopt:

(1) New Regulations .01 — .06 under a new chapter, COMAR 14.35.08 Captive Producer Training and Authorization Standards;

(2) New Regulations .01 — .06 under a new chapter, COMAR 14.35.09 Consolidated Service Center Employee Training and Permit Standards; and

(3) New Regulations .01 — .16 under a new chapter, COMAR 14.35.10 Appeals from Determinations Regarding Producer Authorization or Individual Exchange Navigator Certification.

Statement of Purpose

The purpose of this action is to establish standards related to several areas of operation and policy within the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange. Specifically, the action sets forth captive producer authorization, renewal, and reinstatement standards, including information on the application process and training requirements; Consolidated Service Center employee permit, renewal, and reinstatement standards including information on the application process and training requirements; and the process by which an individual may appeal a decision regarding producer authorization or Individual Exchange navigator certification.

All three proposed chapters were initially approved by the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Board of Trustees as interim procedures under the authority provided in Section 7 of the Maryland Health Progress Act of 2013. Public comment was sought during the interim procedure adoption process. Further, these proposed chapters were posted on the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange website for a 2-week informal public comment period from January 10, 2014, to

January 24, 2013. Comments received from other State agencies and the public informed these proposed regulations.

Comparison to Federal Standards

There is no corresponding federal standard to this proposed action.

Estimate of Economic Impact The proposed action has no economic impact.

Economic Impact on Small Businesses

The proposed action has minimal or no economic impact on small businesses.

Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has no impact on individuals with disabilities.

Opportunity for Public Comment

Comments may be sent to Ms. Carolyn Quattrocki, Executive Director, Maryland Health Benefit Exchange, 750 E. Pratt Street, Baltimore, MD 21202, or call (410) 547-1270, or email to mhbe.publiccomments@maryland.gov, or fax to (410) 547-7373. Comments will be accepted through March 23, 2015. A public hearing has not been scheduled.

14.35.08 Captive Producer Training and Authorization Standards

Authority: Insurance Article, \$\$31-106(c)(1)(iv) and 31-113(p), Annotated Code of Maryland

.01 Scope.

This chapter sets forth the training and required standards for an individual who applies to receive a producer authorization and holds a current and exclusive appointment with a single carrier.

.02 Definitions.

A. In this subtitle, the following terms have the meanings indicated.

B. Terms Defined.

(1) "Appointment" has the meaning stated in Insurance Article, §1-101(f), Annotated Code of Maryland. (2) "Captive Producer" means an insurance producer who:

(a) Is licensed in the State and authorized by the Commissioner to sell, solicit, or negotiate health insurance;

(b) Receives an authorization and meets the other requirements set forth in Insurance Article, \$31-113(n)(2), Annotated Code of Maryland;

(c) Holds a current and exclusive appointment with a single carrier; and

(d) Receives compensation as a captive producer only from that carrier.

(3) "Commissioner" means the Maryland Insurance Commissioner.

(4) "Individual Exchange" or "Exchange" has the meaning stated in Insurance Article, §31-101(h), Annotated Code of Maryland.

.03 Eligibility Requirements.

To qualify for authorization as a captive producer, an applicant shall:

A. Meet the requirements set forth under COMAR 14.35.04.02; and

B. Hold a current and exclusive appointment with a single carrier.

.04 Application Procedures.

A. In order to obtain an authorization, the applicant shall submit to the Exchange all required materials set forth under COMAR 14.35.04.03A.

B. The Exchange may not consider an application to be complete until it has received all required materials.

C. If the application is not completed with all required materials within 45 days after the Exchange receives the signed application form, the Exchange may consider the application withdrawn.

.05 Training Requirements.

In order to obtain an authorization, an individual shall complete the training program as specified under COMAR 14.35.04.04B.

.06 Certification Term, Renewal, Reinstatement, and Suspension or Revocation.

A. Term. A captive producer authorization expires 2 years after the date it is issued unless it is renewed.

B. Renewal. A captive producer shall apply for renewal of authorization in accordance with the requirements set forth under COMAR 14.35.05.02.

C. Reinstatement. For up to 1 year after the expiration of an authorization, an individual whose captive producer authorization has expired may apply to reinstate the expired authorization in accordance with the requirements set forth under COMAR 14.35.05.03.

D. Suspension or Revocation. The Exchange may suspend or revoke a captive producer authorization for the reasons listed under Insurance Article, §31-113(l)(1), Annotated Code of Maryland.

14.35.09 Consolidated Service Center Employee Training and Permit Standards

Authority: Insurance Article, §§31-106(c)(1)(iv) and 31-113.1, Annotated Code of Maryland

.01 Scope.

This chapter sets forth the qualifications, training, and permit standards for an individual who applies to receive a Consolidated Service Center enrollment permit for the Individual Exchange and is required under Insurance Article, §31-113.1(c), Annotated Code of Maryland, to hold an Individual Exchange enrollment permit. .02 Definitions.

A. In this subtitle, the following terms have the meanings indicated.

B. Terms Defined.

(1) "Administration" means Maryland Insurance Administration.

(2) "Commissioner" means the Maryland Insurance Commissioner.

(3) "Consolidated Service Center" or "CSC" has the meaning stated in Insurance Article, §31-101(c-2), Annotated Code of Maryland.

(4) "Department" means the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene.

(5) "Exchange" has the meaning stated in Insurance Article, \$31-101(c), Annotated Code of Maryland.

(6) "Individual Exchange" has the meaning stated in Insurance Article, §31-101(h), Annotated Code of Maryland.

.03 Eligibility Requirements.

To qualify for an Individual Exchange CSC enrollment permit, an applicant shall meet the requirements set forth under Insurance Article, §31-113.1(c)(3), Annotated Code of Maryland.

.04 Application Procedures.

A. In order to obtain an Individual Exchange CSC enrollment permit, the applicant shall submit to the Exchange all required materials set forth under COMAR 14.35.02.03A.

B. The Exchange may not consider an application to be complete until it has received all required materials.

C. If the application is not completed with all required materials within 45 days after the Exchange receives the signed application form, the Exchange may consider the application withdrawn.

.05 Training Requirements.

In order to obtain an Individual Exchange CSC enrollment permit, an individual shall:

A. Complete the training program specified under Insurance Article, §31-113(k), Annotated Code of Maryland, and COMAR 14.35.02.04A; and

B. Successfully pass the examination specified under COMAR 14.35.02.04D.

.06 General Permit Requirements.

A. Term. An Individual Exchange CSC enrollment permit expires 2 years after the date it is issued unless it is renewed.

B. Renewal. A CSC employee holding an Individual Exchange CSC enrollment permit shall apply for renewal of the permit in accordance with the requirements set forth under COMAR 14.35.03.02.

C. Reinstatement. For up to 1 year after the expiration of a permit, an individual whose Individual Exchange CSC enrollment permit has expired may apply to reinstate the Individual Exchange CSC enrollment permit in accordance with the requirements set forth under COMAR 14.35.03.03.

D. Suspension or Revocation.

(1) The Commissioner may suspend or revoke an Individual Exchange CSC enrollment permit for the reasons listed under Insurance Article, §31-113(l)(1), Annotated Code of Maryland.

(2) An Individual Exchange CSC enrollment permit is no longer valid upon an individual's voluntary or involuntary termination from employment or engagement by the Consolidated Services Center.

14.35.10 Appeals from Determinations Regarding Producer Authorization or Individual Exchange Navigator Certification

Authority: Insurance Article, §§31-106(c)(1)(iv), 31-112, and 31-113; State Government Article, Title 10, Subtitle 2; Annotated Code of Maryland .01 Scope.

A. In General. This chapter applies to contested case hearings:

(1) Conducted by or on behalf of the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange; or

(2) Delegated by the Board in accordance with State Government Article, \$10-205(a)(1)(ii), Annotated Code of Maryland.

B. Except as explicitly stated in this chapter, COMAR 28.02.01 governs the conduct of a hearing before the Office of Administrative Hearings.

C. Determinations entitled to contested case appeals. This chapter applies only to the appeal of an Exchange determination regarding:

(1) Suspension of SHOP Exchange producer authorization;

(2) Revocation of SHOP Exchange producer authorization;

(3) Renewal of SHOP Exchange producer authorization;

(4) Suspension of Individual Exchange producer authorization;

(5) Revocation of Individual Exchange producer authorization;

(6) Renewal of Individual Exchange producer authorization;

(7) Suspension of captive producer authorization;

(8) Revocation of captive producer authorization;

(9) Renewal of captive producer authorization; or

(10) Denial of Individual Exchange initial navigator certification.

.02 Definitions.

A. In this chapter, the following terms have the meanings indicated.

B. Terms Defined.

(1) "Administrative law judge" has the meaning set forth under COMAR 28.02.01.02B(1).

(2) "Board" means the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Board of Trustees.

(3) Contested Case.

(a) "Contested case" has the meaning stated in State Government Article, §10-202(d), Annotated Code of Maryland.

(b) "Contested case" includes a proceeding:

(*i*) Arising out of a determination made by the Board;

(ii) Regarding an authorization, certification, or permit issued by the Exchange; or

(iii) Arising out of any act of or failure to act by the Board, involving an authorization or a certification issued by the Exchange, that aggrieves a person.

(c) "Contested case" does not include any other quasilegislative hearing.

(4) Determination.

(a) "Determination" means a decision by the Board that requires the Board to provide the opportunity for a hearing to a person aggrieved by the decision.

(b) "Determination" includes:

(i) A decision as to whether a person against whom an administrative complaint has been received violated a law, regulation, or order; and

(ii) An order issued pursuant to the Board's authority.

(5) "Exchange" means the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange.

(6) "Executive Director" means the Executive Director of the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange, appointed pursuant to Insurance Article, §31-105, Annotated Code of Maryland.

(7) "Hearing officer" means the Executive Director or the Executive Director's authorized designee.

(8) "Maryland Health Benefit Exchange" has the meaning set forth under Insurance Article, §31-101(e), Annotated Code of Maryland.

(9) "Office" means the Office of Administrative Hearings.

(10) "Person" has the meaning set forth under COMAR 28.02.01.02B(12).

.03 Request for Hearing — In General.

A. Scope. This regulation applies to all requests for a hearing permitted under Regulation .01C of this chapter.

B. A person aggrieved may request a hearing by submitting a written statement to the Board, signed by the requesting person and containing the following information:

(1) The action or nonaction of the Board causing the person requesting the hearing to be aggrieved;

(2) The facts related to the incident or incidents about which the person requests the Board to act or not to act; and

(3) The ultimate relief requested.

C. Request to Be Received Within 30 Calendar Days.

(1) The request shall be received by the Board within 30 days of the date of the letter notifying the party of the Board's action, intention to act, or failure to act.

(2) In calculating the 30-day period, the date of the letter notifying the party of the Board's action, intention to act, or failure to act is not included.

(3) The end of a day is considered to be 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time.

(4) The last day of the 30-day period is included unless it is a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, or day that the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange is closed for a part of the day.

(5) If the last day of the 30-day period is a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, or a day that the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange is closed for a part of the day, the 30-day period runs until the end of the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, or day that the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange is closed for a part of the day.

(6) Intermediate Saturdays, Sundays, legal holidays, and days that the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange is closed for a part of the day shall be counted toward the 30-day period.

D. Upon receipt of a proper request, the Board shall grant a hearing unless, in viewing the facts set forth by the person making the request, in the light most favorable to that person, the Board determines that:

(1) The Board has no authority to take action;

(2) The request is frivolous or made in bad faith;

(3) The request does not contain the information required by these regulations;

(4) The request is untimely; or

(5) The request is moot.

.04 Delegation of Authority.

A. The Board may delegate to the Executive Director the authority to conduct a hearing or, on a case-by-case basis and in accordance with State Government Article, \$10-205(a)(1)(ii), Annotated Code of Maryland, delegate to the Office or a person not employed by the Office the authority to:

(1) Conduct a contested case hearing; and

(2) Issue:

(a) Proposed or final findings of fact;

(b) Proposed or final conclusions of law;

(c) Proposed or final findings of fact and conclusions of law; or

(d) A proposed or final order.

B. The Board may revoke all or part of a delegation of authority to preside over a hearing if:

(1) The case:(a) Involves novel or unanticipated factual or legal issues;

(b) Has significant social, fiscal, or legal issues;

(c) Involves policy issues; or

(d) Requires further investigation; or

(2) The Board determines that revocation of all or part of the delegation of authority is otherwise in the public interest.

C. Procedure for Revocation.

(1) The Board shall provide written notice of a revocation of hearing authority to all parties and the entity conducting the contested case hearing under State Government Article, \$10-205(a)(1)(ii), Annotated Code of Maryland.

(2) The written notice shall contain a brief statement of the reason for the revocation.

(3) Delegation of authority to hear a contested case may be revoked at any time before the earlier of the:

(a) Issuance of a ruling by the entity delegated authority to conduct a contested case hearing under §A of this regulation on a substantive issue; or

(b) Taking of oral testimony from the first witness.

(4) The Board shall specify whether all or part of the delegation to hear a contested case has been revoked.

(5) If only part of the delegation has been revoked, the Board shall specify in the written notice of revocation the portions of the contested case for which the delegation has been revoked.

(6) On revocation of the delegation, the Board shall:

(a) Cause further investigation;

(b) Set the contested case for a hearing with the Board or the Board's designee acting as the hearing officer; or

(c) Dismiss the contested case.

.05 Service of Notices, Decisions, Orders, and Other Documents.

A. The Exchange shall provide notice of a hearing pursuant to State Government Article, §10-209, Annotated Code of Maryland.

B. Notices, decisions, orders, and other documents issued by the *Exchange may be served on a person by:*

(1) Personal delivery to the person;

(2) Mailing a copy of the document, first class, postage prepaid, to the person's address of record on file with the Exchange;

(3) Mailing a copy of the document, first class, postage prepaid, to the person's last known address if different from the person's address of record on file with the Exchange;

(4) Mailing a copy of the document by certified mail to the person's address of record on file with the Exchange or last known address; or

(5) Delivering or mailing a copy of the document, first class, postage prepaid, to the person's attorney, if the person is represented by counsel.

C. Notice of a hearing is sufficient if the initial notice of a hearing is sent by regular mail to a party at the party's business and resident addresses, as applicable, on file with the Exchange.

D. A hearing may be rescheduled if there is satisfactory showing that the notice was sent not less than 30 calendar days before the hearing, or upon agreement of all parties.

E. The Exchange shall maintain a record stating:

(1) To whom the initial notice was sent;

(2) The address to which the initial notice was sent;

(3) The date the initial notice was sent;

(4) The manner of service; and

(5) The name of the person who sent the initial notice.

.06 Discovery.

A. With respect to hearings conducted by or on behalf of the Exchange, by written request served on other parties and filed with the hearing officer not later than 30 calendar days before the scheduled hearing, a party may require any other party to produce, within 15 calendar days, for inspection or copying, any file,

memorandum, correspondence, document, object, or tangible item:

(1) Relevant to the subject matter of the case; and

(2) Not privileged.

B. Unless provided by agreement of the parties, no other discovery procedure is allowed.

C. Copies.

(1) Copies of requested documents and records shall be made at the expense of the party making the request.

(2) The charge for copies of requested documents and records may be waived by the custodian of the documents in accordance with State Government Article, §10-621(e), Annotated Code of Maryland, or other applicable law.

D. Objection to Production.

(1) A party may object to the production of a file, memorandum, correspondence, document, object, or tangible item by filing a motion to quash discovery or for other relief.

(2) The hearing officer, for cause shown, may issue any order that justice requires to protect the party from annoyance, embarrassment, oppression, or undue burden or expense.

E. A party who has responded to a request for production and who obtains or discovers, before the hearing, additional files, memoranda, correspondence, documents, objects, or tangible things that are relevant to the request for production shall supplement the response to the request promptly.

F. If a party fails to comply with a request for production, the hearing officer, either on the hearing officer's own motion or by motion of the party requesting the production, may issue an order:

(1) Refusing to allow the party to support or oppose designated claims or defenses;

(2) Prohibiting the party from introducing designated matters into evidence;

(3) Striking any allegations or charges made by the party failing to produce;

(4) Staying further proceedings until the discovery is provided; or

(5) Dismissing the action or any part of it.

.07 Subpoenas.

A. With respect to hearings conducted by or on behalf of the Exchange, on request of a party, the Exchange may issue subpoenas requiring the attendance and testimony of witnesses and the production, at the hearing, of any tangible items in the possession or under the control of a witness.

B. Subpoena Requests.

(1) A request for a subpoena shall:

(a) Be made, in writing, to the Exchange; and

(b) Specify the:

(i) Name and full address of the person to be subpoenaed; and

(ii) Name, full address, and telephone number of the party requesting the subpoena.

(2) A subpoend that requests the production of tangible items, books, papers, or other documents shall describe those items with particularity.

(3) A subpoena request need not be served on all parties.

C. Service of Subpoenas.

(1) Except as provided in §C(2) of this regulation, subpoenas shall be served by hand delivery by an individual 18 years old or older who is not a party to the proceeding. For subpoenas requested 15 calendar days or less before the scheduled hearing, the requester shall provide service.

(2) In a case where the individual to be served resides outside Maryland, the subpoena may be served by certified mail.

D. Return of service shall be made by:

(1) Affidavit, if hand delivered; or

(2) Return receipt, if mailed.

E. A person may object to a subpoena by filing a motion to quash or for other relief.

F. If a request for a subpoena was filed less than 15 calendar days before the hearing date, the hearing officer may refuse to postpone the hearing based on the party's inability to serve the subpoena.

.08 Conduct of Hearing — In General.

by:

A. Scope. This regulation applies to all hearings conducted by or on behalf of the Exchange.

B. A hearing conducted under this chapter shall be open to the public, unless otherwise required by law.

C. Parties to Contested Case Proceeding.

(1) The necessary parties to a contested case proceeding are: (a) The Exchange; and

(b) A person who requests a hearing due to being aggrieved

(i) A determination made by the Board; or

(ii) Any other act of or failure to act by the Board, involving an authorization or a certification issued by the Exchange.

(2) Not later than 15 calendar days before the earlier of the prehearing conference or the hearing date, a person who is not a necessary party under C(1) of this regulation may seek to become a party by intervention by filing a motion to intervene, which shall state:

(a) The basis for considering intervention to be timely; and

(b) How the financial interests of the person will be directly and immediately affected by an order of the Board resulting from the hearing.

D. The hearing officer shall conduct the hearing and may allow the case to proceed in a manner necessary to ensure the fair resolution of the issues including, but not limited to, placing reasonable limitations on the number of witnesses a party may call and the exclusion of evidence which is repetitive, irrelevant, immaterial, or otherwise not probative. The Maryland Rules of Civil Procedure may be used as a guide for resolving procedural issues regarding the conduct of the hearing.

E. The hearing officer shall rule on all procedural matters, including motions, objections, and offers of proof.

F. The Board may designate an attorney to represent the Exchange. Once the hearing is closed by the hearing officer, the individual presenting the case on behalf of the Exchange may not have a further role in the decision process of the Exchange.

G. Motion for Summary Decision.

(1) A party may move for summary decision at any time on any appropriate issue in the case.

(2) A hearing officer may grant a proposed or final summary decision if the hearing officer finds that:

(a) There is no genuine issue of material fact; and

(b) A party is entitled to prevail as a matter of law.

H. Motion to Dismiss. Upon motion, the hearing officer may issue a proposed or final decision dismissing an initial pleading which fails to state a claim for which relief may be granted.

I. Motion for Judgment.

(1) A party may move for judgment on any or all of the issues in any action at the close of the evidence offered by an opposing party. The moving party shall state all reasons why the motion should be granted. No objection to the motion for judgment shall be necessary. A party does not waive the right to make the motion by introducing evidence during the presentation of any opposing party's case.

(2) When a party moves for judgment at the close of the evidence offered by an opposing party, the hearing officer may:

(a) Proceed to determine the facts and to render judgment against an opposing party; or

(b) Decline to render judgment until the close of all evidence.

(3) A party who moves for judgment at the close of the evidence offered by an opposing party may offer evidence if the motion is not granted, without having reserved the right to do so and to the same extent as if the motion had not been made. In so doing, the party withdraws the motion.

.09 Postponements.

A. With respect to hearings conducted by or on behalf of the Exchange, at the discretion of the hearing officer, a hearing may be postponed if a written request for postponement is filed with the Exchange not later than 15 calendar days before the date of the hearing.

B. A hearing may not be postponed, except for good cause, when the request for postponement is filed within 15 calendar days of the date of the hearing.

.10 Default Orders.

A. With respect to hearings conducted by or on behalf of the Exchange, a hearing officer may issue a default order against a party other than the Exchange that, after receiving proper notice, fails to appear at a hearing if:

(1) Notice is issued by the Board, and the party failing to appear is the person against whom the notice was issued; or

(2) In any other contested case hearing, the party failing to appear is the person that requested the hearing.

B. In a hearing arising out of a notice or determination issued by the Exchange, the default order shall:

(1) State the facts supporting the finding of proper notice to the person against whom the notice or determination was issued;

(2) Adopt the facts and violations of law as alleged by the Exchange in its notice or determination as if by admission of the person against whom the charging document, order or notice was issued; and

(3) Adopt the sanction requested by the Exchange at the hearing.

C. The hearing officer shall serve the default order directly on the parties by certified mail.

D. Within 15 calendar days after service of a default order, the party in default may submit to the hearing officer a written motion:

(1) Requesting that the default order be vacated or modified; and

(2) Stating the grounds for the request.

E. If the hearing officer finds that there is:

- (1) Good cause to excuse the default, the hearing officer may: (a) Vacate or modify the default order; and
- (b) Schedule the case for further appropriate proceedings;

- (2) Not good cause to excuse the default, the Board shall:
 - (a) Deny the motion; and
 - (b) Affirm the default order as the final order.

.11 Administrative Decisions.

A. Scope. This regulation applies to a contested case where an entity has been delegated authority to conduct a contested case hearing under Regulation .04 of this chapter.

B. Contents. The hearing officer shall submit to the Board a decision that contains whichever of the following was authorized in the Board's delegation of authority to the entity for the case:

(1) Proposed or final findings of fact;

(2) Proposed or final conclusions of law;

(3) Proposed or final findings of fact and conclusions of law;

(4) A proposed or final order.

or

or

C. Effect of Regulations, Bulletins, Final Orders, and Preexisting Policies. Except as provided in Regulation .14H of this chapter, in making a decision, the entity is bound by any regulation, bulletin, final order, or settled and preexisting policy of the Board to the same extent that the Board is or would have been bound if the Board were hearing the case.

D. Distribution of Decision. The entity shall send its decision directly to the parties and the Board.

.12 Exceptions.

A. Scope. This regulation applies to a contested case where the entity has been delegated authority under Regulation .04 of this chapter to issue proposed findings of fact, proposed conclusions of law, or a proposed order.

B. On receipt of a decision that contains proposed findings of fact, proposed conclusions of law, or a proposed order, the parties affected have:

(1) 20 calendar days after receipt to file exceptions to the proposed findings of fact, proposed conclusions of law, or proposed order with the Board; or

(2) 10 calendar days to:

(a) File a written request for a transcript, at the party's own expense, with the Board in order to file exceptions; or

(b) File with the Board a copy of that party's written request to its stenographer, at the party's own expense, for the party's preparation of a transcript based on its own record of the testimony in order to file exceptions.

C. Receipt under §B of this regulation is presumed to occur 3 calendar days after the mailing of the proposed findings of fact, proposed conclusions of law, or proposed order.

D. Filing Exceptions After Receipt of Transcript.

(1) If a party requests a transcript under B(2) of this regulation, the party shall have 30 calendar days after the filing of the transcript to file exceptions with the Board.

(2) Unless extended by order of the Board, the party requesting the transcript shall file the transcript with the Board within 60 calendar days after the date on which the transcript was requested.

E. Exceptions shall be in writing unless specified otherwise by the final decision maker.

F. If a party elects not to file exceptions, another party may not raise the defense of failure to exhaust this administrative remedy on appeal to circuit court.

G. The record before the Board for the exceptions shall consist of:

(1) The entity's findings and conclusions, including the findings of fact, conclusions of law, and proposed order;

(2) Any exceptions filed by a party;

(3) Any response to exceptions filed by a party;

(4) Any evidence submitted by a party;

(5) Notice to the parties of the hearing;

(6) Any documentary evidence admitted into evidence by the entity; and

(7) The transcript of the hearing before the entity, if requested and filed by one of the parties or the Board.

H. Transcripts.

(1) A party who desires to have the transcript made part of the record shall, at the party's own expense, file three copies of the transcript, or its relevant portions, with the Board on receipt of the transcript.

(2) If a transcript has already been prepared, the Board shall make the transcript part of the record in the contested case.

(3) If a transcript is prepared based on the entity's record of the testimony and a transcript is prepared based on a party's own record of the testimony, the transcript based on the entity's record of the testimony is:

(a) The official transcript; and

(b) Controlling in the event of any conflict between the two transcripts.

(4) If the transcript is not filed or otherwise made part of the record in the contested case, parties may not refer in their exceptions to any testimony before the entity not incorporated into the entity's findings and conclusions.

(5) If all parties agree that the questions presented for review to the final decision maker can be determined without an examination of the entire transcript, the parties may file a statement showing how the questions arose and setting forth the facts or allegations that are essential to a determination of those issues.

.13 Final Order Following Proposed Decision.

A. Scope. This regulation applies to a contested case where the entity has been delegated authority under Regulation .04 of this chapter to issue proposed findings of fact, proposed conclusions of law, or a proposed order.

B. Issuance. After consideration of the entity's proposed findings of fact, proposed conclusions of law, or proposed order, and any exceptions filed by the parties, the Board shall issue a final order or a remand order.

C. Effect of Proposed Findings of Fact, Proposed Conclusions of Law, and Proposed Order. In reviewing the entity's proposed findings of fact, proposed conclusions of law, or proposed order, the Board is:

(1) Bound by the findings of fact that are supported by competent, material, and substantial evidence; and

(2) Not bound by any legal analysis, proposed conclusions of law, or proposed order.

D. Types of Action by the Board. The Board may affirm, reverse, or modify the proposed findings of fact, proposed conclusions of law, or proposed order, or remand the case to the Office for further proceedings by setting forth, with particularity, the basis for the Board's reversal, modification, or remand.

E. Procedure When Case Remanded. If the Board remands the case for further proceedings, the Board may:

(1) Refer the case back to the Office; or

(2) Retain the case to be heard by the Board.

F. Rehearing. The Board may, on the Board's own motion, hold a rehearing.

G. Service of Order. The Board shall serve a copy of the final order or remand order on the parties, the parties' attorneys of record, and the entity by first-class mail.

H. Effect of Summary Affirmance.

(1) If the Board issues a final order that summarily affirms the proposed order of an entity without discussing the facts and legal issues and without expressly adopting the entity's legal analysis and proposed conclusions of law, neither the final order nor the proposed order is precedent within the rule of stare decisis.

(2) Notwithstanding \$H(1) of this regulation, a final order of the Board that summarily affirms the proposed order of an entity without discussing the facts and legal issues and without expressly adopting the entity's legal analysis and proposed conclusions of law may be cited and relied on in a proceeding before the Board, the entity, or a court:

(a) When relevant under the doctrine of the law of the case, res judicata, or collateral estoppel; or

(b) In any subsequent disciplinary proceeding involving a party to the final order.

(3) If a party appeals from a final order of the Board that summarily affirms the proposed order of an entity, in addition to filing the final order of the Board with the court in which the appeal is pending, the Board also shall file a copy of the proposed order of the entity.

440

MARYLAND REGISTER, VOLUME 42, ISSUE 4, FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2015

.14 Decisions.

The hearing officer shall sign the final order following a hearing. The final order is effective when issued, unless a different date is specified in the decision. A copy of the final order shall be filed with the Exchange and served on all parties to the hearing.

.15 Rehearings.

A. A request for a rehearing shall be made in writing to:

(1) The Board in a contested case heard by the Exchange;

(2) The Board in a contested case where the entity has been delegated authority to hear the contested case under Regulation .04 of this chapter but the Board has retained authority to issue the final order; or

(3) The entity in a contested case where the entity has been delegated authority under Regulation .04 of this chapter to issue a final order.

B. If the request is made:

(1) Within 10 calendar days after the issuance of the final order, the request may be granted by the Board or entity for any reason;

(2) More than 10 calendar days after the issuance of the final order, the request may be granted only on a determination by the Board or entity that the final order was a result of fraud, mistake, or inadvertence; or

(3) More than 30 calendar days after the issuance of the final order, the request may not be granted.

.16 Mistake or Error in the Final Order.

The Exchange or the entity delegated authority to conduct contested case hearings under Regulation .04 of this chapter may correct an order if, upon review, the final order was issued as a result of fraud, mistake, or inadvertence or contains a clerical error.

> BOARD OF TRUSTEES Maryland Health Benefit Exchange

Title 20 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Subtitle 31 TERMINATIONS OF SERVICE

Notice of Proposed Action

[15-089]

The Public Service Commission proposes to amend:

(1) Regulation .02 under COMAR 20.31.01 General Regulations; and

(2) Regulation .01 under COMAR 20.31.03 Restrictions on Terminations.

This action was considered at a scheduled rule-making meeting on December 4, 2014.

Statement of Purpose

The purpose of this action is to add "nurse practitioners" to the list of medical professionals permitted to certify to an electric or gas utility that the utility's customer has a serious illness, or is in need of life-support equipment, and is therefore exempt from termination of utility service for an initial period of 30 days and beyond that time as prescribed in the regulation. The proposed revisions also clarify that persons seeking termination protection must enter into a payment arrangement with their utility.

Comparison to Federal Standards

There is no corresponding federal standard to this proposed action.

Estimate of Economic Impact

The proposed action has no economic impact.

Economic Impact on Small Businesses

The proposed action has minimal or no economic impact on small businesses.

Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has an impact on individuals with disabilities as follows:

There will be minimal positive impact on disabled individuals who qualify for exemption from termination of utility service under this regulation to the extent that nurse practitioners providing care to such disabled individuals would be permitted to certify such qualification, in addition to licensed physicians.

Opportunity for Public Comment

Comments may be sent to David J. Collins, Executive Secretary, Public Service Commission, William Donald Schaefer Tower, 6 St. Paul Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202-6806, or call 410-767-8067, or email to , or fax to 410-333-6495. Comments will be accepted through March 23, 2015. A public hearing has not been scheduled.

20.31.01 General Regulations

Authority: Public Utilities Article, §§2-113, 2-121, 5-101, and 7-307, Annotated Code of Maryland

.02 Definitions.

A. (text unchanged)

B. Terms Defined.

(1) "Certified nurse practitioner" means an individual certified by the State Board of Nursing under COMAR 10.27.07.

[(1)](2) - [(14)](15) (text unchanged)

[(15)] (16) "Serious illness" means an illness certifiable by a licensed physician *or certified nurse practitioner* to be such that termination of service during the period of time covered by the certificate would be especially dangerous to the health of the person certified to be seriously ill.

[(16)](17) - [(20)](21) (text unchanged)

20.31.03 Restrictions on Terminations

Authority: Public Utilities Article, §§2-113, 2-121, 5-101, and 7-307, Annotated Code of Maryland

.01 Restrictions for Serious Illness and Life-Support Equipment.

A. (text unchanged)

B. Certification Requirement.

(1) A serious illness or the need for life-support equipment shall be certified to the utility by [a licensed physician.]:

(a) A licensed physician; or

(b) A certified nurse practitioner.

(2) When a utility uses a form for the physician *or a certified nurse practitioner* to certify a serious illness or the need for life support equipment under this regulation, it shall use the form provided by the Commission.

(3) A utility shall accept a certification from a licensed physician *or a certified nurse practitioner* of a serious illness or need for life support equipment under this regulation.

(4) Except when a form is used under B(2) of this regulation, the physician *or certified nurse practitioner* certification required under B(1) of this regulation shall be in writing and include:

(a) - (b) (text unchanged)

(c) The name, address, telephone number, physician *or certified nurse practitioner* license number, and signature of the certifying physician *or certified nurse practitioner*; and

(d) (text unchanged)

(5) A utility shall accept the physician *or certified nurse practitioner* certification under this regulation either in paper form or by facsimile *or as a scanned original attached to an email* from the certifying physician's *or certified nurse practitioner's* office.

C. The certifying physician, *the certified nurse practitioner*, or the customer may initially telephone the utility of the intent to obtain certification. The required certificate is to be forwarded to the utility not later than the day before the scheduled date for termination of service.

D. The customer shall promptly, *within 30 days of submitting a certification under this regulation*, enter into an agreement with the utility for the payment of the unpaid bills and current amounts due for service in accordance with COMAR 20.31.01.08.

E. Certification may be renewed by the customer, a licensed physician, or a certified nurse practitioner by providing another certificate to the utility, including updated information specified in \$B(4) of this regulation. Renewal of a certification may not relieve the customer of responsibility to enter into or to maintain an existing payment agreement, as provided in \$D of this regulation.

F. Sufficiency of Certification.

(1) If the utility questions the adequacy or integrity of the certification provided:

(a) The utility may refuse to honor the certification provided under B(1) of this regulation only for the following reasons:

(i) (text unchanged)

(ii) The certification form is not signed by a licensed physician *or certified nurse practitioner*; or

(iii) (text unchanged)

(b) (text unchanged)

(2) (text unchanged)

G. — H. (text unchanged)

DAVID J. COLLINS Executive Secretary

Errata

COMAR 10.09.26

At 42:3 Md. R. 328 (February 6, 2015), column 2, line 19 from the bottom:

- For: to 410-767-6483. Comments will be accepted through February 23,
- Read: to 410-767-6483. Comments will be accepted through March 9,

[15-04-53]

Special Documents

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT

SUSQUEHANNA RIVER BASIN COMMISSION

Commission Meeting

AGENCY: Susquehanna River Basin Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Susquehanna River Basin Commission will hold its regular business meeting on March 5, 2015, in Hershey, Pennsylvania. Details concerning the matters to be addressed at the business meeting are contained in the Supplementary Information section of this notice.

DATE: March 5, 2015, at 9:00 a.m.

ADDRESS: Hershey Lodge, 325 University Drive, Hershey, Pa. 17033.

FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jason E. Oyler, Regulatory Counsel, telephone: (717) 238-0423, ext. 1312; fax: (717) 238-2436.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The business meeting will include actions or presentations on the following items: (1) informational presentation of interest to the Lower Susquehanna Subbasin area; (2) revision of FY-2016 budget; (3) ratification/approval of contracts/grants; (4) resolution to encourage the use of dry cooling technology for power generation and other facilities for the conservation of the waters of the Susquehanna River Basin; (5) notice for Four Seasons Golf Course project sponsor to appear and show cause before the Commission; (6) regulatory compliance matter for Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation; and (7) Regulatory Program projects.

Projects listed for Commission action are those that were the subject of a public hearing conducted by the Commission on January 29, 2015, and identified in the notice for such hearing, which was published in 80 FR 98, January 2, 2015.

Opportunity to Appear and Comment:

Interested parties are invited to attend the business meeting and encouraged to review the Commission's Public Meeting Rules of Conduct, which are posted on the Commission's website, www.srbc.net. As identified in the public hearing notices referenced above, written comments on the Regulatory Program projects that were the subject of a public hearing, and are listed for action at the business meeting, are subject to a comment deadline of February 9, 2015. Written comments pertaining to any other matters listed for action at the business meeting may be mailed to the Susquehanna River Basin Commission, 4423 North Front Street, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17110-1788, or submitted electronically through http://www.srbc.net/pubinfo/publicparticipation.htm. Any such comments mailed or electronically submitted must be received by the Commission on or before February 27, 2015, to be considered.

AUTHORITY: Pub. L. 91-575, 84 Stat. 1509 et seq., 18 CFR Parts 806, 807, and 808.

Dated: January 30, 2015.

STEPHANIE L. RICHARDSON Secretary to the Commission [15-04-40]

SUSQUEHANNA RIVER BASIN COMMISSION

Projects Approved for Consumptive Uses of Water

AGENCY: Susquehanna River Basin Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This notice lists the projects approved by rule by the Susquehanna River Basin Commission during the period set forth in "DATES."

DATES: October 1, 2014 - December 31, 2014.

ADDRESSES: Susquehanna River Basin Commission, 4423 North Front Street, Harrisburg, PA 17110-1788.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jason E. Oyler, Regulatory Counsel, telephone: (717) 238-0423, ext. 1312; fax: (717) 238-2436; email: joyler@srbc.net. Regular mail inquiries may be sent to the above address.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This notice lists the projects, described below, receiving approval for the consumptive use of water pursuant to the Commission's approval by rule process set forth in 18 CFR §806.22(e) and §806.22(f) for the time period specified above:

Approvals By Rule Issued Under 18 CFR §806.22(e):

The Lion Brewery, Inc., The Lion Brewery-Wilkes-Barre PA, ABR-201412007, Wilkes-Barre, Luzerne County, PA.; Approval Date: December 15, 2014.

Approvals By Rule Issued Under 18 CFR §806.22(f):

- Seneca Resources Corporation, Pad ID: DCNR 595 Pad D, ABR-20090827.R1, Bloss Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: October 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: James Smith, ABR-20091020.R1, Terry Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Grippo, ABR-20091212.R1, Terry Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Duffield, ABR-20091213.R1, Tuscarora Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Shirley, ABR-20100133.R1, Terry Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 7, 2014.

- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Meas, ABR-20100134.R1, Albany Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Mowry2, ABR-20100141.R1, Tuscarora Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Harper, ABR-20100142.R1, Terry Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Popivchak, ABR-20100147.R1, Burlington Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Roundwood, ABR-201410001, Braintrim Township, Wyoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 10, 2014.
- Southwestern Energy Production Company, Pad ID: RU-42-KROPFF-PAD, ABR-201410002, Jackson Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.999 mgd; Approval Date: October 10, 2014.
- Southwestern Energy Production Company, Pad ID: RU-71-BLUE BECK-PAD, ABR-201410003, Jackson Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.999 mgd; Approval Date: October 10, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Saxe, ABR-201410004, Colley Township, Sullivan County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 10, 2014.
- Chief Oil & Gas, LLC, Pad ID: SGL-12 B Drilling Pad, ABR-201410005, Overton Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 2.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 10, 2014.
- Southwestern Energy Production Company, Pad ID: RU-47-KARMAZIN-PAD, ABR-201410006, Jackson Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.999 mgd; Approval Date: October 17, 2014.
- Southwestern Energy Production Company, Pad ID: NR-27-COLEMAN EAST-PAD, ABR-201410007, Oakland Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.999 mgd; Approval Date: October 17, 2014.
- Inflection Energy LLC, Pad ID: Reitz Well Pad, ABR-201410008, Eldred Township, Lycoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: October 17, 2014.
- Inflection Energy LLC, Pad ID: Winter Well Pad, ABR-201410009, Eldred Township, Lycoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: October 17, 2014.
- Anadarko E&P Onshore LLC, Pad ID: Salt Run HC Pad B, ABR-201410010, Cascade Township, Lycoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: October 23, 2014.
- Anadarko E&P Onshore LLC, Pad ID: COP Tract 284 Pad A, ABR-201410011, Grugan and Gallagher Townships, Clinton County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: October 23, 2014.
- Southwestern Energy Production Company, Pad ID: RU-06 FLOHS-PAD, ABR-201410012, Great Bend Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.999 mgd; Approval Date: October 23, 2014.
- Stone Energy Corporation, Pad ID: Stang Well No. 1, ABR-20090941.R1, Rush Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 1.000 mgd; Approval Date: October 29, 2014.
- Stone Energy Corporation, Pad ID: Loomis Well No. 1, ABR-20090942.R1, Rush Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.;

Consumptive Use of Up to 1.000 mgd; Approval Date: October 29, 2014.

- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Harry, ABR-20091017.R1, West Burlington Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 29, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Stoorza, ABR-20091208.R1, Terry Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 29, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Readinger, ABR-20091210.R1, West Burlington Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 29, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Miller, ABR-20091211.R1, Towanda Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 29, 2014.
- EOG Resources, Inc., Pad ID: GUINAN 1V, ABR-20091116.R1, Springfield Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 0.999 mgd; Approval Date: October 29, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Solowiej, ABR-20100148.R1, Wyalusing Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: October 31, 2014.
- Talisman Energy USA Inc., Pad ID: Ferguson 01 023, ABR-20100453.R1, Granville Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 6.000 mgd; Approval Date: October 31, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: KelleyP P1, ABR-20100310.R1, Dimock Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: HinkleyR P1, ABR-20100322.R1, Springville Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: BlaisureJo P1, ABR-20100325.R1, Jessup Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: RussoB P2, ABR-20100326.R1, Springville Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: WarnerA P1, ABR-20100331.R1, Dimock Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: GrosvenorD P1, ABR-20100333.R1, Dimock Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: Depaola P1, ABR-20100343.R1, Dimock Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Lionetti, ABR-20100130.R1, Tuscarora Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Storms, ABR-20100131.R1, Tuscarora Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Welles 3, ABR-20100132.R1, Terry Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Welles 4, ABR-20100144.R1, Terry Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.

- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Horst, ABR-20100150.R1, Smithfield Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Stevens, ABR-20100151.R1, Standing Stone Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Range Resources Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Arrowhead Hunting Club Unit, ABR-20100534.R1, Gallagher Township, Clinton County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 5.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Seneca Resources Corporation, Pad ID: DCNR Tract 100 5H, ABR-20100439.R1, Lewis Township, Lycoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Talisman Energy USA Inc., Pad ID: Ziegler 03 001, ABR-20100424.R1, Columbia Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 6.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Talisman Energy USA Inc., Pad ID: Crank 03 067, ABR-20100430.R1, Columbia Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 6.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Talisman Energy USA Inc., Pad ID: Storch 03 035, ABR-20100445.R1, Wells Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 6.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Claude, ABR-20100319.R1, Auburn Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Marbaker, ABR-20100321.R1, Auburn Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Masso, ABR-20100216.R1, Auburn Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chief Oil & Gas, LLC, Pad ID: Ransom Drilling Pad #1, ABR-20100338.R1, Lenox Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 2.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chief Oil & Gas, LLC, Pad ID: Oliver Drilling Pad #1, ABR-20100425.R1, Springville Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 2.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chief Oil & Gas, LLC, Pad ID: Kerr Drilling Pad #1, ABR-20100506.R1, Lathrop Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 2.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Seneca Resources Corporation, Pad ID: DCNR Tract 007 1H, ABR-201008045.R1, Shippen Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Pazzaglia 507, ABR-20091003.R1, Rutland Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Soderberg 501, ABR-20091004.R1, Sullivan Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Fitch 115-1H, ABR-20091005.R1, Union Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Palmer 112, ABR-20091006.R1, Canton Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.

- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Allen 264, ABR-20091007.R1, Jackson Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Howe 257, ABR-20091008.R1, Jackson Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Ostrander 412, ABR-20091009.R1, Jackson Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Bryan 406, ABR-20091011.R1, Jackson Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Cooper 400, ABR-20091013.R1, Tioga Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Burleigh 508, ABR-20091015.R1, Rutland Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Busia 457, ABR-20091016.R1, Jackson Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Phillips 504, ABR-20091018.R1, Rutland Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Hungerford 458, ABR-20091019.R1, Jackson Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Schildt 259, ABR-20091027.R1, Jackson Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Stehmer 420, ABR-20091101.R1, Delmar Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Johnson 435, ABR-20091102.R1, Shippen Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Brown 425, ABR-20091106.R1, Delmar Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Barrett 410, ABR-20091107.R1, Jackson Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Starks 461, ABR-20091108.R1, Richmond Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Yungwirth 307, ABR-20091110.R1, Charleston Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: West 299, ABR-20091111.R1, Richmond Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Button 402, ABR-20091113.R1, Jackson Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Chapman 237, ABR-20091206.R1, Sullivan Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Houck 433, ABR-20091207.R1, Shippen Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Jenkins 523, ABR-20091215.R1, Rutland Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.

- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Pannebaker 515, ABR-20091216.R1, Rutland Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Starks 460, ABR-20091217.R1, Richmond Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Oldroyd 509, ABR-20091218.R1, Rutland Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 7, 2014.
- Chief Oil & Gas LLC, Pad ID: S.A. Wilson Drilling Pad, ABR-201411001, Overton Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 2.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 12, 2014.
- Southwestern Energy Production Company, Pad ID: NR-04-DIAZ PAD, ABR-201411002, New Milford Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.999 mgd; Approval Date: November 12, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Welles 5, ABR-20100217.R1, Terry Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 12, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Acla, ABR-20100324.R1, Terry Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 12, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Plymouth, ABR-20100341.R1, Terry Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 12, 2014.
- Chief Oil & Gas LLC, Pad ID: Severcool Drilling Pad #1, ABR-20100547.R1, Forkston Township, Wyoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 2.000 mgd; Approval Date: November 12, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Updike, ABR-20100305.R1, West Burlington Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 18, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Kalinowski, ABR-20100332.R1, West Burlington Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 18, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Rose, ABR-20100327.R1, Towanda Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500mgd; Approval Date: November 19, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Leaman, ABR-20100342.R1, West Burlington Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: November 19, 2014.
- American Energy Marcellus, LLC, Pad ID: Sooner Magic 1, ABR-201412001, Union Township, Huntingdon County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 0.100 mgd; Approval Date: December 5, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: RoseC P1, ABR-20100407.R1, Dimock Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: December 5, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: BlaisureJe P1, ABR-20100431.R1, Dimock Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: December 5, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: Rayias P1, ABR-20100432.R1, Dimock Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: December 5, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Dan Ellis, ABR-20100210.R1, Monroe Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: December 5, 2014.

- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Engelke, ABR-20100323.R1, Troy Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: December 5, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Elevation, ABR-20100339.R1, North Towanda Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: December 5, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Schoonover, ABR-20100345.R1, Wysox Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: December 5, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Cappucci, ABR-20100312.R1, Mehoopany Township, Wyoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: December 8, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Rosalie, ABR-20100348.R1, Windham Township, Wyoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: December 8, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Butler 127, ABR-20100114.R1, Delmar Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 8, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: ReynenJ P1, ABR-201412002, Harford Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.250 mgd; Approval Date: December 8, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: GrooverS P1, ABR-201412003, Bridgewater Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.250 mgd; Approval Date: December 8, 2014.
- EXCO Resources (PA), LLC, Pad ID: Edkin Hill Unit, ABR-201412004, Shrewsbury Township, Sullivan County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 8.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 8, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Charles Stock 144, ABR-20100120.R1, Delmar Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 9, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Coolidge 464, ABR-20100139.R1, Delmar Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 9, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Hackman 143, ABR-20100118.R1, Delmar Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 11, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Baker 128, ABR-20100119.R1, Delmar Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 11, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Castle 113D, ABR-20100123.R1, Canton Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 11, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: WrightW P1, ABR-201412005, Bridgewater Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.250 mgd; Approval Date: December 11, 2014.
- Southwestern Energy Production Company, Pad ID: NR-16 HALEY PAD, ABR-201412006, Great Bend Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.999 mgd; Approval Date: December 11, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Willard 419-1H, ABR-20100105.R1, Delmar Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 16, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Kennedy 137, ABR-20100121.R1, Delmar Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 16, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Stevens 142, ABR-20100122.R1, Delmar Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 16, 2014.

SPECIAL DOCUMENTS

- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Miller 116D, ABR-20100124.R1, Union Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 16, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Sterling 525, ABR-20100140.R1, Rutland Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 16, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: McClure 527, ABR-20100143.R1, Rutland Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 16, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: StellitanoA P1, ABR-201412008, Gibson Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.250 mgd; Approval Date: December 16, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: York 480-5H, ABR-20100106.R1, Sullivan Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 19, 2014.
- SWEPI LP, Pad ID: Wood 513, ABR-20100107.R1, Rutland Township, Tioga County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 19, 2014.
- Southwestern Energy Production Company, Pad ID: NR-19 WALKER-DIEHL PAD, ABR-201412009, Oakland Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.999 mgd; Approval Date: December 22, 2014.
- Inflection Energy LLC, Pad ID: Hannan Well Site, ABR-201412010, Hepburn Township, Lycoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 4.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 22, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: CarsonJ P1, ABR-20100520.R1, Springville Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: December 23, 2014.
- Warren Marcellus, LLC, Pad ID: Procter & Gamble Mehoopany Plant 4V, ABR-20100125.R1, Washington Township, Wyoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 5.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 23, 2014.
- Warren Marcellus, LLC, Pad ID: Procter & Gamble Mehoopany Plant 3V, ABR-20100126.R1, Washington Township, Wyoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 5.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 23, 2014.
- Warren Marcellus, LLC, Pad ID: Procter & Gamble Mehoopany Plant 5V, ABR-20100127.R1, Washington Township, Wyoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 5.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 23, 2014.
- Anadarko E&P Onshore LLC, Pad ID: Texas Blockhouse F&G B, ABR-20100207.R1, Pine Township, Lycoming County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.000 mgd; Approval Date: December 31, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: WarrinerR P2, ABR-20100518.R1, Dimock Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: December 31, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: HawleyW P1, ABR-20100521.R1, Dimock Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: December 31, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: RozellC P1, ABR-20100542.R1, Jessup Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: December 31, 2014.
- Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Pad ID: PettyJ P1, ABR-20100550.R1, Dimock Township, Susquehanna County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 3.575 mgd; Approval Date: December 31, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Otis, ABR-20100318.R1, Herrick Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: December 31, 2014.

- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Sivers, ABR-20100320.R1, Tuscarora Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: December 31, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Hoffman, ABR-20100328.R1, Towanda Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: December 31, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Walt, ABR-20100329.R1, Albany Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: December 31, 2014.
- Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Lundy, ABR-20100340.R1, Standing Stone Township, Bradford County, Pa.; Consumptive Use of Up to 7.500 mgd; Approval Date: December 31, 2014.

AUTHORITY: Pub. L. 91-575, 84 Stat. 1509 et seq., 18 CFR Parts 806, 807, and 808.

Dated: February 4, 2015.

STEPHANIE L. RICHARDSON Secretary to the Commission [15-04-41]

SUSQUEHANNA RIVER BASIN COMMISSION

Projects Rescinded for Consumptive Uses of Water

AGENCY: Susquehanna River Basin Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This notice lists the approved by rule projects rescinded by the Susquehanna River Basin Commission during the period set forth in "DATES."

DATES: October 1-31, 2014.

ADDRESSES: Susquehanna River Basin Commission, 4423 North Front Street, Harrisburg, PA 17110-1788.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jason E. Oyler, Regulatory Counsel, telephone: (717) 238-0423, ext. 1312; fax: (717) 238-2436; email: joyler@srbc.net. Regular mail inquiries may be sent to the above address.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This notice lists the projects, described below, being rescinded for the consumptive use of water pursuant to the Commission's approval by rule process set forth in 18 CFR §806.22(e) and §806.22(f) for the time period specified above:

Rescinded ABR Issued October 1-31, 2014

- XTO Energy Incorporated, Pad ID: Raymond Unit A, ABR-201107016, Pine Township, Columbia County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.
- XTO Energy Incorporated, Pad ID: Spiece Unit A, ABR-201107001, Jackson Township, Columbia County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.
- XTO Energy Incorporated, Pad ID: Glidewell Unit A, ABR-201105021, Pine Township, Columbia County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.
- XTO Energy Incorporated, Pad ID: Raymond Unit B, ABR-201103034, Pine Township, Columbia County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.

- XTO Energy Incorporated, Pad ID: Litwheler Unit A, ABR-201103032, Pine Township, Columbia County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.
- XTO Energy Incorporated, Pad ID: Levan 8532H, ABR-201011018, Pine Township, Columbia County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.
- XTO Energy Incorporated, Pad ID: Levan 8526H, ABR-201010001, Pine Township, Columbia County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.
- XTO Energy Incorporated, Pad ID: FOX 8501H, ABR-201009062, Shrewsbury Township, Lycoming County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.
- XTO Energy Incorporated, Pad ID: Kepner 8503H, ABR-20100209, Shrewsbury Township, Lycoming County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.
- XTO Energy Incorporated, Pad ID: TLT, ABR-20100203, Jordon Township, Lycoming County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.
- XTO Energy Incorporated, Pad ID: Renn9506H, ABR-201011020, Jordon Township, Lycoming County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.
- Range Resources Appalachia, LLC, Pad ID: Ritzenthaler Living Trust Unit #1H - #4H, ABR-201104012, Gamble Township, Lycoming County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.
- Samson Exploration, LLC, Pad ID: Pardee & Curtin Lumber Co. C-04, ABR-20100115, Lumber Township, Cameron County, Pa.; Rescind Date: October 23, 2014.

AUTHORITY: Pub. L. 91-575, 84 Stat. 1509 et seq., 18 CFR Parts 806, 807, and 808.

Dated: February 4, 2015.

STEPHANIE L. RICHARDSON Secretary to the Commission

[15-04-42]

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

ADMINISTRATION-SPONSORED CAPITAL PROGRAM PLANNING FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES FACILITIES

The Department of Health and Mental Hygiene is currently updating its Five-Year Plan for funding the construction, acquisition, renovation, and equipping of community facilities providing behavioral health or developmental disabilities services.

Applicants interested in being considered to receive State funds for capital development should download an application packet from: http://dhmh.maryland.gov/ocpbes/SitePages/bond.aspx, or request an application as soon as possible from Mr. Ahmed Awad, Administrator, Administration-Sponsored Capital Programs, at the Office of Capital Planning, Budgeting, and Engineering Services, Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, 201 West Preston Street, Room 535H, Baltimore, MD 21201-2399, telephone 410-767-6589, email Ahmed.Awad@maryland.gov.

Applicants should submit an application to the Office of Capital Planning, Budgeting, and Engineering Services by April 8, 2015 in order to receive full consideration, should a bond loan be established in the 2016 General Assembly session (Fiscal Year 2017 funding). Applications received after April 8, 2015 will be considered; however, ranking on the departmental priority list cannot be guaranteed.

Applicants who received planning (architectural and engineering) funds in previous years must submit a complete application if they want to be considered for funding in Fiscal Year 2017.

Technical assistance for preparation of the application will be provided by Department of Health and Mental Hygiene staff upon request. For further information, please call Mr. Ahmed Awad at 410-767-6589.

[15-04-47]

ADMINISTRATION-SPONSORED CAPITAL PROGRAM PLANNING FOR FEDERALLY QUALIFIED HEALTH CENTERS

The Department of Health and Mental Hygiene is currently updating its Five-Year Plan for funding the conversion, construction, acquisition, renovation, and equipping of facilities that have been designated as a Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) under 330 of the Federal Public Health Service Act, 42U.S.C. 254B.

FQHCs interested in being considered to receive State funds for capital development should download an application packet from: http://dhmh.maryland.gov/ocpbes/SitePages/bond.aspx, or request an application as soon as possible from Mr. Ahmed Awad, Administrator, Administration-Sponsored Capital Programs, at the Office of Capital Planning, Budgeting, and Engineering Services, Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, 201 West Preston Street, Room 535H, Baltimore, MD 21201-2399, telephone 410-767-6589, email Ahmed.Awad@maryland.gov.

Applicants should submit an application to the Office of Capital Planning, Budgeting, and Engineering Services by April 8, 2015 in order to receive full consideration, should a bond loan be established in the 2016 General Assembly session (Fiscal Year 2017 funding). Applications received after April 8, 2015 will be considered; however, ranking on the departmental priority list cannot be guaranteed.

Applicants who received planning (architectural and engineering) funds in previous years must submit a complete application if they want to be considered for funding in Fiscal Year 2017.

Technical assistance for preparation of the application will be provided by Department of Health and Mental Hygiene staff upon request. For further information, please call Mr. Ahmed Awad at 410-767-6589.

[15-04-48]

General Notices

Notice of ADA Compliance

The State of Maryland is committed to ensuring that individuals with disabilities are able to fully participate in public meetings. Anyone planning to attend a meeting announced below who wishes to receive auxiliary aids, services, or accommodations is invited to contact the agency representative at least 48 hours in advance, at the telephone number listed in the notice or through Maryland Relay.

ATHLETIC COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: February 25, 2015, 2 — 4 p.m. Place: 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Fl., Baltimore, MD Contact: Patrick Pannella (410) 230-6223 [15-04-27]

BOARD OF BARBERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 9, 2015, 9:30 a.m. Place: 200 St Paul Pl., 3rd Fl., Baltimore, MD Contact: Shirley Leach (410) 230-6195

[15-04-12]

CHILDREN'S ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND PROTECTION ADVISORY COUNCIL

Subject: Public Meeting

Date and Time: March 24, 2015, 9:30 — 11:30 a.m.; Additional Dates: May 26, July 22, September 21, and November 9, 2015, 9:30 — 11:30a.m. Place: Maryland Dept. of the Environment, 1800 Washington Blvd., Baltimore, MD Contact: Rachel Hess-Mutinda (410) 767-2196

[15-04-56]

BOARD OF COSMETOLOGISTS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 2, 2015, 10 a.m. Place: 200 St Paul Pl., 3rd Fl., Baltimore, MD Contact: Shirley Leach (410) 260-6195

[15-04-11]

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: May 21, 2015, 1 — 3 p.m. Place: GOCCP, 300 Joppa Rd., Ste. 1105, Baltimore, MD Contact: Jessica Wheeler (410) 821-2828 [15-04-02]

OFFICE OF THE DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING/MARYLAND ADVISORY COUNCIL ON THE DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 18, 2015, 1 — 4 p.m. Place: MDOT Headquarters, 7201 Corporate Center Dr., Hanover, MD Contact: Lisa H. Kornberg (410) 767-6290 [15-04-34]

BOARD OF DIETETIC PRACTICE

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 19, 2015, 12:30 — 3:30 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Rm. 110, Baltimore, MD Contact: Lenelle Cooper (410) 764-4733 [15-04-31]

STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES ADVISORY COUNCIL (SEMSAC)

Subject: Public Meeting
Date and Time: March 5, 2015, 1 — 3 p.m.
Place: 653 W. Pratt St., Ste. 212, Baltimore, MD
Add'l. Info: The State Emergency Medical Services Advisory Council (SEMSAC)

meets regularly on the 1st Thursday of each month.

Contact: Leandrea Gilliam (410) 706-4449 [15-04-26]

MARYLAND INSTITUTE FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES SYSTEMS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 11, 2015, 10 a.m. — 12 p.m. Place: 653 W. Pratt St., Baltimore, MD Add'l. Info: The Protocol Review Committee meets regularly on the 2nd Wednesday of every other month. Contact: Leandrea Gilliam (410) 706-4449 [15-04-25]

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 4, 2015, 4:30 — 6 p.m.

Place: 201 W. Preston St., Rm. L3, Baltimore, MD

Contact: Erin Penniston (410) 767-6783 [15-04-35]

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE/MEDICAID PHARMACY AND THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE

Subject: Public Hearing Date and Time: May 7, 2015, 9 a.m. — 1

p.m.

Place: UMBC Research and Technology Park—South Campus, 1450 S. Rolling Rd., Halethorpe, MD

Add'l. Info: Meeting of the Maryland Pharmacy Program's Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee (Preferred Drug List). As soon as available, classes of drugs to be reviewed, agenda, and driving directions will be posted on the Maryland Pharmacy Program website at:

https://mmcp.dhmh.maryland.gov/pap/S itePages/Public%20Meeting%20Announce ment%20and%20Procedures%20for%20Pu blic%20Testimony.aspx.

Submit email questions to: dhmh.marylandpdlquestions@maryland.gov. **Contact:** Shawn Singh (410) 767-6896

[15-04-33]

BOARD OF HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING, AND REFRIGERATION CONTRACTORS (HVACR)

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 11, 2015, 10:30 a.m. — 12 p.m. Place: 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Fl. Conf., Baltimore, MD Contact: Robin Bailey (410) 230-6160 [15-04-09]

HISTORIC ST. MARY'S CITY COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 22, 2015, 10 a.m. – 11:30 p.m. Place: The Inn at Brome Howard, 18281 Rosecroft Rd., St. Mary's City, MD Contact: Porzia Purves (240) 895-4960

[15-04-32]

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Subject: Public Meeting

Date and Time: February 25, 2015, 1 — 3 p.m.

Place: Maryland Dept. of Transportation Headquarters, Harry Hughes Conf. Rm., Hanover, MD

Contact: Betsy Jackson (410) 260-6614 [15-04-22]

FACILITIES ADVISORY BOARD -JUVENILE SERVICES

Subject: Public Meeting

Date and Time: March 14, 2015, 10 a.m. — 12 p.m.

Place: Baltimore City Juvenile Justice Center, 2nd Fl. Large Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD

Contact: Bridgett Tucker (410) 752-3500 x 130

[15-04-19]

COMMISSION ON KIDNEY DISEASE

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: April 23, 2015, 2 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Rm. 108, Baltimore, MD Add'l. Info: A portion of this meeting may be closed for executive session. Contact: Eva Schwartz (410) 764-4799 [15-04-23]

COMMISSION ON KIDNEY DISEASE

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: July 23, 2015, 2 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Rm. 108, Baltimore, MD Add'l. Info: A portion of this meeting may be closed for executive session. Contact: Eva Schwartz (410) 764-4799 [15-04-24]

DIVISION OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY/MARYLAND APPRENTICESHIP AND TRAINING COUNCIL

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 10, 2015, 9 a.m. ---12 p.m.

Place: Washington, D.C. Electricians JATC, I.B.E.W. Local No. 26, 4371 Parliament Pl., Ste. A, Lanham, MD

Add'l. Info: The Apprenticeship and Training Council will consider the approval and registration of new apprenticeship programs, revisions to presently approved apprenticeship programs, and other business which may come before the Council.

Contact: C. Edward Poarch II (410) 767-2246

[15-04-43]

DIVISION OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY/MARYLAND **OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND** HEALTH (MOSH)

Subject: Public Meeting

Date and Time: March 4, 2015, 10 a.m. — 12 p.m.

Place: 10946 Golden West Dr., Ste. 160, Hunt Valley, MD

Add'l. Info: The MOSH Advisory Board will meet to discuss issues related to occupational safety and health, including proposed regulations on Occupational Exposure to Hazardous Drugs.

Contact: Melissa Myer (410) 767-2182 [15-04-49]

BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 4, 2015, 10 a.m. Place: 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Fl. Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD Contact: Pamela J. Edwards (410) 230-6262

[15-04-44]

BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 16, 2015, 1:30 p.m. Place: 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Fl. Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD Contact: Pamela J. Edwards (410) 230-6262

[15-04-45]

MARYLAND HEALTH CARE COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 19, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: Maryland Health Care Commission, 4160 Patterson Ave., Conf. Rm. 100, Baltimore, MD Contact: Valerie Wooding (410) 764-3460 [15-04-10]

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL **RESOURCES/FISHERIES SERVICE**

Subject: Public Notice — Commercial Striped Bass Common Pool Gill Net Season Modification

Add'l. Info: The Acting Secretary of Natural Resources, pursuant to COMAR 08.02.15.12H, announces the reopening of the 2015 commercial striped bass common pool gill net fishery on Tuesday, February 3, 2015, at 3 a.m. with a catch limit of 300 lbs/permit/week and 1200 lbs/vessel/day. The common pool fishery will close on Wednesday, February 4, 2015, at 11:59 p.m.

Frank Dawson

Acting Secretary

Maryland Department of Natural Resources Contact: Tamara O'Connell (410) 260-8271

[15-04-36]

BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL **EXAMINERS**

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 12, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Rm. 110, Baltimore, MD

Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785 [15-04-13]

BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: April 9, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Rm. 110, Baltimore, MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785 [15-04-14]

BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: May 14, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Rm. 110, Baltimore, MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785 [15-04-15]

BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 11, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Rm. 110, Baltimore, MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785

[15-04-16]

452

BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: July 9, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Rm. 110, Baltimore, MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785 [15-04-17]

BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 6, 2015, 9 a.m. -1 p.m. Place: 4160 Patterson Ave., MHCC Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD Contact: Dorothy Kutcherman (410) 764-4703

[15-04-54]

STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON **QUALITY CARE AT THE END OF** LIFE

Subject: Public Meeting

Date and Time: March 11, 2015, 10 a.m. — 12 p.m.

Place: Spring Grove Hospital Center, Office of Health Care Quality (OHCQ), 55 Wade Ave., Administrative Conf. Rm., Catonsville, MD

Add'l. Info: Parking is free. The Office of Health Care Quality is on the Spring Grove Hospital Campus in the Bland Bryant Building. A map and directions may be found here:

http://dhmh.maryland.gov/ohcq/docs/M ap%20of%20Campus.pdf.

The meeting is open to the public.

Contact: Paul Ballard (410) 767-6918 [15-04-28]

RACING COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 17, 2015, 12:30 -1 p.m. Place: Laurel Park, Laurel, MD Contact: J. Michael Hopkins (410) 296-9682

[15-04-18]

RACING COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 17, 2015, 12:30 -1 p.m. Place: Laurel Park, Laurel, MD Contact: J. Michael Hopkins (410) 296-9682

[15-04-21]

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 18, 2015, 10:30 a.m. Place: Dept. of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation, 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Fl. Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD Contact: Charlene Faison (410) 230-6199 [15-04-06]

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

Subject: Public Hearing Date and Time: March 18, 2015, 12:30 p.m. Place: Dept. of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation, 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Fl. Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD Contact: Charlene Faison (410) 230-6199 [15-04-07]

BOARD OF REVENUE ESTIMATES

Subject: Public Meeting **Date and Time:** March 11, 2015, 2 — 3 p.m. Place: Louis L. Goldstein Treasury Bldg., Assembly Rm., Annapolis, MD Contact: Kynara Fogan (410) 260-7450 [15-04-38]

PROTOCOL FOR SEXUAL ASSAULT MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATIONS AND PLANNING COMMITTEE

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 12, 2015, 10 a.m. – 12 p.m. Place: Columbia Gateway Bldg., 6751 Columbia Gateway Dr., Rm. 401, Columbia, MD Contact: Joyce Dantzler (410) 767-1372 [15-04-05]

MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION/MARYLAND **BOARD OF AIRPORT ZONING APPEALS (BAZA)**

Subject: Public Hearing Date and Time: March 9, 2015, 10:30 a.m. Place: MDOT Headquarters, 7201 Corporate Center Dr., Board Rm., Hanover, MD

Add'l. Info: The Board will hear the following case:

Docket Number 401 - FRP Bird River, LLC, proposes to utilize a temporary crane during the construction of a warehouse located at 11505 Crossroads Circle, Middle River, Maryland. This location is approximately 7,500 feet northeast of Runway 15 at Martin State Airport. The proposed height of the temporary crane is 225 feet above ground level (AGL)/276 feet mean sea level (MSL). The temporary crane will exceed the Code of Federal Regulations (FAR) Part 77, Objects Affecting Navigable Airspace by 105 feet. COMAR 11.03.06.03 and 11.03.06.04, Height Limits in Airport Districts, enables the proponents to seek a variance from the Board of Airport Zoning Appeals (BAZA) for any proposed penetration of FAR Part 77; therefore, the Maryland Aviation Administration requests to present BAZA Case 401 to the Board of Airport Zoning Appeals on Monday, March 9, 2015, at 10:30 a.m.

For additional information, please contact Deborah Mahoney-Fowler, 410-865-1233.

Appropriate auxiliary aids and services for qualified individuals with disabilities will be provided upon request. Please call 410-865-1233 (voice) or MD Relay (TTY Users).

Contact: Deborah Mahoney-Fowler (410) 865-1233

[15-04-39]

BOARD OF WATERWORKS AND WASTE SYSTEMS OPERATORS

Subject: Public Meeting

Date and Time: April 16, 2015, 10 a.m. --4 p.m.

Place: Little Patuxent Reclamation Plant, 8900 Greenwood Pl., Savage, MD

Add'l. Info: A portion of this meeting may be held in closed session.

Contact: Pat Kratochvil (410) 537-3167 [15-04-01]

WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: March 12, 2015, 9 - 11 a.m. Place: 10 E. Baltimore St., Baltimore, MD Add'l. Info: Portions of this meeting may be held in closed session. Contact: Amy Lackington (410) 864-5300

[15-04-08]

COMAR IN PDF — ORDER FORM

| Titles | Agency Name | Price ¹ | Subscription ² | Quantity | Total |
|-----------|--|---------------------------|---------------------------|----------|-------|
| | of COMAR PDF format | \$1,000 | \$500 | | |
| Title 01 | Executive Department | \$35 | \$24 | | |
| Title 02 | Office of the Attorney General | \$22 | \$13 | | |
| Title 03 | Comptroller of the Treasury | \$30 | \$20 | | |
| Title 04 | General Services | \$16 | \$10 | | |
| Title 05 | Housing and Community Development | \$78 | \$50 | | |
| Title 07 | Human Resources | \$80 | \$53 | | |
| Title 08 | Natural Resources | \$78 | \$51 | | |
| Title 09 | Labor, Licensing and Regulation | \$89 | \$60 | | |
| Title 10 | Health & Mental Hygiene (All parts) ** | \$272 | \$180 | | |
| Title 10 | Part 1 ** | \$48 | \$32 | | |
| Title 10 | Part 2 ** | \$75 | \$50 | | |
| Title 10 | Part 3 ** | \$75 | \$50 | | |
| Title 10 | Part 4 ** | \$50 | \$35 | | |
| Title 10 | Part 5 ** | \$50 \$69 | \$50 | | |
| Title 10 | Transportation (All parts) ** | \$106 | \$75 | | |
| Title 11 | Part 1 (Transportation) ** | \$100 | \$75 | | |
| Title 11 | Parts 2 & 3 (MVA)** | \$42 \$74 | \$25 \$50 | | |
| | Public Safety and Correctional Services | \$74 | | | |
| Title 12 | | | \$43 | | |
| Title 13A | Board of Education | \$63 \$25 | \$42 | | |
| Title 13B | Higher Education Commission | \$25 \$20 | \$15 | | |
| Title 14 | Independent Agencies | \$80 | \$53 | | |
| Title 15 | Agriculture | \$48 \$22 | \$30 | | |
| Title 16 | Juvenile Service | \$23 | \$15 | | |
| Title 17 | Budget and Management | \$28 \$28 | \$16 | | |
| Title 18 | Assessments and Taxation | \$20 | \$12 | | |
| Title 19A | State Ethics Commission | \$24 | \$14 | | |
| Title 20 | Public Service Commission | \$49 | \$32 | | |
| Title 21 | State Procurement Regulations | \$48 | \$30 | | |
| Title 22 | State Retirement and Pension System | \$22 | \$13 | | |
| Title 23 | Board of Public Works | \$18 | \$11 | | |
| Title 24 | Business and Economic Development | \$34 | \$20 | | |
| Title 25 | State Treasurer | \$16 | \$9 | | |
| Title 26 | Environment (All parts) ** | \$189 | \$125 | | |
| Title 26 | Part 1 ** | \$54 | \$35 | | |
| Title 26 | Part 2 ** | \$83 | \$52 | | |
| Title 26 | Part 3 ** | \$57 | \$38 | | |
| Title 26 | Part 4 ** | \$37 | \$24 | | |
| Title 27 | Critical Area Comm. for the Chesapeake and Atlantic Coastal Bays | \$18 | \$10 | | |
| Title 28 | Office of Administrative Hearings | \$16 | \$9 | | |
| Title 29 | State Police | \$30 | \$18 | | |
| Title 30 | MD Institute for Emergency Medical Services Systems | \$25 | \$17 | | |
| Title 31 | Maryland Insurance Administration | \$68 | \$45 | | |
| Title 32 | Aging | \$25 | \$15 | | |
| Title 33 | State Board of Elections | \$42 | \$25 | | |
| Title 34 | Planning | \$31 | \$18 | | |
| Title 35 | Veterans Affairs | \$16 | \$9 | | |
| | Maryland State Lottery and Gaming Control Agency | \$48 | \$30 | | |
| Title 36 | Maryland State Lottery and Gaming Control Agency | 0-+0 | LD. 10. | | |
| Title 36 | Individual Binders (COMAR PDF's binders not included) | \$15 | S&H \$9.00 | | |

Prices are for single user license only ~ Multi-user licenses are available. Please call 410-260-3876 for pricing information.

¹ Price is per copy of each Title

² Annual Subscription (optional) - Receive updated information quarterly. ~ If ordered, subscription quantities MUST match Title quantities.

** See the following pages for description of contents

COMAR <u>IN PRINT</u> — ORDER FORM (8 ¹/₂ x 11 format)

| Titles | Agency Name | Price ¹ | Subscription ² | Quantity | Total |
|-----------|---|--------------------|---------------------------|-------------|-------|
| | f COMAR (includes binders) | \$1,425 | \$700 | L | _ , |
| Title 01 | Executive Department | | \$30 | | |
| Title 02 | Office of the Attorney General | \$47 \$31 | \$20 | | |
| Title 02 | Comptroller of the Treasury | \$41 | \$25 | | |
| Title 04 | General Services | \$23 | \$12 | | |
| Title 05 | Housing and Community Development | \$103 | \$70 | | |
| Title 05 | Human Resources | \$103 | \$70 | | |
| Title 08 | Natural Resources | \$104 | \$70 | | |
| Title 09 | Labor, Licensing and Regulation | \$116 | \$75 | | |
| Title 10 | Health & Mental Hygiene (All Parts)** | \$350 | \$230 | | |
| Title 10 | Part 1 ** | \$65 \$65 | | | |
| | Part 2 ** | \$05 \$99 | \$40 \$70 | | |
| Title 10 | | | | | |
| Title 10 | Part 3 ** | \$99 \$60 | \$70 | | |
| Title 10 | Part 4 ** | \$69 | \$42 | | |
| Title 10 | Part 5 ** | \$91 | \$62 | | |
| Title 11 | Transportation (All parts) ** | \$137 | \$85 | | |
| Title 11 | Part 1 (Transportation)** | \$55 | \$35 | | |
| Title 11 | Parts 2 & 3 (MVA) ** | \$102 | \$70 | | |
| Title 12 | Public Safety and Correctional Services | \$86 | \$55 | | |
| Title 13A | Board of Education | \$83 | \$60 | | |
| Title 13B | Higher Education Commission | \$34 | \$20 | | |
| Title 14 | Independent Agencies | \$103 | \$70 | | |
| Title 15 | Agriculture | \$63 | \$40 | | |
| Title 16 | Juvenile Service | \$32 | \$20 | | |
| Title 17 | Budget and Management | \$38 | \$25 | | |
| Title 18 | Assessments and Taxation | \$28 | \$18 | | |
| Title 19A | State Ethics Commission | \$33 | \$20 | | |
| Title 20 | Public Service Commission | \$64 | \$42 | | |
| Title 21 | State Procurement Regulations | \$65 | \$42 | | |
| Title 22 | State Retirement and Pension System | \$33 | \$18 | | |
| Title 23 | Board of Public Works | \$26 | \$15 | | |
| Title 24 | Business and Economic Development | \$47 | \$25 | | |
| Title 25 | State Treasurer | \$23 | \$12 | | |
| Title 26 | Environment (All parts) ** | \$241 | \$160 | | |
| Title 26 | Part 1 ** | \$72 | \$42 | | |
| Title 26 | Part 2 ** | \$109 | \$72 | | |
| Title 26 | Part 3 ** | \$76 | \$50 | | |
| Title 26 | Part 4 ** | \$51 | \$30 | | |
| Title 27 | Critical Area Comm. for the Chesapeake and Atlantic Coastal E | | \$15 | | |
| Title 28 | Office of Administrative Hearings | \$23 | \$12 | | |
| Title 29 | State Police | \$40 | \$22 | | |
| Title 30 | MD Institute for Emergency Medical Services Systems | \$34 | \$20 | | |
| Title 31 | Maryland Insurance Administration | \$90 | \$62 | | |
| Title 32 | Aging | \$34 | \$18 | | |
| Title 32 | State Board of Elections | \$57 | \$35 | | |
| Title 34 | Planning | \$42 | \$25 | | |
| Title 34 | Veterans Affairs | \$23 | \$12 | | |
| Title 36 | Maryland State Lottery and Gaming Control Agency | \$65 | \$43 | | |
| The Ju | Binders | \$15 | 5 & H \$9.00 | | |
| | | φ 1 5 | | | |
| | Shipping & Handling Total: | | O | rder Total: | |

¹ Price is per copy of each Title

Binder included with purchase of Title

² Annual Subscription (optional) - Receive updated information bi-annually ~ If ordered, subscription quantities MUST match Title quantities.

** See the following pages for description of contents

Note: COMAR prices are subject to change. Check the date on the lower right hand corner of this form. If the form is more than two months old, call the COMAR Subscription Manager (410-260-3876) to confirm prices. Fees are not refundable.

| Shipping/Handling | | | | | |
|------------------------|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Publication Total | <u>Shipping</u> | | | | |
| \$ 0-50 | \$15 | | | | |
| \$ 51-150 | \$20 | | | | |
| \$ 151-300 | \$25 | | | | |
| \$ 301-400 | \$35 | | | | |
| \$400 + please call St | ubscription Department. | | | | |
| State agencies using | g courier, may omit S&H | | | | |

Updated on 9-5-2014

COMAR ORDER INFORMATION SHEET

| Date | Subscriber I.D. | |
|----------|---|---|
| Name | | _ |
| Compan | у | _ |
| Address | | _ |
| City | StateZip | _ |
| Tel | Fax | _ |
| Email: _ | | _ |
| | _ Check enclosed, made payable to "Division of State Documents" | |
| | _Visa/Master Card/American Express/Discover card payment: | |
| Acct.#_ | Exp | |
| Signatur | reTel: | |
| | | |

Return form & payment to: Office of the Secretary of State, Division of State Documents ~ State House ~ Annapolis, MD 21401 ~ Tel: 410-260-3876 ~ 800-633-9657 ext. 3876 ~ Fax: 410-280-5647

| SPECIAL PUBLICATION | DNS | | | |
|--|----------------|-------|----------|-------|
| Publication / Handbook | Print Price | S & H | Quantity | Total |
| Control of Ionizing Radiation (including supplements up to 24) | \$163 | \$12 | | |
| Control of Ionizing Radiation Supplement 23 ONLY | \$17 | \$0 | | |
| Control of Ionizing Radiation Supplement 24 ONLY | \$15 | \$0 | | |
| Forest Conservation Law | \$20 | \$9 | | |
| Forest Conservation Technical Manual 3 rd Edition, 1997 | \$25 | \$9 | | |
| Preventive Maintenance Handbook (PM Handbook) (grey cover) | \$15 | \$5 | | |
| Vehicle Inspection Handbook (Feb 2012) | \$48 | \$9 | | |
| | | | Total | |

If more than one quantity, shipping charges may vary, please call 410-260-3876 for pricing information.

| PDF QUARTERLY UPDATES | PRINT SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATES |
|----------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| After March 30 th | After June 30 th |
| After June 30 th | After December 31 st |
| After September 30 th | |
| After December 31 st | |

PDF – A replacement title(s) in its entirety will be sent in electronic format.

PRINT – Entire chapters affected will be sent for replacement and insertion into COMAR title book(s).

CODE OF MARYLAND REGULATIONS

Titles 10, 11, and 26 consist of more than one volume. Each volume may be purchased separately.

Title 10

01

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene: Part & Subtitles

- Part 1
- Procedures
- 02 **Division of Reimbursements**
- 03 Health Statistics
- 04 Fiscal
- 05 Freestanding Ambulatory Care Facilities
- 06 Diseases
- 07 Hospitals
- Health Facilities Grants 08
- Part 2
- 09 Medical Care Programs Part 3
- 10 Laboratories
- Maternal and Child Health 11
- 12 Adult Health
- Druas 13
- Cancer Control 14
- 15 Food
- Housing 16
- 17 Swimming Pools and Spas
- Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection and 18 Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome (AIDS)
- **Dangerous Devices and Substances** 19
- 20 Kidney Disease Program
- Mental Hygiene Regulations 21
- 22 **Developmental Disabilities**

Part 4

- 23 Advance Directive Registry
- Maryland Health Care Commission 24
- 25 Maryland Health Care Commission
- Board of Acupuncture 26
- Board of Nursing 27
- Board of Examiners in Optometry 28
- Board of Morticians and Funeral Directors 29
- Commission on Kidney Disease 30
- 31 Health Occupation Boards
- 32 Board of Physicians
- 33 Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators
- 34 Board of Pharmacy
- 35 Postmortem Examiners Commission
- 36 Board of Examiners of Psychologists

Part 5

- 37 Health Services Cost Review Commission
- 38 Board of Physical Therapy Examiners
- Board of Nursing Certified Nursing Assistants 39
- 40 Board of Podiatric Medical Examiners
- Board of Examiners for Audiologists, Hearing Aid 41 Dispensers, and Speech-Language Pathologists
- Board of Social Work Examiners 42
- Board of Chiropractic and Massage Therapy Examiners 43
- 44 Board of Dental Examiners
- Maryland Community Health Resources Commission 45
- 46 Board of Occupational Therapy Practice
- 47 Alcohol and Drug Abuse Administration
- Child Abuse and Neglect Medical Reimbursement Program 48
- 49 State Anatomy Board
- 50 **Tissue Banks**
- 51 Forensic Laboratories
- 52 **Preventive Medicine**
- Board of Nursing—Electrology Practice Committee 53
- Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, 54 Infants, and Children (WIC)
- State Board of Spinal Cord Injury Research 55
- **Board of Dietetic Practice** 56
- 57 Board for Certification of Residential Child Care Program Professionals
- Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists 58
- 59 Catastrophic Health Emergencies
- Board of Environmental Health Specialists 60
- Health Enterprise Zone Initiative 61

Title 11

- Department of Transportation Volume & Subtitles Volume 1
- 01 Office of the Secretary
- Transportation Service Human Resources System 02
- 03 Maryland Aviation Administration
- 04 State Highway Administration
- Maryland Port Administration 05
- Mass Transit Administration 06
- 07 Maryland Transportation Authority
- 80 State Railroad Administration
- 09 Vacant
- 10 Vacant

Volume 2 and Volume 3

- 11 Motor Vehicle Administration – Administrative Procedures
- MVA Licensing of Businesses and Occupations 12
- 13 MVA - Vehicle Equipment
- MVA Vehicle Inspections MVA Vehicle Registration 14
- 15
- MVA Vehicle Operations 16
- MVA Driver Licensing and Identification Documents 17 MVA - Financial Responsibility Requirements 18
- MVA School Vehicles 19
- MVA Motorcycle Safety Program 20
- 21 MVA - Commercial Motor Vehicles
- 22

Planning and Funding

Board of Well Drillers

Radiation Management

Water Management

Oil and Gas Resources

Coastal Facilities Review

Ballast Water Management

Hazardous Material Security

Community Right-to-Know Fund

Nontidal Wetlands

Tidal Wetlands

- MVA Preventive Maintenance Program
- 23 MVA - Drivers' Schools, Instructors & Driver Education Program

Regulation of Water Supply, Sewage Disposal, and Solid Waste

Title 26

- Department of the Environment Part & Subtitles
 - Part 1

Part 2

Part 3

Lead

Part 4

Minina

Water Pollution

Air Quality

04

05

06

07

80

09

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

- 01 **General Provisions**
- 02 Occupational, Industrial, and Residential Hazards 03 Water Supply, Sewerage, Solid Waste, and Pollution Control

Waterworks and Waste Systems Operators

Board of Environmental Sanitarians

Maryland CO₂ Budget Trading Program

Hazardous Substance Response Plan

Susquehanna River Basin Commission

Federally Approved Program

Disposal of Controlled Hazardous Substances

Radioactive Hazardous Substances

Surface Coal Mining and Reclamation under

Last Updated 9/2014

Disposal of Controlled Hazardous Substances -

Oil Pollution and Tank Management

Date: _____

Subscriber Id.# _____



Maryland Register

Archive Order Form

The Division of State Documents has created pdf files of all the Maryland Register issues since 1974. The issues from 1974—2003 are scanned images in pdf format of the actual Register and, as such, are not searchable, while the issues beginning with 2004 are *searchable text* in pdf format.

| * | Single issues | of the | Maryland | Register | from 1974 | -present |
|---|---------------|--------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|
| | | | | | | |

| \$10 | Per issue of the Register from 1974—present via emailed pdf file. |
|------|---|
| | Please specify Issue (s): |
| \$15 | Per issue of the Maryland Register from 1974—present via mailed hard-copy |
| | Please specify Issue (s): |

✤ An archival library of all Maryland Register issues from 1974—2014:

- ____\$375 2 DVDs (1974 2014)
- _____ \$50 One year of the Maryland Register from 1974—2003 (unsearchable): Please specify **Year(s):** ______
- \$100 A single year of issues from 2004 forward will be available in January of the year following their publication. These will be searchable, on CD.

Billing Address: _____

City, State, Zip _____

Please specify year(s) between 2004 thru 2014:

<u>Note</u>: All products purchased are for individual use only. Resale or other compensated transfer of the information in printed or electronic form is a prohibited commercial purpose (see State Government Article, §7-206.2, Annotated Code of Maryland). By purchasing a product, the buyer agrees that the purchase is for individual use only and will not sell or give the product to another individual or entity.

- Please order by *faxing* the completed form to:
 Fax: 410-280-5647
 - By mailing it to: Division of State Documents State House Annapolis, MD 21401
 - By email to:
 Recipient's Email:______
 - ✤ By calling: 410-260-3876

(Please circle payment choice and complete the order form)

Money Order or Check # _____ Amount: \$_____ or

VISA, MasterCard, American Express, Discover ~ Amount: \$

Card # _____ Card Exp. Date: _____

Signature: _____

| _ Phone: _ | |
|------------|--|
|------------|--|

Business/Firm: _____

Name: _____

Tel: ______Fax: _____

1/2015

Date: _____

Subscriber Id.# _____



Maryland Register **Print and E-Version Order Form**

The Maryland Register is a biweekly publication containing proposed, emergency, and final administrative regulations as well as other State government information. The Register serves as the temporary supplement to the Code of Maryland Regulations (COMAR). Any change to the text of regulations published in COMAR, whether by adoption, amendment, repeal, or emergency action, must first be published in the Register.

See separate Order Form for the Maryland Register Archive Issues from 1974 — 2013.

- A single year of print 1st Class Mail Delivery. _____\$225
- \$190 A single-user annual eSubscription, which would provide a searchable pdf text file of each issue, emailed directly to one recipient's email address.
- Per additional user, per account subscription. Call 410-260-3876 for details. \$130

Note: All products purchased are for individual use only. Resale or other compensated transfer of the information in printed or electronic form is a prohibited commercial purpose (see State Government Article, §7-206.2, Annotated Code of Maryland). By purchasing a product, the buyer agrees that the purchase is for individual use only and

will not sell or give the product to another individual or entity.

| Please order by <i>faxing</i> the | Business/Firm: |
|---|---|
| completed form to: | Name: |
| Fax: 410-280-5647 By <i>mailing</i> it to: Division of State Documents | Billing Address: |
| State House | City, State, Zip |
| Annapolis, MD 21401 | Tel: Fax: |
| ✤ By <i>email</i> to: | Recipient's Email: |
| <u>subscriptions@sos.state.md.us</u> ↔ By <i>calling</i>: 410-260-3876 | |
| ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~(Please circle paym | ent choice and complete the order form) |
| Money Order or Check # | Amount: \$ or |
| VISA, MasterCard, American I | Express, Discover ~ Amount: \$ |
| Card # | Card Exp. Date: |
| Signature: | Phone: |
| | |
| Fees are not refundable. | Last updated on 1/201. |

| Name: | | | |
|-----------------------|--|---|---------------|
| Firm Name: | | | |
| | | | |
| | Sta | | |
| | Fax | | |
| | | | |
| Eman | | | |
| Codification # | Pamphlet Title | | Price / # |
| COMAR 10.05 | Freestanding Ambulatory Care Facilities | — August 2013 | * \$10 × |
| COMAR 10.07.01 | Acute General Hospitals and Special Ho | spitals — Nov 2014 | \$10 × |
| COMAR 10.07.02 | Comprehensive Care Facilities and Exter | nded Care Facilities — May 2014 | \$15 × |
| COMAR 10.07.03 | Nursing Staff Agencies — Feb 2008 | | \$ 9 × |
| COMAR 10.07.05 | Residential Service Agencies — June 20 | 14 | \$11 × |
| COMAR 10.07.06 | Hospital Patient Safety Program — Apr | 2004 | \$ 8× |
| COMAR 10.07.07 | Nursing Referral Service Agencies — D | ec 2006 | \$ 8× |
| COMAR 10.07.09 | Residents' Bill of Rights: Comprehensiv and Extended Care Facilities — Mar | e Care Facilities 2010 | \$ 9× |
| COMAR 10.07.10 | Home Health Agencies — Aug 2002 | | \$ 8× |
| COMAR 10.07.11 | Health Maintenance Organizations — A | ıg 2010 | \$10 × |
| COMAR 10.07.14 | Assisted Living Programs — August 202 | 3 | \$15 × |
| COMAR 10.07.21 | Hospice Care Programs — Sep 1998 | | \$ 9× |
| COMAR 10.10 | Laboratory Regulations — June 2013 | | \$15 × |
| COMAR 10.12.04 | Day Care for the Elderly and Adults with | a Medical Disability — Jan 2015 | \$ 9× |
| COMAR 10.15.03 | Food Service Facilities — May 2014 | | \$15 × |
| COMAR 10.21 | Mental Hygiene Regulations — May 20 | 4 | \$27 × |
| COMAR 10.22 | Developmental Disabilities — May 2014 | l | \$20 × |
| COMAR 10.47 | Alcohol And Drug Abuse Administration | n — May 2014 | \$15 × |
| COMAR 10.51 | Forensic Laboratories — May 2014 | | \$15 × |
| COMAR | Nurse Practice Act — January 2015 | | \$25 × |
| | | ΤΟΤΑΙ | L: \$ |
| | | * Price of pamphlets in | |
| Payment Method, | Check enclosed, made payable to: " | The Division of State Documents" | |
| Choose/Check one: | VISA / Master Card / American Ex | | |
| | Acct.# | | : |
| | | | |
| | Signature: | Tel: | |
| Division of State Doc | ment to: Office of the Secretary of State iments ~ State House ~ Annapolis, MD 21401 800-633-9657 ~ Fax: 410-280-5647 | Note: COMAR prices change frequently. Choon the lower right hand corner of this form. If more than 2 months old, call the Subscripti (410-260-3876) to confirm prices. | f the form is |



Office of the Secretary of State Division of State Documents

Division of State Document State House Annapolis, MD 21401

PUBLISHERS OF:

The Code of Maryland Regulations (COMAR) The Maryland Register

For information, contact: (410) 974-2486 * (800) 633-9657 E-Mail address: statedocs@sos.state.md.us Websites: www.dsd.state.md.us * www.sos.state.md.us